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HKFRS
2015 2017
2016 2018 2019
32,887,498 15,527,887 15,901,155 16,242,002 14,155,859
496,272 234,316 239,948 245,092 213,612
767,351 1,678,524 3,155,603 3,899,241 3,540,375
11,579 25,329 47,618 58,840 53,424
178,113 517,000 1,721,492 1,715,605 1,944,482
2,688 7,802 25,977 25,888 29,342
/ (22,637) 315,749 1,361,350 1,359,397 1,744,733
(342) 4,765 20,543 20,513 26,328
/ (80, 333) 77,326 172,982 76,878 -
) (1,212) 1,167 2,610 1,160 -
/ (102,970) 393,075 1,534,332 1,436,275 1,744,733
(1,554) 5,932 23,153 21,673 26,328
(199,511) 347,503 1,463,803 1,384,257 1,744,733
(3,011) 5,244 22,089 20,888 26,328
96,541 45,572 70,529 52,018 -
1,457 688 1,064 785 -
/
/( (0.0171) 0.0297 0.1253 0.1185 0.1
(0) 0 2 2 2
/C ) (0.0098) 0.0232 0.1165 0.1164 0.1
0) 0 2 2 2
/( (102,970) 393,075 1,534,332 1,436,275 1,744,733
(1,554) 5,932 23,153 21,673 26,328
443,569 (219,663) 1,814,382 995,553 1,881,010
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6,693 (3,315) 27,379 15,023 28,384
366,332 (241,719) 1,739,824 943,535 1,881,010
5,528 (3,648) 26,254 14,238 28,384
77,237 22,056 74,558 52,018 -
1,166 333 1,125 785 -
112,237,165 125,460,305 139,037,660 137,837,422 144,494,119
1,693,659 1,893,196 2,098,078 2,079,967 2,180,416
45,276,623 13,563,114 16,873,787 18,040,135 24,207,718
683,224 204,667 254,625 272,226 365,294
11,683,125 11,683,125 11,683,125 11,683,125 11,608,125
176,298 176,298 176,298 176,298 175,167
40.34 10.81 12.14 13.09 16.75%
11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000 11,608,125,000
2,394,548 7,657,316 11,852,141 6,417,977 8,424,065
36,134 115,549 178,849 96,847 127,119
(11,172,069)  (13,731,500) (6,652,489)  (17,788,636) (10, 383,969)
(168,587) (207,208) (100, 386) (268, 431) (156,694)
9,897,386 5,425,101 2,886,277 3,227,502 (3,715,251)
149,352 81,865 43,554 48,703 (56,063)
15,931,671 15,527,254 23,193,300 15,249,194 9,635,096
240,409 234,306 349,987 230,110 145,394
7,546 6,538 8,278 8,082 7,325
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(
China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited ( China COSCO SHIPPING
COSCO SHIPPING ) 1997 ( PRC )
11.608
2019 12
31 87 4 609,400 TEU
64,000 DWT 80 LNG

3.66 TEU

Shanghai Universal Logistics Equipment Co., Ltd.
550,000 TEU

)

39.02
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5299

2019 12 31 7,325 (
)  1,812,679,000 ( )
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14,155,859,000 16,242 ,002,000 13
1,944,482 ,000 1,715,605,000 13
1,744,733,000
1,384,257,000 26% 2019 12 31
663,115,000
2019 2018 2019 2018
(D) %)
11,039,639 10,374,657 6% 7,471,383 6,903,133 8%
4,582,700 7,831,850 -41% 4,582,348 7,295,222 -37%
47,993 46,804 3% 591 497 19%
- - 79,587 17,449 356Y%
(1,514,473)  (2,011,309) -25%  (1,518,425)  (1,873,540) -19%
14,155,859 16,242,002 -13% 10,615,484 12,342,761 -14%
¥y
11,039,639,000
10,374,657,000 70.5
5,085,227,000 5,122,696,000 %
4,579,715,000
505,512,000
2019
91 (2018  : 94 )
3,405,190,000 3,201,872,000
2,549,222 ,000 2,050,089,000
24%
2)
2019

7,471,383,000 6,903,133,000 %
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4,582,700,000 7,831,850,000 41%
29.2%

402,943TEU
615,600TEU 35%

2)

4,582,348,000 7,295,222,000 37%

1

47,993,000 46,804,000 %
0.3%

2)
591,000 497,000 19%
3)

3,038,796,000 1,830,751,000 66%

3,540,375,000 (2018
3,899,241,000 )

2019 12 31
2,291,763,000 China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd. China
International Marine Containers (Group) Co., Ltd. China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd.

2019 2019 12 31
( CIT ) 25%

CIT
CIT CIT CIT
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1,178,677,000 27%
/
835,317,000 1,108,012,000
272,695,000
2019 1,744,733,000 1,384,257,000
26%
8,424,065,000 9,635,096,000
97,919,728,000
43,066,519,000
12,544,867,000
34,882,196,000
496,970,000 ( 3,466,961,000 ) 746,334,000
8,432,132,000 ( 58,824,237,000 )
24,470,813,000
15,532,797,000
881,129,000 1,111,000,000 458,969,000
1,123,489,000
490,967,000 9,635,096,000 566,339,000
2,553,700,000
3,658,271,000 174,881,000
43,066,519,000 4,273,467,000 150,194,000
391,082,000
8,424,065,000
2,006,088,000 6,417,977,000

5,614,098,000

48/310



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

49/310



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

oooooog
2019 2018
2019 2018
8,424,065,000 6,417,977,000
(10,383,969,000) (17,788,636,000)
/
(3,715,251,000) 3,227,502,000
61,057,000 199,051,300
(5,614,098,000) (7,944,106,000)
8,424,065,000
2,006,088,000 6,417,977,000
10,383,969,000
7,404,667,000 17,788,636,000
China Shipping Finance Co., Ltd.
3,715,251,000
6,942,753,000
3,227,502,000
73,198,431,000 71,641,780,000
4,844,875,000
1,111,000,000 76,128,000
9,521,000 66,607,000
( ) 416% 533%

57,448,000

187,211,000
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2,828,747,000
21,542,542,000
67,665,000
757,005,000
25,765,286,000 (2018
122,735,030,000 ) 24,015,141,000 (2018 : 18,018,213,000
) 237,539,000 (2018 :597,465,000 )
2020 27 0.045
11,528,497,997 2020 27 11,608,125,000
79,627,003 518,782,000
2020
88,474,448

2019 12 31
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@

2019 12 31

@

11,608,125,000 @

2019 12 31

1.00 11,608,125,000

7,932,125,000

3,676,000,000

@
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€))
2019 12 31
) ( )
2014 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2015 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2016 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2017 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2018 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2019 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2019 12 31
) )

2014 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2015 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2016 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2017 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2018 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2019 12 31 -75,000,000 3,676,000,000 -75,000,000 3,676,000,000

(O)) 2019 12 31

®)
2019 12 31 1,668
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2019 12 31
4,559,139,175 39.28
5299
2019 12 31
HKSCC 199 3,656,696,125 31.5
2019 12 31 1
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€)

18.19

*

Mr. Wang Daxiong ( ) 2019 0
Mr. Liu Chong 2016 20 0
Mr. Xu Hui 2019 20 0
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Mr. Feng Boming 2019 20
Mr. Huang Jian 2016 20
Mr. Liang Yanfeng 2019 20

29,100

Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
Mr.
Ms.

Cai Hongping
Hai Chi Yuet
Graeme Jack
Lu Jian Zhong
Zhang Weihua
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MR. WANG DAXIONG ( ) 59

COSCO SHIPPING Financial Holdings Co.,Ltd. China Shipping (Hong Kong) Holdings
Co., Ltd. 2004 2014 2017 10 2020
COSCO Shipping Captive Insurance Co., Ltd. 2016 China Merchants Securities
Co., Ltd. 600999 6099
2016 11 China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. 600036
3968 2010 2014
China Shipping (Group) Company Limited 2005
2010 China Shipping Group Company Limited
2004 12 2005 China Shipping Group Company Limited 2001
2004 12 China Shipping Company Limited 2000 2001 China Shipping
Company Limited 1998 2000 China Shipping Company Limited
1996 1998 Guangzhou Maritime Transport (Group) Co., Ltd.
1983
EMBA

MR. LIU CHONG () 49

China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd. (
6818 601818 ) China International
Marine Containers (Group) Co., Ltd ( 2039
000039 ) China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. ( 1359
) China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd. China Shipping
Logistics Co. Ltd. China Shipping (Hainan) Haisheng Shipping Co., Ltd.,
China Shipping Group Company Limited China Shipping Container Lines Co.,
Ltd. China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd.

MR. XU HUI () 57

1982 2005 10
2013 Shanghai Shipping (Group) Company
Shanghai Haixing Shipping Company
Shanghai Haixing Shipping Company Shanghai
Shipping (Group) Company China Shipping Development Company Limited
Shanghai Shipping (Group)
Company
China Shipping & Sinopec Suppliers Co. Ltd.
China Shipping Tanker Company
Limited 2015 2016
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MR. FENG BOMING ( ) 50
COSCO Shipping Ports Co., Ltd. ( 1199 )
COSCO Shipping Energy Transportation Co., Ltd. ( 600026
1138 ) COSCO SHIPPING International (Hong Kong)
Co., Ltd. ( 0517 ) Piraeus Port Authority S.A.
COSCO Container Lines Co. Ltd. ( COSCO Container Lines )
COSCO Container Lines C0sCco
Mercury Co., Ltd COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co. Ltd.
2005 10 COSCO Container Lines(Hong Kong)Co., Limited
2012 COSCO Container China Wuhan branch/COSCO Freight Wuhan
/COSCO Logistics Wuhan 2015 COSCO (Group)/China
Ocean Shipping (Group) Company/China COSCO 2016 China Ocean
Shipping Group Co., Ltd. 2019 C0SCo
Shipping Ports Co., Ltd.
MR. HUANG JIAN () 50
2016 China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Ltd.
2018 Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd
2017 COSCO Marine Property Captive Insurance Co., Ltd. 2017 Lanhai Medical
Investment Co., Ltd. ( 600896 ) 2012 China Merchants
Securities Co., Ltd. ( 600999 6099 )
2017 12 2019 COSCO Shipping Technology Co., Ltd. (
002401 ) 2012 2016 COSCO Group
2006 11 2012 COSCO Americas
2004 2006 11 COSCO Logistics (Americas) Inc. ( Intermodal Bridge Services Inc.
) 1993
1996 Shenzhen Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. 1992 2002
( )
1997 2015 12

MR. LIANG YANFENG ( ) 54

COSCO SHIPPING Heavy Industry Co., Ltd.
(EMBA) Senior Professional
and Technical Qualification Examination Committee for Economics of the Ministry of Transport
Ocean Shipping (Group) Company

COSCO Talent Service Centre of
COSCO Human Resources Development Company

China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company Luzhou Municipal Committee of
the Communist Party of China Luzhou Municipal Government Sichuan Province

COSCO SHIPPING International Holdings Limited
COSCO (Hong Kong) Group Limited
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Dalian Ocean Shipping Company Limited
COSCO Shipyard Group Co., Ltd.
MR. CAl HONGPING ( ) 65
1954 China Eastern Airlines Corporation Ltd. (
600115 0670 ) Shanghai
Pudong Development Bank Co., Ltd. ( 600000 )

China National Machinery Industry Corporation and Chairman of AGIC Capital
Shanghai Petrochemical (Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company
Limited) ) 338 600688
SHI 1987 1991

1992 1996
1996 1997 Peregrine Asia
Peregrine Asia 1997 2006 UBS AG
2006 2010 Deutsche Bank
2010 2015 Minmetals Development Co. Ltd. ( 600058
) China Oceanwide Holdings Limited ( 0715 )
MS. HAI CHI YUET ( ) 65
30 2016 Hutchison
Port Holdings Limited COSCOHIT Terminals (Hong Kong) Limited
Yantian International Container Terminals Limited Hutchison Port
Holdings Trust Hutchison Port Holdings Trust
Shenzhen Ports Association 2011 Shenzhen Honourable Citizen
MR. GRAEME JACK 69
40 PricewaterhouseCoopers
33 The Greenbrier Companies
Inc. Hutchison Port Holdings Trust Hutchison China MediTech Ltd.
MR. LU JIAN ZHONG ( ) 65
1983
1986 1997
PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP 1997 2012
2012 2016 Shanghai  De’ an Certified Public Accountants LLP
Daxin Certified Public Accountants LLP Zhongxinghua
Certified Public Accountants LLP 2016 10 Da Hua
Certified Public Accountants LLP Hangzhou Hikvision Digital
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Technology Co. Ltd. ( 002415 ) Changshu Fengfan Power Equipment
Co. Ltd. ( 601700 ) Ningbo Lehui International Engineering
Equipment Co., Ltd. ( 603076 ) Shanghai Xinnanyang Only Education
& Technology Co., Ltd. ( 600661 )

Professional Accounting (MPACC)/the Master of Auditing programs
(Maud) Economic Research Center Asset Securitization Task Group
Jiusan Society

MS. ZHANG WEIHUA ( ) 58

China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. . (

600999 ) China Merchants Fund Management Co., Ltd.
China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.
China Merchants Bank

®

LU JIAN ZHONG ( )
CAI HONGPING ( ) HUANG JIAN ()

2019 12 31

2018

2018 19

2019

2018
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2019
7,650,000
2019 4,900,000
2019
860,000

2018

2017

2018

2018
7,250,000
2018 4,900,000
2018
860,000

Q)

®
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2019 12 31
HKFRS
38 59

2019 12 31

18 15.09
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
5.1 14,155,859 213,612 16,242,002 245,002
(10,615,484) (160,188) (12,342,761) (186,252)
3,540,375 53,424 3,899,241 58,840
5.2 414,051 6,248 393,967 5,945
/C Y ) 5.3 835,317 12,605  (272,695) (4,115)
(1,178,677) (17.786)  (930,121) (14,036)
(417,563) (6,301)  (289,157) (4,363)
7 (3,540,784) (53.430)  (3,406,547) (51,405)
2,292,840 34,509 2,314,450 34,925
Y, ( (,077) (16) 6,467 98
6 1,944,482 29,342 1,715,605 25,888
10 (199,749) (3,014)  (356,208) (5,375)
1,744,733 26,328 1,359,397 20,513
11 - . 76,878 1,160
1,744,733 26,328 1,436,275 21,673
1,744,733 26,328 1,384,257 20,888
- - 52,018 785
1,744,733 26,328 1,436,275 21,673
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0.1 1.51 0.1 1.51

0.1 1.51 0.1 1.51
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
1,744,733 26,328 1,436,275 21,673
/(
C )
302,336 4,562 177,395 2,677
( )/ (59) (€) 51 1
(30,084) (454) 2,775 42
(187,211) (2.825)  (581,687) (8,778)
84,982 1,282 (401,466) (6,058)
/C HC )
/
C )
¢ ) / 51,295 774 (39,256) (592)
51,295 774 (39,256) (592)
/C HC )
( /( 136,277 2,066  (440,722) (6,650)
1,881,010 28,384 995,553 15,023
1,881,010 28,384 943,535 14,238
- . 52,018 785

1,881,010 28,384 995,553 15,023
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

14 56,818,972 857,398 56,483,496 852,336
15 105,547 1,593 104,443 1,576
16 - - 110,795 1,672
17 274,620 4,144 - -
18 27,174 410 18,388 277
19 188,827 2,849 193,308 2,917
20 25,665,387 387,291 23,629,294 356,566
21 4,266,308 64,379 3,446,701 52,011
22 26,623,268 401,745 23,220,091 350,391
23 428,409 6,465 150,937 2,278
24 569 9 16,283 246
25 243,651 3,677 197,740 2,984

50,641 764 24,437 369

114,693,373 1,730,723 107,595,913 1,623,622

26 881,129 13,296 1,017,748 15,358
27 1,111,000 16,765 1,034,872 15,616
28 458,969 6,926 595,364 8,984
21 490,967 7,409 - -
22 15,532,797 234,390 10,711,620 161,638
23 1,123,489 16,953 673,737 10,167
24 960 14 7,309 110
29 566,339 8,546 951,665 14,361

30 9,635,096 145,394 15,249,194 230,110
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29,800,746 449,693 30,241,509 456,344

144,494,119 2,180,416 137,837,422 2,079,967

70/310



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

31 2,553,700 38,535 1,686,104 25,443
32 3,658,271 55,203 2,665,099 40,216
33 150,194 2,266 26,811 405
24 3,445 52 883 13
34 43,066,519 649,874 47,656,637 719,139
35 4,273,467 64,487 2,631,916 39,716
36 391,082 5,901 - -
174,881 2,639 225,114 3,397
54,271,559 818,958 54,892,564 828,329
(24,470,813) (369, 265) (24,651,055) (371,984)
90,222,560 1,361,458 82,944,858 1,251,638
34 54,853,209 827,735 58,706,276 885,878
35 8,271,400 124,815 3,381,784 51,031
36 148,648 2,243 - -
24 8,590 130 3,071 46
25 350,975 5,296 371,812 5,611
37 11,484 173 13,036 197
2,370,536 35,771 2,428,744 36,650
66,014,842 996,164 64,904,723 979,412
24,207,718 365,294 18,040,135 272,226
38 11,608,125 175,167 11,683,125 176,298
38 (233,428) (3,522) - -
39 1,606 24 - -
(2,338,187) (35,283) (2,788,157) (42,073)
40 7,000,000 105,630 2,000,000 30,180
10,976,614 165,637 10,088,456 152,235
(2,807,012) (42,358) (2,943,289) (44,414)
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24,207,718 365,294 18,040,135 272,226

Wang Daxiong Liu Chong
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2019 12 31
38 38 0 39
2018 12 31 11,683,125 17,001,721 - 2,000,000 (21,201,519) 138,165 19,175 (3,100,629) - 1,411,641 10,088,456 18,040,135
HKFRS 16 2.2 - - - - - - - - - - (3,239) (3,239)
2019 11,683,125 17,001,721 - 2,000,000 (21,201,519) 138,165 19,175 (3,100,629) - 1,M1,641 10,085,217 18,036,89
- - - - - - - - - - 1,744,733 1,744,733
. . . . . 353,631 - - - - - 353,631
. . . . . 59) . . . . . 59)
- - - - - - (30,080) - - - - (30,088)
- - - - - - - @sn,211) - - - (er,211)
- - - - - 353,572 (30,084)  (187,211) - - 1,744,733 1,881,010
20 - - - 5,000,000 - - - - - - - 5,000,000
38 - - (300,205) - . . . . . . - (300,205)
38 (75,000) 8,223 66,777 - - - - - - - - -
- - - - 307,506 - - - - - - 307,506
- - - - - - - - - - (380,440)  (380,440)
- - - - - - - - - - (337,049)  (337,049)
- - - - - - - - 31,261 134,241 (165,502) -
- - - - - - - - (29,655) - 29,655 -
2019 12 31 11,608,125 17,000,044  (233,428) 7,000,000 (20,894,013) 491,737 (10,909) (3,287,840) 1,606 1,545,882 10,076,614 24,207,718
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a
@ @ ®) @©
b
38 40 39

2018 11,683,125 17,001,721 1,000,000 (21,209,232) (25) 16,400 (2,518,942) 1,912 142,932 1,355,763 8,674,039 16,147,693 597,625 16,745,318
- - - - - - - - - - 1,384,257 1,384,257 52,018 1,436,275
- - - - 138,139 - - - - - - 138,139 - 138,139
- - - - 51 - - - - - - 51 - 51
- - - - - 2,775 - - - - - 2,775 - 2,775
- - - - - - (581,687) - - - - (581,687) - (581,687)
- - - - 138,190 2,775 (581,687) - - - 1,384,257 943,535 52,018 995,553
40 - - 1,000,000 - - - - - - - - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
22 - - - - - - - - (142,932) - 142,032 - (649,643) (649,643)
- - - 7,713 . - . - - - - 7,713 - 7,713
- - - - - - - - - - (58,806)  (58,806) - (58,806)
- - - - - - - 35,621 - 55,878 (91,499) - - -
- . . . . . - (37,533) . - 37,533 - - -
2018 12 31 11,683,125 17,001,721 2,000,000 (21,201,519) 138,165 19,175 (3,100,629) - - 1,411,641 10,088,456 18,040,135 - 18,040,135

@) 2.338,187,000 2018  2,788,157,000

) 2,807,012,000 2018  2,943,289,000

©

10 50
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2019 12 31

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
8,740,674 131,897 6,822,394 102,950
(316,609) (4.778) (404,417) (6,103)
43 8,424,065 127,119 6,417,977 96,847
187,544 2,830 131,227 1,980
79,053 1,193 92,429 1,395
921,424 13,904 371,660 5,608
3,345 50 11,736 177
(2.828,747) (42,686)  (4,363,290) (65,842)
202,994 3,063 497,271 7,504
(14,259) (215) (9,923) (150)
(5,041) (76) (72,341) (1,092)
6,618 100 - -
(826,931) (12,478)  (8,081,916) (121,956)
158,072 2,385 7,618,355 114,961
42 - - (7,909,415) (119, 353)
(7.781,238) (117,419)  (5,893,658) (88,935)

(718,126) (10,837) (296,717) (4,477)
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9,560 144 (85,132) (1,285)
221,763 3,346 201,078 3,034
(10, 383,969) (156,694) (17,788,636) (268,431)
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
38 (300,205) (4,530) - -
40 5,000,000 75,450 1,000,000 15,090
52,918,431 798,539 53,320,976 804,614

(62,361,298) (941,032) (46,843,254) (706,865)

15,280,000 230,575 4,916,000 74,182
(8,748,833) (132,020)  (3,340,754) (50,412)
(531,649) (8,023) - -

- - (39,400) (595)
(4,844,875) (73.109)  (5,308,121) (80,100)
(381,727) (5.760) - -
(105, 606) (1,594) (58,806) (887)
360,511 5,440 (419,139) (6,325)
(3,715,251) (56,063) 3,227,502 48,703
(5,675, 155) (85,638)  (8,143,157) (122,880)
15,249,194 230,110 23,193,300 349,987
61,057 921 199,051 3,004

30 9,635,096 145,394 15,249,194 230,110
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2019 12 31

1.

-538 Room A-538, International Trade Center, Pilot Free
Trade Zone, Shanghai, PRC

@
(b)
©
(D
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/
/
COSCO  SHIPPING  Development 1,000,000 100% -
(Hong Kong)
Co., Ltd.
1,628,558,800
2,900,000,000
CSCL Star Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Venus Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Mercury Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Mars Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Saturn Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Neptune Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Bohai Sea Shipping Co., 10,000

- 0
Ltd. 100%

80/310



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

CSCL Yellow Sea Shipping 10,000
Co., Ltd. ) 1o

CSCL East China Sea Shipping 10,000 _ 100%
Co., Ltd.

QSCE South China Sea 10,000 _ 100%
Shipping Co., Ltd.

CSCL Spring Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Summer Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%

Ltd.
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/ /
CSCL Autumn Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd. 0
CSCL Winter Shipping Co., 10,000 .
Lt - 100%
CSCL Globe Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd. '
CSCL Pacific Ocean Shipping 10,000 - 100Y%
Co., Ltd. 0
CSCL Indian Ocean Shipping 10,000
Co., Ltd. o
CSCL Atlantic Ocean 10,000 _ 100%
Shipping Co., Ltd. 0
CSCL Arctic Ocean Shipping 10,000
Co., Ltd. -
Helen Insurance Brokers 3,000,000
Limited 108
COSCO SHIPPING Development 514,465,000 _ 100%
(Asia) Co., Ltd 0
( BVI )
Arisa Navigation C 000
risa Navigation Company _
Limited 108
YangshanA Shipping Company BVI 50.000 _ 100%

Limited
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YangshanB Shipping Company

_ 0
Limited BVI 50,000 100%

YangshanC Shipping Company BVI 50000 - 100%
Limited ’

YangshanD Shipping Company o | 50,000 - 100%
Limited °

Oriental Fleet 140,000,000 100%
International Co., Ltd. :

Oriental Fleet LNGO1 BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet LNGO2 0
Limited . ) 10

Oriental Fleet HLCVO1 BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet HLCVO2 BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet HLCVO3 BVI 1 - 100

Limited
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/
/
Oriental Fleet HLCVO4 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO5 Limited 1 - 100
Orietnal Fleet HLCVO6 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkOl Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk02 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkO3 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk04 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk05 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk06 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkO7 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk08 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk09 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk10 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkll Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkl2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet ChemicalOl Limited BVI 1 - 100
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Oriental Fleet Cruise0l Limited 1 - 100

Oriental Fleet Tanker0O1

Limited v ! - 0

Oriental Fleet Tanker02 BV 1 _ 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker03 1 _ 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker04 1 _ 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker05 1 _ 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker06 1 _ 100
Limited
Oriental Fleet Tanker07 Limited 1 - 100

Orietnal Fleet Tanker08 1 _ 100

Limited
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Oriental Fleet Tanker09
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tankerl0
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tankerll
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tankerl2
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tankerl3
Limited

Oriental Fleet Asset
Management Limited

Florens (Tianji) Finance
Leasing Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Investment Limited

BVI

EDINETOOOO
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10,000

50,000,000

100,000
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/
/

_F[orens International BVI 1,833,966,965 _ 100%
Limited

_F[orens (China) Company 12,800,000 _ 100%
Limited

Florens Maritime Limited 12,000 - 100%

Florens Container 10,000 - 100%
Corporation S.A.

Florens Asset Management 100 - 100%
Company Limited

Florens Asset Management 25,564.6 - 100%
(Deutschland) GmbH

Florens Asset Management 10,400 - 100%

(ltaly) S.R.L.
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Florens Asset Management 1 - 100%
(USA), Ltd.
Florens Container, Inc. 1 - 100%

(2002)
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/ /

Florens Container BVI 435,000,001 - 100%
Investment (SPV) Ltd.

Florens Asset Management 10,000 - 100%
(Singapore) PTE. Limited

Dong Fang International 3 - 100%
Asset Management Limited

Dong Fang International BVI 50,000 - 100%
Container Limited

Fairbreeze Shipping 500,000 - 100%
Company Limited

Long Honour Investments BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

COSCO Container Industry BVI 1 - 100%
Co., Ltd.

COSCO SHIPPING Leasing 3,500,000,000 100% -
Co., Ltd. ( CS
Leasing )

Haihui Commercial 197,939,194 - 100%

Factoring (Tianjin) Co.,
Ltd.
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Yuanhai Leasing (Tianjin) 1,000,000,000 - 100%
Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Investment 18,213,000,000 100% -
Co., Ltd.

China COSCO SHIPPING 1,000,000,000 - 100%

Development  (Tianjin)
Leasing Company Limited

Shanghai Universal 850,000,000 - 100%
Logistics Equipment Co.,
Ltd.

Dong Fang International

Container (Lianyungang) Co., 44,133,900 - 100%
Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container (Jinzhou) Co., 20,000,000 - 100%
Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container (Guangzhou) Co., 21,417,780 - 100%

Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container (Hong Kong) Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
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Shanghai Haining Insurance
Broker Co., Ltd.

Suzhou Yuanhai Doukui Investment LLP

COSCO SHIPPING (Shanghat)
Investment Management Co.,
Ltd (formerly known as
Zhuhai Shipping Co., Ltd.)

China COSCO SHIPPING
Guanghua Investment
Management Limited
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10,000,000 _ 100%

600,000,000
- 100%

21,033,540.37
100% -

200,000,000 100% _
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2.1
( HKICPA ) ( HKFRSs ) (
( HKASs ) )
( )
2019 12 31 24,470,813,000
2019 12 31
( ) 2019 12 31
(
)
@
(b)
©)
) ( )
1)) ab) )
(i) (iii)
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HKFRS
HKFRS 16
HKAS 19
HKAS 28

HK IFRIC

2015 -2017

HKFRS 16
HKFRS 16

HIFRS 16
HK(SIC)
27

HKFRS 16

2019

16

2019

23

HKFRS

HKAS 17
15
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HKFRSs

HKFRS 11 HKAS 12 HKAS 23

HKFRSs

HK(IFRIC)

HK(SIC)

HKAS 17 HKAS 17

HKAS 17
2019 HKFRS
839,566,000

691,961,000

2019

2018

HKFRS 16

147,605,000

HKFRS 16
2019
HKAS 17
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HKAS 17 HK IFRIC
HKAS
17 HK IFRIC
HKFRS 16 2019
HKFRS 16
HKFRS 16
12
2019
2019
2019
HKAS 36
2019 HKFRS 16
12
2019
2019 HKFRS 16
/C )
(110,795)
262,128

839,566
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(3,587)
987,312
990,551
990,551
(3.239)
2018 12 31 2019
2018 12 31 1,183,673
1,033,475
2019 3.50%
2019 990,551
2.3
HKFRSs
HKFRS 1
HKFRS HKAS 39 HKFRS 1
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28 (2011 3
)
HKFRS 17 2
HKAS HKAS 1
(1)2020
(2)2021

®
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HKFRS
HKFRS
2020
HKFRS HKAS 39 HKFRS
2020
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28 2011
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28 2011
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28
2011 2016 HKICPA
HKAS HKAS

2020

2.4
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20%

HKFRS
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2
3
(
)
( /
)

@

(D

()

)
Q)

(H

()

)
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) @
) @

HKFRS
3.4%-3.6%
1.8%-5.0%
3.3%-5.0%
4.8%-22.3%
2019
330 366
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780 900 886
1,016
201,526,000
2018
/
1.0% 2.0%
2019

@
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50

12
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©)

©

12
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15

2019

SPPI
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HKFRS

SPPI
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@ (b)

ECL
ECL

ECL
ECL 12 12 ECL

ECL

90

ECL PD
PD

LGD
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EAD

GDP

ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL
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ECL

12 ECL

ECL

ECL
ECL

10%
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HKFRS

HKFRS
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( ) 12
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HKFRS 15

@

45 60

©)

45 60

©
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30 45

( MPF )
MPF MPF
MPF
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ECL

90

ECL

PD
ECL PD LGD

48
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2019 12 31

@

(b
©

)
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2019 12 31

- 3,076,280 - - 3,076,280
180,607 - - - 180,607
1,019,721 - - - 1,019,721
- - 39,940 - 39,940
1,200,328 3,076,280 39,940 - 4,316,548
9,839,311 - - - 9,839,311
11,039,639 3,076,280 39,940 - 14,155,859
- 1,506,420 8,053 - 1,514,473
11,039,639 4,582,700 47,993 - 15,670,332
1,149,670 (202,854) 1,956,177 (75,789) 2,827,204
3,952
(144,105)
(742,569)
1,944,482
(3,103,745) (61,512) (14) - (3.165,471)
(17,484) - - - (17,484)
(359,017) - - - (359,017)
(7,656) - - - (7,656)
(82,011) (96,393) - - (178,404)
(39,110) (5.243) 307 - (44,046)
(3,063) (120) (3.661) - (6,844)
- - (1,077) - (1,077)
- - 2,292,840 - 2,292,840

3,328,447 83,740 182 - 3,412,369
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2018 12 31

- 5,827,452 - - 5,827,452
171,368 - - - 171,368
898,892 - - - 898,892
- - 39,893 - 39,893
1,070,260 5,827,452 39,893 - 6,937,605
9,304,397 - - - 9,304,397
10,374,657 5,827,452 39,893 - 16,242,002
- 2,004,398 6,911 - 2,011,309
10,374,657 7,831,850 46,804 - 18,253,311
1,472,789 408,018 748,664 (5.609) 2,623,862
(163,928)
(106, 649)
(637,680)
1,715,605
(3,167,295) (53,793) (243) - (3,221,331)
(310, 831) - - - (310, 831)
(1,842) - - - (1,842)
- (30,058) - - (30,058)
26,382 (2,874) (33) - 23,475
4 - - - 4
- - 6,467 - 6,467
- - 2,314,450 - 2,314,450
4,111,750 119,826 193 - 4,231,769

117/310



2019 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

oOoOooodn

108,661,696 5,109,276 37,101,599

80,281,672 3,892,970 23,406,340

188,827
25,665,387

150,872,571
(6,378,452)

144,494,119

107,580,982
18,226,213
(5,520,794)

120,286,401

188,827
25,665,387

2018 12 31

103,332,551 4,960,331 34,825,780

77,196,349 3,641,406 25,929,640

193,308
23,629,294

143,118,662
(5,281,240)

137,837,422

106,767,395
17,463,394
(4,433,502)

119,797,287

193,308
23,629,294
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(@
2019 12 312018 12 31
5,928,471 6,730,039
4,569,657 4,707,073
( ) 2,270,900 1,633,010
687,501 2,532,669
689,940 630,127
9,390 9,084
14,155,859 16,242,002
()

2019 12 312018 12 31

56,281,624 54,848,804
26,849,544 25,715,357

83,131,168 80,564,161

6,906,707,000 (2018 1 8,420,430,000 )
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2019 12 312018 12 31

3,076,280 5,827,452
180,607 171,368
1,019,721 898,892
39,940 39,893
4,316,548 6,937,605
7,107,597 7,247,408
2,731,714 2,056,989
9,839,311 9,304,397
14,155,859 16,242,002

2019 12 312018 12 31

1,037,997 1,451,539
1,565,827 2,496,761
1,127,078 521,288
432,364 2,415,495
150,097 52,500
3,185 22
4,316,548 6,937,605

2019 12 312018 12 31

3,256,887 5,998,820
1,059,661 938,785
4,316,548 6,937,605
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OooooOodd
2019 12 31 HKFRS 15
516,548,000 2018 343,552,000
2019 12 31 150,194,000 2018 26,811,000
2019 12 31 26,811,000 2018 87,650,000
2019 2018
@
2019 12 31 2018 12
31
191,010 123,713
37 1,552 1,550
90,600 167,676
31 -
204 -
83,918 75,537
46,736 25,491
414,051 393,967
€)) /
2019 12 31 2018 12
31
82,630 100,913
663,115 (565,703)
57,448 100,623
. - 96,071
32,124  (4,599)
835,317 (272,695)
*2016 12 31
126,122,000 2018 12 31

96,071,000
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2019 12 2018 12

31 31
3,007,096 5,007,885
3,039,224 2,290,479
3,099,157 3,210,150
15 608 584
2018 16/17 60,154 3,587
5,552 7.010
7,650 7.650
1,697,295 1,786,641
) 115,384 121,443
1,812,679 1,908,084
- 708,635
150,311 .
5.3 (57,448)  (100,623)
14 17,484 -
49 359,017 310,831
49 7.656 1,842
178,404 30,058
49 44,046  (23,475)
6,844 (41)

2019 12 31 2018 12

31
3,401,649 3,256,444
36 30,709 -
108,426 150,103
3,540,784 3,406,547
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383 (W@ G (© ® 2

2019 12 312018 12 31

1,313 1,338
3,658 3,950
3,137 3,194
597 392
7,392 7,536
8,705 8,874
(2018 )

2019 12 31
Wr. Wang Daxiong - 1,250 607 217 2,164
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,300 1,185 192 2,677
Mr. Xu Hui - 1,108 1,255 188 2,551
- 3,658 3,137 597 7,392
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - 300
Mr. Graeme Jack 300 - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weihua 150 - - - 150

Mr. Gu Xu

(2019 20 ) 13 - - - 13
1,313 - - - 1,313

1,313 3,658 3,137 597 8,705
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2018 12 31
Mr. Wang Daxiong - 1,297 1,201 128 2.626
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,297 1,020 130 2,447
Mr. Xu Hui - 1,356 973 134 2,463
- 3,950 3,194 392 7,536
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - 300
Mr. Graeme Jack 300 - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 138 - - - 138
Mr. Gu Xu
s. Zhang Weihua _ _ _
(2018 15 ) 150 150
1,338 - - - 1,338
1,338 3,950 3,194 392 8,874
2019 2018
(2018 : )
(2018

018 : ) (

2019 12 312018 12 31

2,168 2,430
2,068 1,321
402 291

4,638 4,042
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2019 12 312018 12 31

2,000,001 3,000,000 2 2
5
(2018
)
10.

2008 1 1 cIT 2019 2018

12 31 cIT 25

16.5% (2018

16.5%)

2019 12 312018 12 31

211,398 357,937

7,083 7,024
10,191 9,347
433 -

229,105 374,308
(29,356)  (18,100)

199,749 356,208

2019 12 312018 12 31

1,944,482 1,715,605

486,120 428,901
(12,426)  (29,416)
17,424 81,159
(3,233) 511
(572,941)  (580,229)
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(1,005,689) (1,011,557)
1,245,740 1,267,546

197,891 10,976
- (182)

13,506 188,509
(166, 643) (10)

199,749 356,208

2017 12

65

2018 12

31

CS Finance
C0SCO

31

COSCOo
CS Finance

CS Finance C0SCo
2018
2018
Cosco
CS Finance
23.38
CS Finance
CS Finance

2018 12 31

305,983
(111,851)
194,132
24,262
(54,841)

(19,801)
(22,602)

121,150

(44,272)

76,878

2018 12 31

24,860
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ooooOoog
( 11,683,125
13)
2018 12 31
(1,231,499)
61,867
1,768
(1,167,864)
12.
2019 12 312018 12 31
0.045
2018 0.033 518,782 384,035
0.045 2018 0.033 518,782,000
2018 384,035,000 2020 27 11,608,125,000
2019 12 31 A 79,627,003
11,528,497,997
13.

2019 12 312018 12 31

1,487,279 1,300,591

- 24,860

1,487,279 1,325,451

i 257,454 58,806
1,744,733 1,384,257
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0000000
1,744,733 1,359,397

- 24,860
1,744,733 1,384,257

2019 12 312018 12 31

11,575,875 11,683,125

(2018 : )
* 40 2019 2018 12 31
2019
2018 257,454,000
2018 58,806,000
14.
2019
46,219,310 35,684,086 471,247 863,451 96,495 27,316 83,361,905
(15,730,044) (10,513,764) (154,429)  (412,763)  (67.,409) - (26,878,409)
30,489,266 25,170,322 316,818 450,688 29,086 27,316 56,483,496
2019
30,489,266 25,170,322 316,818 450,688 29,086 27,316 56,483,496
- 3,231,057 2,244 7,498 1,601 83,622 3,326,022
- (588,337) - 2,414) @D (781) (591,553)
(1,603,019) (1,418,722) (15,414) (47,861) (14,141) - (3,099,157)
- (17,484) - - - - (17,484)
- - 14,701 43,022 - (57,723) -
284,836 432,256 - 437 119 - 717,648
2019 12 31
29,171,083 26,809,092 318,349 451,370 16,644 52,434 56,818,972
2019 12 31
46,610,498 37,741,620 488,224 897,607 87,565 52,434 85,877,948
(17,439,415) (10,932,528) (169,875)  (446,237) (70,921) - (29,058,976)
29,171,083 26,809,092 318,349 451,370 16,644 52,434 56,818,972
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2018
45,080,203 30,923,334 445,140 841,739 83,960 27,034 77,401,419
(13,840,226)  (9,099,672) (141,572)  (425,650)  (50,115) - (23,557,235)
31,239,977 21,823,662 303,568 416,080 33,854 27,034 53,844,184
2018
31,239,977 21,823,662 303,568 416,089 33,854 27,034 53,844,184
161 4,081,857 5,139 14,061 12,507 108,121 4,221,846
_ (390,112)  (104) (7,690)  (1,375) _ (399,281)
42 - - - (4,259) - (5!544) (9!803)
(1,620,664)  (1,510,977) (14,039)  (45,532)  (19,751) - (3.210,963)
- - 22,254 76,547 3,494 (102,295) -
869,792 1,165,892 . 1,472 357 _ 2,037,513
2018 12 31
30,489,266 25,170,322 316,818 450,688 29,086 27,316 56,483,496
2018 12 31
46,219,310 35,684,086 471,247 863,451 96,495 27,316 83,361,905
(15,730,044) (10,513,764) (154,429)  (412,763)  (67,409) ~ (26,878,409)
30,489,266 25,170,322 316,818 450,688 29,086 27,316 56,483,496
2019 12 31 25.,765,286,000 (2018  : 22,735,030,000 )
34
2019 12 31
2019
46,219,310 34,014,305 80,233,615
(15,730,044)  (10,021,788)  (25,751,832)
30,489,266 23,992,517 54,481,783
2019 30,489,266 23,992,517 54,481,783
- 3,231,057 3,231,057
- (518,698) (518, 698)
(1,603,019) (1,354,336)  (2,957,355)
- (17,484) (17,484)
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284,836 406,525 691,361
2019 12 31 29,171,083 25,739,581 54,910,664
2019 12 31
46,610,498 36,164,269 82,774,767
(17,439,415)  (10,424,688)  (27,864,103)
29,171,083 25,739,581 54,910,664
15.
2019 12 312018 12 31
157,903 150,320
(53,460) (50,308)
104,443 100,012
104,443 100,012
(608) (584)
1,712 5,015
105,547 104,443
160,503 157,903
(54,956) (53,460)
105,547 104,443
19 (2018  :19 )
44
308,361,000 (2018
- 301,614,000 )

2019 12 31
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- - 308,361 308,361
2018 12 31
- - 301,614 301,614
(2018
2019 12 31
( ) 14
2018 12 31
( ) 14
16.
2019 12 312018 12 31
114,382 117,969
HKFRS 16 (114,382) -
- 117,969
- (3,587)
- 114,382
- (3,587)
- 110,795

17.
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2019
158,240 191,361 208 349,899
(43,858)  (43,764) (149)  (87,770)
114,382 147,597 149 262,128
2018 12 31 _ _ _ _
HKFRS 16 114,382 147,597 149 262,128
2019
114,382 147,597 149 262,128
- 71,634 454 72,088
(3.587)  (56,486) (81)  (60,154)
- 558 - 558
2019 12 31 110,795 163,303 522 274,620
2019 12 31 :
158,240 263,995 752 422,987
(47,445)  (100,692) (230) (148,367)
110,795 163,303 522 274,620
18.
2019
181,549
(163,161)
18,388
2019 18,388
14,259
(5,552)
79
2019 12 31 27,174
2019 12 31
198,257
(171,083)
27,174
2018
173,014
(154,373)

18,641
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2018

18,641

9,923

42 (2,995)
(7,492)

311

2018 12 31

18,388

2018 12 31

181,549
(163,161)

18,388

19.

2019 12 312018 12 31

188,827 193,308

2019 12 312018 12 31

(1,077) 6,467
(59) 51

(1,136) 6,518
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2019 12 312018 12 31

188,827 193,308
20.
2019 12 312018 12 31
23,338,313 21,302,220
2,388,839 2,388,839
(61,765) (61,765)
25,665,387 23,629,294
2019 12 31
China International 22.70
Marine Containers
gGrOUﬁ% Co., Ltd.
Cl )
China Bohai Bank Co., 13.67
Ltd. ( CBB )
China Everbri%?t Bank 1.379
Co., Ltd. ( CEB )
Bank of Kunlun Co., 3.74
Ltd. ( BOK )
Shanghai Life 16
Insurance Co., Ltd.
( Shanghai Life )
COSCO SHIPPING Finance 23.38

CBB CEB BOK

Shanghai Life 20

134/310



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0DO000DO0000O000bDO000DO00OonDOn(Es946)

Oooooood
20. « )
CIMC CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life COSCO SHIPPING Finance
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
82,675,837 71,018,907 201,437,934 190,975,464 870,442,000 839,708,000 139,153,258 175,402,177 3,728,987 3,340,507 38,143,442 45,135,231
82,084,394 80,910,897 911,678,576 843,845,591 3,866,646,930 3,522,059,809 198,982,202 177,387,082 59,597,271 44,882,470 38,193,613 27,190,691
(117,069,543)  (106,491,905) (1,030,335,132)  (978,961,106) (4,347,377,000)  (4,034,859,000) (303,708,047)  (320,652,839) (57,150,811)  (42,703,390) (70,941,729)  (67,310,344)
47,690,688 45,437,899 82,781,378 55,859,949 389,711,930 326,908,809 34,427,413 32,136,420 6,175,447 5,519,587 5,395,326 5,015,578
- (4,007,545) (4,007,545) (29,961,604) - - - - - - - - -
- = - - - (70,067,000) (35,108,000) - - - - - -
(15,784,092) (15,097,473) - - (1,072,000) (985,000) (93,965) (92,493) - - - -
27,899,051 26,332,881 62,819,774 55,859,949 318,572,930 290,815,809 34,333,448 32,043,927 6,175,447 5,519,587 5,395,326 5,015,578
22.70% 22.71% 13.67% 13.67% 1.38% 1.38% 3.74% 3.74% 16.00% 16.00% 23.38% 23.38%
6,333,085 5,980,197 8,587,463 7,636,055 4,393,121 4,010,350 1,284,071 1,198,443 988,072 883,134 1,261,427 1,172,642
2,204,285 2,204,285 - - - - 97,421 97,421 - - 74,655 74,655
- - - - - - (61,765) (61,765) - - - -
8,537,370 8,184,482 8,587,463 7,636,055 4,393,121 4,010,350 1,319,727 1,234,099 988,072 883,134 1,336,082 1,247,297
CIMC CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life COSCO SHIPPING Finance
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
85,815,341 87,120,796 27,136,154 23,175,925 132,939,000 100,774,000 10,800,176 12,061,392 15,793,152 9,572,552 1,741,348 750,228
1,156,846 2,941,176 8,563,702 7,088,471 35,127,919 32,210,805 3,533,075 3,273,583 240,469 23,706 655,188 271,822
/ 690,775 102,921 686,079 748,011 1,082,016 2,775,013 62,433 478,503 416,181 (248,689) 24,260 (11,612)
/ 1,847,621 3,044,097 9,249,781 7,836,482 36,209,935 34,985,818 3,595,508 3,752,086 656,650 (224,983) 679,448 260,210
1,642,767 806,093 2,289,956 74,800 8,452,814 9,502,826 1,305,987 1,223,742 - - 299,700 -
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
503,552 433,877

2019 12 312018 12 31

21.

51,369 43,551
13,521 (1,146)
64,890 42,405

2019 2018
12 31 12 31
457,032 -

2,496,638 1,737,837

1,803,605 1,708,864

4,757,275 3,446,701

(490,967) -

4,266,308 3,446,701
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22.

2019 2018
12 31 12 31
18,116,489 12,906,752
12,401,232 10,411,840
6,890,188 7,180,803
3,678,005 3,222,986
3,278,306 1,750,741
5,770,840 5,234,585
50,135,150 40,707,707

(7,064,023) (5,989,095)
43,071,127 34,718,612

(915,062)  (786,901)
42,156,065 33,931,711

(15,532,797) (10,711,620)

26,623,268 23,220,091

2019 2018
12 31 12 31

15,888,889 10,965,365
10,597,242 8,903,339
5,760,574 6,069,061
3,033,940 2,755,427
2,711,190 1,475,887
5,079,292 4,549,533

43,071,127 34,718,612

2019 12 31 24,015,141,000 2018 18,018,213,000

34 35

ECL
49
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23.
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
1,575,635 840,755
(23,737)  (16,081)
1,551,808 824,674
(1,123,489)  (673,737)
428,409 150,937
ECL
49
24.
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
- 3,974
1,529 19,618
1,529 23,592
(960) (7,309)
569 16,283
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
12,035 3,954
(3,445) (883)
8,590 3,071
2019 12 31 150,028,000

( LIBOR )
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ooooooo
1.37% 2.93%
2019 12 31
440,012 354,076 184,728 67,805 1,046,621
2018 12 31
274,528 - - - 274,528
/ 6.982 - - - -

432,885 432,885 528,696 68,088 1,462,554
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2018 - 16,400 16,400
3,974 5,438 9,412

- (6,637) (6,637)

2018 12 31 2019 1 1 3,974 15,201 19,175
(3,974) (15,691) (19,665)

(10,419) (10,419)

2019 12 31 - (10,909) (10,909)

2019 12 31
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2019 186,767 - 4,723 6,250 197,740
10 29,102 12,734 4 3,906 45,746

17 - 78 70 165

2019 12 31 215,886 12,734 4,805 10,226 243,651
2018 101,050 10,381 4,128 7,969 123,528
/ 10 111,653 (10,381) 374 (1,917) 99,729

42 (25,960) - - - (25,960)

24 - 221 198 443

2018 12 31 186,767 - 4,723 6,250 197,740
2019 1 1 368,088 926 2,798 371,812
/¢ ) 10 17,424 (926) (108) 16,390

(37,270) (37,271)
- 44

- 44

2019 12 31 348,241 - 2,734 350,975
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2018 1 1 307,337 8,120 3,070 318,527
/¢ ) 10 81,159  (2,281) (412) 78,466
42 - (4,913) - (4,913)
(20,408) - - (20,408)
- - 140 140
2018 12 31 368,088 926 2,798 371,812
CIT
10% 2008 2007 12 31
10%
2008
2019 2018
12 31 12 31

1,703,690 912,126
1,018,634 1,631,182

2,722,324 2,543,308
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26.

2019 2018
12 31 12 31
307,721 499,414
221,003 96,883
509,972 460,822
(157,567)  (39,371)
881,129 1,017,748
27.
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
1,255,223 1,142,482
16,701 7,180
(160,924) (114,790)
1,111,000 1,034,872
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
965,844 891,139
88,287 84,953
12 35,793 37,781
4,375 13,819
1,094,299 1,027,692

ECL

143/310
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28.
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
229,633 394,188
198,236 145,042
- 3,587
42,038 55,740
(10, 938) (4,093)
458,969 595,364
29.
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
566,339 951,665
2019 12 31 237,539,000 2018 597,465,000
2019 12 31 249,965,000 2018 259,525,000
2019 12 31 78,835,000 2018 94,675,000
30.
2019 2018
12 31 12 31

9,635,096 15,249,194

6,182,304,000 (2018 : 11,001,315,000
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32.

33.

34.

2019 2018
12 31 12 31
1,980,343 1,235,434
374,247 243,238
12 184,017 190,298
15,093 17,134
2,553,700 1,686,104
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
169,957 137,343
2,813,947 2,087,024
34,213 47,794
408,711 392,938
231,443 -
3,658,271 2,665,099
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
150,194 26,811
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
59,799,789 79,110,906
31,922,819 20,952,007
6,197,120 6,300,000
97,919,728 106,362,913

(43,066,519) (47,656,637)

54,853,209

58,706,276
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2019 12 31

(%)
2.75 - 6.20 2020 9,660,648
2.61 - 5.23 2020 28,507,251
3.11 - 4.04 2020 4,898,620
43,066,519
2.75 - 6.20 2021 T 22,262,171
2.56 - 6.25 2021 ¢~ 31,202,538
3.60 - 4.04 205322 1,298,500
54,853,209
97,919,728

2018 12 31

(%)
2.31 - 6.20 2019 5,608,275
2.09 - 5.23 2019 36,348,362
3.33 - 4.35 2019 5.700,000
47,656,637

2020

2.31 - 6.20 2028 15,343,732
2.49 - 5.23 2006~ 42,762,544
3.60 2021 600,000
58,706,276

146/310
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2019
12 31
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2018
12 31

43,066,519 47,656,637
22,218,483 23,270,168
27,610,809 32,361,294

5,023,917

3,074,814

97,919,728 106,362,913

35.

29

14

22

2019 12 31 5,225,100,000 2018 7,465,100,000
CS CS

2019 2018

12 31 12 31
12,544,867 6,013,700
(4,273,467) (2,631,916)
8,271,400 3,381,784

2019 12 31
)
3.60 - 6.50 2020 2,200,124
3.80 - 6.70 2020 _ 2,073,343
4,273,467
2021 -

5.00 e 1,000,000
3.60 - 6.50 > 2028 1,071,381
3.80 - 6.70 > 02 1,200,019
3.56 - 4.15 239~ 5,000,000
8,271,400

147/310
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2018 12 31

4.90 - 2019 1,619,718
5.21 - 2019 1,012,198
2,631,916
2020
5.50 - 2021 1,304,783
2020
6.05 - 2021 577,001
2021 1,500,000
3,381,784
6,013,700
2019 12 31
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
4,273,467 2,631,916
3,317,669 1,568,374
4,953,731 1,813,410
12,544,867 6,013,700

22

6,544,867,000 2018
29

148/310
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36.

2019
12 31

HKFR 16 990,551

990,551
72,088
(562,358)
30,709
8,740

539,730
(391,082)

148,648

2019 12 31

2019
12 31

422,112
104,887
42,365
8,787

578,151
(38,421)

539,730
(391,082)

148,648

2019
12 31

391,082
100,835
39,431
8,382

539,730

149/310



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

OooooOodd
37.
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
13,036 14,586
(1,552)  (1,550)
11,484 13,036
38.
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
1
11,608,125,000 (2018  : 11,683,125,000 ) 11,608,125 11,683,125
11,608,125,000 (2018 : 11,683,125,000 ) 11,608,125 11,683,125
2019 12 31 7,932,125,000 A 3,676,000,000 H (2018 : A
7,932,125,000 H 3,751,000,000 )
2018 2018 12 3l 11,683,125 11,683,125 -
a (154,627) - (300,205)
a - (75,000) 66,777
2019 12 31 11,528,498 11,608,125 (233,428)
() 233,428,000 66,777,000
79,627,003 A 75,000,000 H 2019 12 31
75,000,000 H
39.
2012 2 14 Circular on Printing and Distributing the

Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and Use of Expenses for Safety Production of Enterprises

2012
%
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40.
2017 12 21 1,000,000,000 2017
2018 11 26 1,000,000,000 2018
2019 12 31 5,000,000,000 2019
2017 2018 2019
41.
2018
12 31
CS Finance -
CS Finance 52,018
CS Finance -
CS Finance
2018
12 31
336,517
187,895
148,622
148,622
(1,231,499)
61,867
1,768
(1,167,864)
42.

11 CS Finance
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2018
12 31

9,803
2,995
984,213
25,960
46,507
4,799,535
1,451,857
7,909,415

15,230,285

(67,990)
(15,124,751)
(29,509)
(97,000)
(4,913)
(649,643)

(15,973,806)

(743,521)

(70,090)

(813,611)

1,186,389
CS Finance * (2,000,000)

(813,611)

* CS Finance CS Finance
CS Finace 2,000,000,000

2018
12 31

(7,909, 415)

43.

Q)
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72,088,000

®

©

72,088,000

2018

2019 12 312018 12 31

1,944,482 1,715,605

11 - 121,150
3,540,784 3,406,547
1,304,848 1,022,962

/ 1,077 (6,467)
(2.292,840) (2,314,450)

55 (191,010) (123,713)
(83,918)  (92,429)

53  (82,630) (100,913)
- 70,090

(663,115) 552,258

14 3,099,157 3,210,963
15 608 584
17 60,154 -
16 - 3,587
18 5,552 7,492
417,563 311,762

14 17,484 -
178,404 30,058
7,256,600 7,815,086
434,138 107,862
(122,262)  (152,220)
115,014 250,486

- (904,223)

15,840  (150,739)

867,673 66,595

/ 51,840 (684,701)
123,383 26,811

- 448,987

(1,552) (1,550)
8,740,674 6,822,394
(316,609)  (404,417)
8,424,065 6,417,977

153/310
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(a) 2019 12 31

2019 12 31

2018 1 1 96,001,823 4,415,306 -
) 6,477,722 1,575,246 -
E? Finance 2,000,000 - -
- 4,458 -
1,883,368 18,690 -
2018 12 31 106,362,913 6,013,700 -
HKFR 16 - - 990,551
2019 106,362,913 6,013,700 990,551
(9,442,867) 6,531,167 (562,358)
- - 72,088
- - 30,709
999, 682 - 8,740
2019 12 31 97,919,728 12,544,867 539,730
2019
12 31

150,311

562,358

712,669

5.1
7,370,000 2018 7,044,000
2019 2018
12 31 12 31

154/310
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1,146,166 1,188,045
922,578 848,393
2,561,695 2,817,018

14,483,627 19,817,601

)
2019
12 31
24,156
@

17 36

155/310
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2019
12 31

2019 12 31

30,709
60,154

150,311

©

(d) 2018 12 31

2018 12 31

43(a)

43(d)

2018
12 31

668,946
500,401
14,326

1,183,673

45.

44(b)

2019 2018
12 31 12 31

757,005 1,313,775
67,665 -

824,670 1,313,775

156/310
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46.
Q)
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
- 15,774
- 76,534
73,197 31,158
21,900 19,244
1,331 271,203
105,061 27,171
1,251,341 2,388,600
816,509 335,767
5,814,614 6,108,313
9,111 7,291
24,027 18,868
30,956 29,590
1,616,371 1,145,213
- 311
10,294 -
* 14A
®
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
4,322,009 5,443,437
1,405,127 4,635,192
394,902 1,370,588
184,963 382,253
83,109 161,553
18,665 100,830
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6,408,775 12,093,853
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
- 23,643
- 88,207
- 111,850
©
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
(i) 370,920 643,078
6,334,490 9,912,583
660 480
1,229,028 499,048
6,297 -
(i) 600,000 600,000
(i) 697,620 -
(ii) 4,899,500 5,700,000
Giii) 75,899 -
(i)
(ii)
34
(iii) HKFRS 16 2019
99,220,000 100,032,000 2019 12 31
76,434,000 75,899,000
2019 HKAS 17
2,096,000
)
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
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47.

7,949 8,910
6,954 5,365
1,501 1,090
16,404 15,365
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
4,757,275 3,446,701
1,529 23,592
4,758,804 3,470,293
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
42,156,065 33,931,711
1,551,898 824,674
1,111,000 1,034,872
187,298 141,849
566,339 951,665
9,635,096 15,249,194
55,207,696 52,133,965
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
12,035 3,954
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
2,553,700 1,686,104
3,454,101 2,479,962
97,919,728 106,362,913
12,544,867 6,013,700
539,730 -
2,370,536 2,428,744
119,382,662 118,971,423
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48.
2019 2018 2019 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
54,853,209 58,813,831 54,543,065 58,406,637
8,271,400 3,381,784 8,162,984 3,246,988
2,370,536 2,428,744 2,169,397 2,215,435
65,495,145 64,624,359 64,875,446 63,869,060
2019 12 31

2,496,638 1,803,605 457,032 4,757,275
- 1,529 - 1,529

2,496,638 1,805,134 457,032 4,758,804

2018 12 31

160/310



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

OooooOodd
1 2 3
1,737,837 1,708,864 - 3,446,701
- 23,592 - 23,592
1,737,837 1,732,456 - 3,470,293
2019 12 31
1 2 3
- 12,035 - 12,035
2018 12 31
1 2 3
- 3,954 - 3,954
(2018 : )

2019 12 31

161/310
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% /

4.7% - 5.2% 9.08%

2018 2018 12 31 2019 -
500,000
(50,644)
7,676
2019 12 31 457,032
49.

2019 12 31 100 /

595,706,000 / (2018 : 594,264,000 / )
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(@)

(®)

2.4

2019 12 31 2019 12 31 2019 12 31

2019 356,218 195,812 234,871 786,901 10,801 - 5,280 16,081 114,790

251,235 9.727) 117,509 359,017 11,911 - (4,255) 7,656 44,046

3,725 (3.725) - - - - - - -

(113,717) 113,717 - - - - - - _

(242,744) (249) 242,993 - - - - - -

- - (232,105) (232,105) - - - _ _

184 568 497 1,249 - - - - 2,088

2019 12 31 254,901 296,396 363,765 915,062 22,712 - 1,025 23,737 160,924
2019 12 31 2019 12 31 2019 12 31

2018 174,826 164,273 134,201 473,300 5,070 9,169 - 14,239 130,683

192,227 211,678 (93,074) 310,831 7,912 (6,070) - 1,842 (23,475)

146,111 (146,111) - - 3,009 (3,099) - - -

(119,544) 119,544 - - - - - - -

(38,337) (153,695) 192,032 - (5,280) - 5,280 - -

- - (1,185) (1,185) - - - - (555)

935 123 2,897 3,955 - - - - 8,137

163/310
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2018 12 31 356,218 195,812 234,871 786,901 10,801 - 5,280 16,081 114,790
©)

2019 12 31 2019 12 31

39,248,338 - - 39,248,338 1,567,583 - - 1,567,583

671,467 2,629,113 - 3,300,580 - - - -

- - 522,209 522,209 - - 8,052 8,052

39,919,805 2,629,113 522,209 43,071,127 1,567,583 - 8,052 1,575,635
2018 12 31 2018 12 31

31,724,469 - - 31,724,469 783,253 - - 783,253

391,605 1,926,481 - 2,318,086 42,354 - - 42,354

- - 676,057 676,057 - - 15,148 15,148

32,116,074 1,926,481 676,057 34,718,612 825,607 - 15,148 840,755
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

998,709 - - - 998,709 889,128 - - - 889,128
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124,924 4,861 - - 129,785 156,100 15,355 - - 171,455
35,621 13,651 77,457 126,729 - - 7,935 73,964 81,899
1,123,633 40,482 13,651 77,457 1,255,223 1,045,228 15,355 7,935 73,964 1,142,482
@)
12 31
2019 12 31
2,553,700 - - - 2,553,700
3,454,101 - - - 3,454,101
45,960,999 23,887,375 29,748,080 5,726,619 105,323,073
4,721,200 3,588,181 5,246,022 - 13,555,403
422,112 104,887 42,365 8,787 578,151
- 823,861 1,287,902 258,773 2,370,536
57,112,112 28,404,304 36,324,369 5,994,179 127,834,964
2018 12 31

1,686,104 - - - 1,686,104
2,479,962 - - - 2,479,962
50,302,506 25,273,376 34,631,159 3,843,987 114,051,028
2,898,437 1,709,640 1,873,087 - 6,481,164

- 362,876 1,605,909 459,959 2,428,744
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57,367,009 27,345,892 38,110,155 4,303,946 127,127,002

2019 12 31

2019 12 31 10% /
249,664,000 / (2018 : 173,784,000 ) 187,248,000 / (2018
130,338,000 / )
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
97,919,728 106,362,913
12,544,867 6,013,700
539,730 -
(566,339)  (951,665)
(9,635,096) (15,249,194)
100,802,890 96,175,754
24,207,718 18,040,135
416Y% 533%
HKFRS 16 2019
2018 12 31 2019
50.
2019 27 0.045 11,528,497,997 2020 27
11,608,125,000 2019 12 31 A
79,627,003 518,782,000
2020

88,474,448
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51.

2019 2018
12 31 12 31
11,809,825 12,595,420

55,707 -
1,894 547
877,425 877,425
38,332,369 37,332,369

2,738,058 1,881,637
3,002,860 2,358,960
56,908,138 55,046,358

330,260 310,930
460,027 286,052

2,376,467 3,866,337

2,909,286 5,690,000
19,507 200,057

2,835,921 4,739,115
8,931,468 15,092,491
65,839,606 70,138,849

270,473 142,185

8,368,154 6,993,081

9,671,000 17,547,000

12,906 -
18,322,533 24,682,266
(9,391,065) (9,589,775)
47,517,073 45,456,583

4,833,600 11,571,500
5,000,000 1,500,000

31,223 -
17,525 -

9,882,348 13,071,500

37,634,725 32,385,083
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11,608,125 11,683,125
(233,428) -
( 19,211,565 19,068,767
7,000,000 2,000,000
/( ) ( 48,463  (366,809)
37,634,725 32,385,083
Y,
2018 - 19,012,889 1,000,000 (1,791,481)
- - - 1,539,356
- - 1,000,000 -
- - - (58,806)
23,954 55,878 - (79,832)
(23,954) - - 23,954
2018 12 31 - 19,068,767 2,000,000 (366,809)
HKFRS 16 - - - (548)
2019 - 19,068,767 2,000,000 (367,357)
- - - 1,267,884
- - 5,000,000 -
- 8,223 - -
- - - (380,440)
- - - (337,049)
17,669 134,575 - (152,244)
(17,669) - - 17,669
2019 12 31 - 19,211,565 7,000,000 48,463
52.

2020 3 27
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Forthe year e ded 31 Decomber 2011

. Consalidated Statement of Profit or Loss
‘W

For the year ended  For the year ended
1 December 2019 31 December 2018

Notas EME 00 BB 000
CONTIHUING OPEEATIONS
REVENLE L4 14,155, /50 16, 242 002
Cost of saks (10,615 484} (12,342 T61)
Groas pofil 2540,375 3,50 241
Cther income 52 14,051 353 967
Cther galrsflossesh, net 53 aISNT 2r.ms
delling. administrat e and gereral experses (17677} |enn
Expocted credit losses (417.553) {269,157
Finarae costs T {3,540, 784} (2,406,547
Shame of profts of associates 2 OLBI0 2,314,450
Share of (lossshiprofits of joint wertunes (L077) 6467
PROFIT BEFDRE TAX FROM CONTINUNG OPERATIONS 13 1.944,482 L5605
Income tax expens 0 (199, 749} {356,208
PROFT FOR THE WEAR FROM CONTRHLING OPERATIONS 1,744,733 1,359,397
DISCONTINUED O FERATION
Profif for the year from a discontinued operation " - 76,878
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1,744,723 1,436,275
Aptributabie tor
Crwreers of the parent 1.744, 732 1,384,257
Moncontrolling intersts - £ 018
1,744,732 1436175
EARMIMGS FER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CRDIMARY BQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT fexpressad in RMB per shane) L3
Bazic and diluted
— For profit for the year 0.1 [
= Far prodit from continuing operations a1 .1

] COSCOSHIPFING D EVELC PRENT €O, LFD,
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Consoldated Statement of Comprehensiv Income QM

Far theyear eaded 30 Decerber 111

For the year ended  For the year ended
1 December 2019 31 December 2018

BIAE 00 RMB 000
PROFT FOR THE YEAR 1744, 733 1,436275
OTHER COMPREHENSIE INCOMELLOSS)
Cther comprehensive incomeloss) that may be rec Essifled to profit or ks
in subsequent perids:
Share of other comprehersie income of associates 2336 177,355
Share of other com prehensive llossdncome of joint wenlues (54} |
Effective porticn of cash fkaw hedoes {30,084} 21,
Exchange differences on Wransktion of fomian cperations (187211} (521,680
Mt ather com prehersng intemedkds) that may be meclactied to
protit of bss insubsequent periods BULGRT 1401, 468
Cther comprehensive incomeAloes) that may not be recbssified to
predit of kes insubsequent periods:
Shame of otier com prehersme incomed koss) of associates 5115 (39.256)
Pt other comprebershe incomedloss) that may not be reclassified to
protit of ks insubsequent periods 5155 Ba.258
OTHER COMPREHENSME INCOMEILCSS) FOR THE YEAR, MNET OF TAX 136,277 {440, 728
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 1EELOD 05 553
Aftributable to:
Crwmers of the parent 188100 a3 535
Merconiralling intenests - 52018
1R L0 5,553

ANMUAL B PORT 2079 ar
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‘ , Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
v 3 December 101t

#1 December 31 December

019 Pk
Niotas RIVIEDO0 RME 000
NON-CLRRENT &55ETS
Property, plant and equipment 14 B6,818,972 E6,453 405
Indestment properties 15 105,547 104,443
Frepaid land lease payments Té - 110,795
Right-of -use assats 17 Ta.630 -
Intangible assets - WFATA 18,388
Inestments in [cint ventures ig 188 827 193,308
imeestments in associates 20 25,655 387 23629,204
Finamncial assets at falr value through profit or loss 2 A4, 706 308 3446, 700
Finance kase receiables X2 26,612 268 23,220,091
Factoring recefvables 23 AT, A0 150,937
Cerivative financial instruments 2 569 16,283
Deferred tax asets -3 243,651 187,740
Other long tesm prepayments SoLed 24 437
Tedal non-cument assels 114,693,372 107,595,913
CURRENT ASSETS
Inwentaries x5 881,129 1,017,748
Trade and notes recevables 27 1,111,000 1,034,872
Prepayments and cdher recetvables b 453,969 05 364
Financial assets at fair walue through profit or loss 2 a90.967 =
Finamce bease receiwables 22 15,532,797 10,711,620
Factoring receivables 23 1,123 A80 673,737
Derivative financial Instruments e 960 7,309
Pledaed deposits 29 566 330 851,665
Cash and cash equivalents 20 9,635 006 15,249,194
Todal current aseets 20,800,746 30,241,509
Todal assets 144,404,110 137,837,422

continued /.

- COSCOSHIPFING D EVELC PRENT O, LFD,
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

10 Decerrber 111

1 December 31 Decernber
019 Pk
Nt RIVIEDO0 RME 000
CLIRRENT LIABILIMES
Trade payables 2 2,553,700 1,686,104
Other payables and accruals 32 2,658,271 1,665,098
Contrad liabilities 32 150,194 26,811
Derivativs financial instruments o 3445 383
Bank and cther borrowings 3d 43,066,519 47 656,637
Corparate bonds e 4,773 467 2,631,916
Lease llabilities 36 391082 -
Tax payable 174881 225,114
Total current liabifities 54,571,559 54,892,564
MET CURREMT LIABILITIES (29,470,813} (14,651 0585
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES Q0,222 560 32,944 358
NOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank and cther borrwings ) 4,853,200 58,706,276
Coporale bonds 35 8,271,400 3,381,784
Legse labilities 26 148 648 -
Darisative financial instruments 24 B.500 307
Deferred tax liabilites 25 250075 mmz
Governrment grants a7 11,484 13,036
Other hong Leem payables 7,370,536 2478,744
Todal non<ument liabilities 66,014 Ba2 64,904,723
Mal assels 24,307,718 18,040,135
EQUITY
Equity attributa ble to owners of the parent
Share capital ) 11,608,125 11,683,125
Treasury shares 28 (233, 428) -
special resarves 39 1,606 -
Other reserves (2,238,187} (2,788,157
Other aquity instrements 40 7,000 000 2,000,000
Retained profits 10,976,614 10,088,456
Other comprahenive hoas (2,807,012} (2,043 289)
Todal equity 24,307 718 18,040,135
Wang Daxieng Liu Chang
Direcior Dhrector
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 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year e ded 31 Decomber 2011
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued) .

Far the wear eaded 1 Decembir 201F
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 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
\

For the year e ded 31 December 2011

For the year ended  For the year ended
A December 2019 31 Devember 2008

Mo BIAE (00 RMB 000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIMTIE:
Cash generated from operations & 0674 6,822 304
Income tax pakd {216.604) (404,417
et cash fkws from cperating acthithes 43 B AZ4.065 6417977
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMNG ACTMITIES
Inteest received 167544 131,227
Cevidands recened from finan Bl assets at far valus
through profit o los 70,053 oz 429
Devickends recehed from asso lahes 921424 ERAN Y
Deeicdercls recened from joint wentues AMsE 11,736
Purc hases of Rems of property, plant and equipmert {2828, 747} 4,363, 200)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plint and equipment WL &7
Purc hases of intangible asets {14, 7549} (9923
Proceecs from deposal of imestments in pint ventues {5,041} (72.341)
Purc hases of imestments in asociales Aa1R -
Purc hiases of financial assets at fair value through proft or kss {826,931} 2,081,918
Proceeds from diesposal of financial assets at fair walue
through profit or los 158,072 TE18358
Disposal of & subsidary 42 - (g s
Increace in finance ke mokables {7781, 38) (5,853, 658
Inctease in factoring reveheabies {718, 126} (296 7110
Cecreamincrease) in pledged deposits G, 560 (85,132
Increzse in oiher long term pavablkes 221, 763 201,078
Pt cash (ks from Enesting acthities {10, 283 %649} (17,788 638
continued /.,
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‘Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued) |

Far the year eaded 30 Decerber 111

For the year ended  For the year ended
1 December 2019 31 December 2018

Nofes RIE (00 BB CO0
CASH FLOWS FROM ANANCING ACTMTIES
Fiepure hase of shares 38 {301, Ji5) -
Froceeds from Esue of otherequity instuments 40 5, i), iy 1,00, 0
Mew hank and of her bomowings SLO1R.431 £3,310976
Repaymert of bank, and other borrowings {62,361, 98} (46,843,254
B cofpodate bonds 15 280,000 4,916,000
Repayment of corporde bonds (B, TaB B33 (3,340, 754)
Payment of prinpal portion of kea labilites {531,640} &
Payment of finarce lease obligations - (=4, 4000
Interest pakl (4894875} (5302121
Drvickereds paid o comers of the parent (381,720} -
Deeidends paid to holders of the other equity instruments {105,606) {58,808
Decreaseingease) In pledged deposits 360,511 (419,135
et cash feaws Trom Tnancing acthilies (3,715 251} 3,227,502
MNET DECREASE M CASH AND CASH EQUINMALENTS (5675 155) 8,143,157
Cash and cash equivalents &t beginning of year 15,249,194 23,133,300
Effect of foreign exchange rale chandes, ret 61057 199,051
CASH AND CATH EQUVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 30 96350046 15,248,159

ANMUAL BEPORT MA@ 103
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. Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
gy

1 Decenber 1M1t

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

COSCO SHIPFING Development Co., Ud (the “Company”) |5 a joint stock company with limited liability
established in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC). The address of the Company™s regestered office is
Rawom A-538, Intemational Trade Center, China (Shanghai) Pikot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, the PRC.

Curing the year, the principal activities of the Group were as follows

{a)  Operating laasing and financial laasing;

(B Manufacture and sbe of containers;

fey  Prowision of fimancial and insurance brokerage services, and

{dy  Equily imeestment.

in the opinion of the directors, the immediate holding company and the ultimate holding company of the

Company are Ching Shipping Group Company Limited and Chinag COSCO0 Shipping Corporation Uirmited,
respaciively, both established in the PRC.

104 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELDPMENT CO LTD,
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10 Decerrber 111

Notes to Consolidated Financial Stements  \Q S |
o

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidearies are as follows:

Phice of bowed  Femanage of

e sporationd ordiary/ ity attnbitabie

rgsiration regitered 101 Gomgany
Hame and buginess sha e ca pital Dict  Ingliect  Principadactivitie;
COSC0 TIMNG Deekpment (Hong Fong) Co,  Hore Koo HEfL oo and  B00% - Weesel chartering and

L 40 s, 55500 convaines kesing
EME 200,000,000

L9013t Shigping Co., Ltd, Hicre Fong HEER 10000 - 0% Ve charteng
€520 eruss Shigping Co, 1, Hicre Kong HEF10.000 - 0% Vel charteriey
CCL Mpiter Bipping Cou, btd, Hioreg Kioreg HER 10000 - % VessH chareing
C3CL Mty Shiping Co, 14, Hong Kong HE 10,000 - 00 Vsl chartring
301 Weats Shigping Co, L, Horg Kiore HER 10000 - 10m Ve chatenng
CSCL Sakurn Shipging Co, . Hoog Kong HEF10,000 = N0 Wissel chartirieg
CSCL Leanies hippine Cou, LY. Hersg o HER10.000 - 0% Vsl chartirieg
CICLMephme Sipping o, L Hereg oty HES10,000 - % Vel during
CSCL Bebai e Rigping o, W, Herey Koy HEF10,000 - 00 Wl chasterieg
CIC1 vellow Sea Shigping Co, Itd, Hang ¥ong Hk$1,000 - 100% Vel dateing
(301 East Chinea Sea Shipping o, L. Hioreg Fong HEF 10,000 - 100% Wl chartering
301 Sourth China Sea Sipping T, 14 Hemg Fong HiEF 000 - TR Vel chartering
5L Speing Shippaneg Co, U, Hemg Kong HiR10,000 - 100% Vel charteing
CSCL Symmer Shipping Co, Ltd Hong Kong HIF 10,000 - 1% Ve dhateing
£ Autarn Shipping Co, (19, Hong Kiore HIER10,000 - 1% VessH chartenng
C3CLWind Fepging Co, L. Hog Fong HEF10,000 = 0% Wissel chartitieg

continued /...
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Pl of bod  Pemestigeot
incorportiont odinarys Bty atiibutable
mgstration regutered 101 Dmgany
Harm aind busines s sham ca pital Diect  Indirect  Prinipalactinities
3L Ghobe Shippig Co, [0, ey Fing HER10,000 - 100%  Viessel chartering
CICL Faific Coean Shippng Co, 1d. Hicrg Koreg HER10.000 - 100%  Vissel chartiring
COCLInflsn Ocesn Shigpiag Co, L, Herg Horwg HER10,000 < 1% Vel chartuing
CSCL Afenti Otean Thipping Cou, U, Herrg Ko HES10,000 - 100% Vel chrteing
CSCL #vclic Ocean Sipping Co., L. Hicreg Fixng HER10,000 - M Vel dhateiog
Helen nspance Brokers Limi ted Hireg Fong HEERS: 000 - 100%  Provision of ima e
Ercker g senies
S0 NG Devaloprmant (&4 Co., L. Ritd Vign (551,865,000 - 100%  Wessel chastitie and
Isdanes (14"} aniainer lesing
At Magation Compiny Lmiied Cypus CYPL0 E 100%  Wessel chartering
¥ arwgshana Shepring C orpay lrited i (5 450,000 - 100%  Wessel chartetien)
angshank Shipping Campany Lended P 550,000 - 100%  Vessel chartering
Yagshane. Shepping C orpary trmited i 550,000 - 100%  Vissel chartiring
Y anwpehanh Shipging C ormpaty it B 1F5 £ 50,0080 - 100% Vel chastutien
Odienitdl Fleet interntiend Co., 14, Hicrg Koy i 140, 000 000 - 100%  Iestent haldng
(it Flewt INGOI Limited Bl 1] . 1% Fnanda g
Onienitd Feet INGOZ bmited Machal idands i3] - 100%  Finandal leasng
(" Marshdl")
Orienitd Fleet HUCYOT Linvted L i - 100  Finandal kang
(et Flewt HUCWGR Limited M s - 100 Fnandal e
(el Fleet HICYOS [imited i [131] = 100%  Finandal badng
continued /...
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10 Decerrber 11T

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Phace of hgowd  Pementige of

incorportiont odinarys Bty atiibutable

mysiration regusterag 101 Omgany
Harm aind busines s sham ca pital Diect  Indirect  Prinipalactinities
Dt Flowt HICWO4 Limited M i3] - T Fnandal leasng
Ol Fleet HLCYOS Limmited Mashall uss - 0% Bnanad kg
Oniet Flest HICVOS irted Mashal 1] - 1% Finandd lexng
Orietd Fleet bulkDl Limited Mashal i - 100%  Finanddl keaing
Onieritd Fleet bullod? Limited lgshall i - 1% Fnandd leadng
Orieantd Fleect Bull Limited fgchall Uit} - W% inandd kadng
Oenta Flest bulks Limited Mashall ] - i Fnangd leasng
Oriennital Fleert Bulkf Limited iberia uEh - % Finandal laing
Oientd Fleet fullds Limited iterds whH - 100 Finandal eaing
Outenitd Fleet Rull)? Limited liberts wh - 100%  Fnandal kasng
Ot Fleet il Limited Liberty i - s Fnandal leasng
Oty Fleet Bl Limited literiy 55 - 0% Fnanddl kasng
Daeitdl et BullehD Lirrited literia wH - 100%  Finandal bung
Ot Fleet Julkl1 Lirited literiy L] - 100 Fnandl leasng
ikl oot ulkl2 Lieited Literia 1] - 1% Fnanda g
Oventd Fleot Chemisd 01 Emited B 1] - l00%  Fnandd leasng
Orientd Fleet Couise01 Ereited Machal i3] - 0% Anangal ks
Orientd Fléert Tankerd Liméted M i - T Finanddl laing
Crientd Fleet Tankendd Umited i uh - 1% Finandal leaing

continued /...
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Phice of howsd  Pementigeof

amporation! ondinays ity attibutable

Rgistration registered 101k (ompany
Harm aind busines s sham ca pital Diect  Indirect  Principal activities
Qriedital Floet Tankendd limied Mashal L1]] - To0%  Finandal leasng
Oieital Fliet Fankarie limited Mahall usH - 100%  Fnandal kang
Dt Fleet Tankerds limited Machall i - 100%  Finandd kaing
Dot Floet Tankerdf limited Marchall s - 100%  Fnandal kasng
it Fléet Tankend? limited Mahal i = l00%  Fnandal kang
et Fleet Tankerds limited Mahdl Li3]] - 100%  Finandal leadng
Orientd Fleet Tanker0d Limited Machal 1] - 100%  Fnandd keaing
et Fleet Tanker 10 limited Mashall i - 100%  Finandal kaing
Ortentd Fleet Tanker 11 limited Mashal L] - T00%  Finandal eadng
Orierita Floet Tanker12 limited Mahal wh - 1008 Fnandal kadng
Orieritd Fleet Tanker13 limited Marhall 3] - Toos  Finandal eaing
Ovieeital Floet Asset Managerment Umited g Vg HEF 10000 = 1005 Feosskon of managent

e
Flarens (Ranin) Finance Leasing Co, 1 H U5 350,000,000 - lo% Fnandal kadng
bong Fang inten dond Imedment Uimited i 5§100,000 - 100%  Iesstment helding aned
continer g
Flarens Inteenational Limited 1] U541 533 566,068 - 100%  Imestent holdig
Florens (China Compey Uimited M 5412 800,000 - 100%  Contamed leing
Flarens. Maritene Urrited Bestriodl 5512000 - M00%  Contine lexing
Florens Containet Corpoiation 5.4 Fanaia 410,000 - 100%  Contanet leing
continued /...
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10 Decerrber 11T

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Pl of bad  Pemestigeot
iorporation! ordinany/ oty attrbtabie
rgstration mgstersd __othe Gmpany
Harm aind busines s sham ca pital Diect  Indirect  Principal activities
Florens Asse Management C ompery Limited Harg Fong HERI0 - 10 Frostsion of contane
rinagement s
Florens: Asset Manageonent [ Deutschdand) Gmb# Daytschiand EURES, 5646 - 100 Frostskon of conkane
rriananeent sl gz
Florins. st Manageersnd [t SR.L by EUR10 &0 - 100%  Frostsion of contang
management i
Florons Asset Manageenest (IS4, 144 Urited States A1) - 100 Prosksion of contin
anagement e
Florens Cerdainer, Ine. (00D e States i3] - 100 Sde of confanies
Florens. Cortanes vesimend (SR L. ] 54438, 000,001 - 100%  Contand leaing
Florens: Asw t Manageomnit (Sngapore) FTE e k1000 - 100%  Frostshon of gonkans
Lt Frianageent s oo
o] Fareg Intemfond Aot Manggement Hiewy Koy HES3 - 100%  Frosshon of managednt
Limited e
D Fang nten-aiona Containgr Bmilad 1] RS 000 - 100%  Imestent holdng
fartreeze Shipping Company Livited Hong Fing HEF500,000 - % Foperty s ment
Leorg Homous Imesiments. Limied ] 141] - 100%  Imestment halding
COSC0 Contanet Indesty Co, 14 1] i - 100 Iestrent halding
CIOE00 SHIFFNG Leaeing Co., I, (7G5 Leaing™) WG EME3, 500,000,000 Hors = Finandal kaing
Hadhvd Cormrrerdd Facking (Rangini Co., L, il EMEIST 59,15 - 1% Commenda fackring
Tumha Lezang (Manie) Co., 14, HC RMET 000,000,000 - 100%  Fnadd kasng
continued /...
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Pl of bad  Pemestigeot
iorporation! ordinany/ oty attrbtabie
rgstration mgstersd __othe Gmpany
Harm aind busines s sham ca pital Diect  Indirect  Principal activities
China Shipping bvesment Ca,, 14.{%C3 fC ARETE 213,000,000 i = esiment holdng
brstrent
China COG00 SHERG Dewdoprent [iain 18 EMED 000,000,000 - 1% Finandal g
Le:eing Cermpuany Limited
S Urnoesl Loy M GquipmendCo, d. KO EMESS0, 000,000 - 100%  Fwstent hadng
Dong Farg ntrnaond Contaner Uaungangh 544,133 200 - % Contames manyfactuing
co., itd
Do Fang ntenatond Contener Dinghoud Co, MG 115420, 000,200 - 100%  Contamned manf actuing
L8
D) Fang b nationd Contaings Buangehou) el 821,417 780 - W% Contaned manyfatuing
Co., td.
Do) Farey it naiond Coritaset (oo Forg) Hiong Foshg 1000 - 0% Tradng
co., ltd
Shangha Haning keurance Becker Co, W HRC EM 0,000,000 - 100%  Frowision of i e
brckr age servlces
Suthou Yumha Dosl inedment LLP FiC B0, 000 000 - 100 imwestment hddng
OG0 SHIFFRG Ghanchal heestment FRC EMEZ033,54037 s = Imiestment halding
M aperent Co., L (frmerly known 2
dhiha Shipping Co, L}
China COBC0 SHIFMMG Guanghu investment M B0, 000,000 10 - Imestment hodng
B agement Limited

The abones tabile [t the subsidiarkes of the Company which, In the opinion of the dirsctans, principally affected
the results for the year or formed 3 substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of exgessive length,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

11 Deceriber 1017

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

Thesa finarcial statements hawe been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financlal Repoeting Randards
(“HEFR3s™) (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Randards, Hong Kong Adcounting Standards
(“HEASS") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong brstitute of Certified Public Accountants ("HEICPA"),
actounting pringiphes gensrally accepted In Hong Komg and the dischosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, They have been prepared under the historical cost conwention, eccept for certain financial
instruments which have been rmeasured at falr value These financlal statements are presented In Renminbi
(*RMB*) ard all walues are rounded o the nearest thousand ecapt when othenviss indicated.

The financial statements hawe been prepared under the going concemn basis notwithstanding that the Group
had net curent Habilities of RME24 470,813,000 as at 31 December 2019, The directors of the Company are
of opinkon that based on the avallable unutilised banking facilities as at 31 December 2019, the Group will
have the necessary liguid funds to finance iis weorking capilal and 1o meet its capital expenditure requirements.
#coordingly, the diractors are of the opinion that it is appropriate to prepare the financial statementson a going
concern basis.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial satements include the finandal statements of the Compary and its subsidiares
feollectively referred Lo 25 the “ Group™) fior the year ended 31 December 201 9. A subsidiary & an entity (including
a structured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achiewed when the Group 5
exposed, of has rights, to varlable returns from s Involrement with the investes and has the ability to affect
those returns through its poweer ower the investes (e, existing rights that ghwe the Group the current ability 1o
direct the relevant activities of the investes).

When the Company has, dirsctly or indirectly, bess than a majorily of the woding or similar rights of an investes,
the Group considers all rebavant facts and circumstances In assessing whether It has poveer cver an inwestoe,
induding:

fad  the contractual arrangement with the other vate holders of the investes

(by  rights arising from other contractual armngements; and

(e} the Group®s voting nights and potential woling rights,

The financial statements of the subsid larkes are prepared for the same reporing period as the Company, using

consistent accounting pelickes. The resulls of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group
ablaing control and continue 1o be consclidated until the date that such contral ceases.
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

Profit or koss and each component of olher comprehensne income are attribuled to the owners of the parent of
the Group and Lo the non-controdling interests, even if this resultsin the nen-contecliing Interests having 3 deficit
balance. all intra-group assets and labilities, equity, incoms, expenses and cash flows relating 1o transactions
between mermbers of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation,

The Group reassecsss whether of nod it controls an investes if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or mose of the three elements of controd described above. A change In the cwnership interest
of 3 subsidiary, without 3 boss of contrad, &5 sccounted for a5 an equity transaction

i the Group loses control ower a subsidiary, It desecognises () the assels (Including goodwilll and liabilidies
of the subsidiary, (i) the camying amount of any non-controlling interest and (i) the cumulative translation
differences ecorded in equity, and recognisss (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (il the fair valus
of any investment retained and (i) any resulling surplus or deficit in profit o koss. The Group's share of
components previously recognised in other comprehensive income is redassified to profil or loss or retained
profils, asappropriate, on the same basis as wauld be required if the Group had directly disposed of the related
asseis o liabilities.

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revisad HEFRSS for the Tirs time for the curremt years financial

satements.

Amendments to HEFRS 9 frepeyment Features with Negative Jompeansation

HEFRS 16 Legsgs

Amendments to HKAS 19 fan Amendment, Curtadment of Seriement

Amendments to HIKAS 28 Long-term interests in Associates and Joint ventures

HE{IFRIC)Hnt 23 Uncer tminty ower (ncome Tax Treatments

Anaval improvements fo HEFRSs  Amendments io HEFRS 3, HKFRS 11, HKAS 12 and HKAS 23
0152077 Cycle
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

11 Deceriber 1017

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

Except for HKFRS 16 Leases, the rest of the new and revised HKFRSS had no significant impact on the Group's
firancial 2xements. The nature and the impact of HEFRS 16 ane described bakow

HEFRS 16 replaces HKAS 1T Leases, HE(IFRIC)Hnt 4 Determining whether an Arrangement conlains a Leass,
HELSIC)-nt 15 Operating Leases— ncentives and HE(SICHnt 27 Evaluating the Subslance of Transactions Invclving
the Legal Form of 3 Lease. The standard sets oul the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosure of leases and requires lessses Lo account for all leases under 3 single on-balance sheet madel o
recognise and measure nght-of use 2ssets and lease liabilities, axcept for corain recognition exemptions. Lessor
accounting under HEFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from HEAS 17, Lessors continus 1o classify keases as
either operating or finance leases using similar principles as in HKAS 17,

For a sublease arrangement, the classification of the sublease is made by reference Lo the right-of -use asset
arising from the head lease, instead of by reference to the underlying asset.

The Group reassessed 3 sublease armngement at 1 January 2019 that was previcusly classified as an opsrating
kease applying HEAS 17 based on the remaining contractual terms and conditions of the head kease and sublease
a1 January 2019, and determined that this arangement s a finance bease applying HEKFRS 16, Accordingly,
the Group recognised a net imeestrent in 4 sublease amounting to RMBE306, 566,000 and derscognised the
coresponding right-of -use aset of the head lease amounting to RMBED1 961,000, resulting in 3 gain of
RMB147,605,000 recognised in the opening balance of retained profits at 1 January 2019,

The Group has adopled HEFRS 16 using the modified retospective methaod with the date of initial application
of 1 January 2019, Under this method, the standard has been applied retrospectively with the cumulative effect
of initial adoplion recognised as an adjusiment to the opening balance of retained profits at 1 January 2018,
and the comparative information for 2018 was not restated and continued to be reported under HEAS 17 and
related interpretations

NEW DEFINITION OF A LEASE

Under HKFRS 16, a contract is, or contains a lease if the contracl comeys 3 right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration, Contral is comveyed where the customer has
bath the rght to oblain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset and the right
to direct the wse of the identified asset. The Group ekected 1o wse the transition practical expedient allowing
the ftandard to be applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases applying HEAS 17 and
HE(IFRIC)-Int 4 at the date of initial ap plication. Contracts that were not identified as leases under HEAS17 and
HE{FRIC)-Int 4 were not reassessed, Therefore, the definition of 3 lease under HEFRS 16 has been applied only
Lo contracts entered Intoor changed on or after 1 Jlanuary 2019
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AMD DISCLOSURES (continued)
AS A LESSEE - LEASES PREVIOUSLY CLASSIFIED AS OPERATING LEASES
Nature of the effect of adoption of HEFRS 16

A a lessee, the Group previousty classified leases as efther finance leases or operating keases based on the
assessment of whether Lhe lease banslerred substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets 1o
the Group. Under HEFRS 16, the Groop applies a single approach o recognise and measurs fght-of use assets
and hease labilities for all leases, exceplt for two elective sxamplions Tor leases of owaalue assets (elected on
a lease-by-lease basis) and keases with a kease term of 12 months or less (“short-termn leases®) (slected by class
of underlying asset), Instead of recognising rental expenses under operating lsases on a straight-line basis over
the lease term commencing from 1 January 2019, the Group recognises depreciation (and impairment, i anyd
of the right-cf-use assels and Interest accrued on the cutstanding bease liabilitkes (as finance cosis).

Impacts on transfion

Lease liabilties at 1 January 2019 were recognised based on the present value of the remaining lease payments,
discounted using the incremental borrowing rate al 1 January 2019 The righl-of.use assets wene necognised
based on the carrying amount a5 if the Standard had abways been applied, except for the incrermental bomawing
rate where the Geoup applied the incremental borowing rate at 1 lanuary 2019,

Al these assets were assessed for any impairment based on HEAS 36 on that date. The Group elected to present
Lhe right-cf -use assets sepaately in the Ratement of finandial position

The Group has used the following elective practical expedients when applying HEFRS 16 at 1 January 201%:

. Apphying the shorterm lease exemplions 1o kases with a kase térm that ends within 12 months from
the date of initial application; and

. applying a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics.
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10 Decerrber 11T

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)
FINANCIAL IMPACT AT 1 JANUARY 2019

The impacts arising from the adoption of HEFRS 16 as al 1 January 2019 ane as follows:

Increased decreass)
RMB 000

Assels
Decraase in the non-current poion of prépaid Land kease paymments (110,795)
Incraass in fght-of -use sssets 262,128
Incregse in finance kease recevables B30.566
Decrease In the current portion of prepaid land lease payments (3587
Increase in tolal assets 937,312
Liabilities
Ircrease |n kease liabilities 990,551
Inciease n botal labilities 990,551
Decrease In retained profits (3,239

The lease liabilities as at 1 Janwary 2019 reconciled to the operating lease commitments as of 31 December

2018 are as follows:

RME‘ 000
Operating lease commitments as at 21 December 2018 1,183,673

Less: Commitments relating 1o sho-term leases and those leases
with 3 remaining ksase term ended on or before 21 December 2010 (150,198
1053475
Weighted awerage incremental borrowing ate as at 1 January 2019 3.50%
Leass liabilites 25 at 1 January 2018 490,551
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‘F

31 Decarrber 2008

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has ot applied the folkowing nevy and revised HEFRSS, that hawe bean issued but are not vt ef feciwe,
in thess financial sLatements.

amendments to HEFRS 3 Definition of a Susiness’

Amendments to HKFRS 8, HIKAS 39 and Interest Rate Benchmark Seform'
HEFRS 7

amendments 1o HKFRS 10 and Sate o Contribution of Assels belaoen an investor and it
HEAS 28 £2011) Azzociate or Joint Venhure?

HEFRS 17 ingsurance Conlrects’

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 Defirdtion of Materia

' Bitextive for snnusl periock boginning oh or Ster 1 1snuary 2020
' Effec iwe for annual pencods beginning on or after 1 lan uary 2021
) Mo mandatony eflecthe date yot determined but svalable for schption

Further information about those HEFRSS that are expacted 1o be applicable 1o the Group is described belbaw.

armendments o HEFRS 3 clanfy and provide additional guidance on the definttion of 3 business. The amendments
clanify that for an IMegrated et of activities and assels 10 be considered a business, it must Include, at a
minimum, an input and a substantve process Lhat together signiflantly contribute to the abiliy to create cutput,
A businescan et withoul including all of the npiuts and processes peeded 1o create silpuls The amendments
refmowe the assestrent of whether market participants are capable of acquiring the business and continue 1o
produce cutputs. Instead, the focus is on whether aoquired inputs and acquired substantive processes together
significantly contribute to the ability to create cutputs, The amendments hawe also namowed the definition of
SUtputs 1o focus on goods o services provided Lo customers, investment income of cther Income from ordinary
activities. Furthemmaore, the amendments provide guidance Lo assess whether an acquired process is subslantive
and introd uce an optional fair value condentration best to permit a simplified ssessment of whether an acquined
sat of activities and assats is not 2 business. The Group expects to adopt the amendments prospectively from 1
January 2020, Since the amendments apply prospectively to ransadions of other evenis that occur on or after
the date of first applcation, the Group will not be affected by these amendments on Lhe date of transithon,
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11 Decerber 1017

2.2 ISSUED BUT MOT YET EFFECTIVE HOMNG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 9, HEAS 39 and HKFRS 7 addness the offects of Interbank offered rate reform on financial
reparting. The amendments prowide temporary reliefs which enable hedge accounting to continue during Lhe
pericd of uncerainty befons the replacerment of an existing Interest rate benchmark, In addition, the amendments
require companies Lo provide additional information 1o investors about their hedging relationships which are
direcily affected by these uncertainties. The amendments are effective for annual perkods beginning on or after
1 January 2020. Early application is permitted. The amendments are not expacted to have any significant impact
on the Group’s financial statements.

amendments to HEFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address an Inconsistency between the requirements in HIFRS 10
and im HEAS 28 (2011} In dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and ils asscclate
of joint wenture. The amendments require a full recognitizn of a gain o loss when the sabe or contribution of
as5eis betwedn an investor and is amsaciate or joint venture constitutes 3 business. For a transaction invelving
assets that do nol constitute 2 business, a gain or loss resulling from the transadtion & recognised in the
investor's profit o loss only Lo the extent of the unrelated investor's interest in that associate or jolnt weniure,
The amendments are to be applied prospedively, The previcus mandatory effective date of amendments 1o
HEFRS 10 and HEAS 28 (2011) was remaoved by the HKICPA in January 2016 and a new mandatory effectve
date will be determined after the completion of a broader review of accounting for associates and foind venfures.
Heowwewer, the amendments are available for adoption now.

Amendments (o HKAS 1 and HEAS § provide a new definition of matertal. The new definition states that
infarmation B material § omitting, misstating < obscunng it could reasonably be expected o influence decsons
that the primary users of general purpese financial statements make on the basis of theose financial statements.
The armendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature or magnitude of information. 4 misstatement
of inforrnation is material if it could reasonably be expected o influsnce decisions made by the primary users
The Group expacts to adopl the amendments prospectively from 1 January 2020, The amendments are nol
expecied to hawe any significant impact on the Group's fimancial statements.
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31 Decerrber 2008

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

An associate i an entity in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not bess than 20% of Lhe
equity voling rights and ower which It &5 In 3 position to exercize significant influence. Significant influsnce Is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but Is not control or
fzint control cver these policles

A jednt wenture is a type of joint arrangemant wheraby the partios that have joint contrel of the arangement
have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of
an amangement, which exists only when decisions about the relewant aclivities require the unanimous consent,
of the partles sharing contrcl.

The Graup's investments in associates and joint wentures are stated in the consclidated statement of financial
position at the Group's share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, kess any impairment losses.

Adjustments are made 1o bring into line any dissimilar aocounting policies that may exist,

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition resulis and other comprehersive income of assoclates and joint
wentures is includad in the consolidated statement of profit o loss and consclidated other compreheansive income,
respectively. In addition, when there has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate or
point wenture, the Group recognises iLs share of any changss, when applicable, in the consolidated staterment of
changes in equily, Unraalised gains and kosses resulting from transactions between the Group and its asociates
or point wentures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's investments in the associates or joint wenlures,
excepl where unreglised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the sssets transferrad, Goodwill arising
from the acquisition of amociates or joint verturss is included a5 part of the Group’s investments in associstes
of jint veniures.

When an irmvestment in an asodiate o a joint venture s classified as beld for sale, U i accounted for in
accordance with HEFRS S Mon<urrent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Group measures its certain financial instruments at fair value a1 the end of each reporting penod. Fair value
t5 the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 2 liability in an orderly transsction between
market participants at the measurement date, The fair walue measurement is based on the presumption that
the trarsaction to self the assel or transler the llablidy takes place edler In the principal market for the asset
or liability, or in the absence of 3 principal market, in the mest advantagecus market for the asset or liability.
The principal o the most advantagecus market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an assat or a
lizbility ts measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best nterest

A fair value measurement of a nonfinancial asset takes Into account a markel participant's ability to generate
economic banefits by using the ssset in its highest and best use o by s2lling it 1o another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use

The Group uses valuation techniguss that are approprate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are availahle to measure fair value, maximising the wse of relevant observable inputs and minimising the wse of
unobservable Inputs.

Al assets and liabiities for which fair value i measured or disciosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowsest lewel input that is significant to the
fair value maasurement &5 3 whoke:

Lewsi 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in 2ctive markets for identical asssts or liabilities

Lewel 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that i significant to the fair
value measurement is obsenable, either directly or indirectly

Lewel 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the kowest kvl input that i significant to the fair
value measurement is unobsanable

For amatsand liabilities that are recognised in the financial statementson a recurring basis, the Group determines
whether transfers have oocurred between kewels in the hberarchy by reassessing categotisalion (based on the

koweest fowel input that s significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
pericd.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assel & required {cther
than inventonss, defered tax assets, financial assets, investment properties and non-current assetss disposal
group dassified as held for sale), the asset's recoverable amount s estimated. An asset’s recowerable amount
is thee higheer of the assel’s or cash-generating unit's value In use and is falr value less costs of disposal, and is
detarmined for an individual asset, unbess the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets o groups of assels, in which case the recoverable amoeunt i determined for the
cash-generating unit 1o which the asset belongs,

An imnpairment loss is recognised enly if the carrying amount of an assel exceeds Its recowerable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
disccunt rate that reflects current market assessmants of Lhe time value of money and the risks specific Lo the
assat An impairment ks i charged to the statement of profil or loss in the period in which it arises in those
expense cabegores consistent with the function of the impaired assst,

An assessment is made at the end of each reparting period as Lo whether there is an indication thatl previoushy
recognised impairment kosses may no longer exist or may hawe decreased. If such an indication exists, the
racowerable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impaimment loes of an asset other than goodwill s
reversad only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recowerable amount of that
assel, but not to an amcunt higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depraciationamontisation) had no impaiment ooz beon recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
such an impairment koss 5 credited to the statement of profit or loss in the pericd in which il arises.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
RELATED PARTIES
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:
{3}  the party Is 2 person or 3 chose member of that person’s family and that person:
(i has control or jint contiol over the Greup;
(i) hassignificant influence over the Group; or

iy Isa member of the key management personnel of the Group orof a parent of Lthe Group,;

[k} the party is an entity whers any of the follwing conditions applies.
iy the entity and the Group are members of Lhe same group;

(il  oneentity is an asscciate or joint venture of the cther entity (or of 3 parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity)

fiily  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third pary,;
) one enlity is 2 joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an assockate of the third entity;

() the entity 5 a post-employment benefit plan for the bemeiit of employees of either the Group o
an entity related 1o the Group;

i) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a),

(i) a perscn Identified In (3)0) has significant influence ower the entity of 5 3 membsr of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of 3 parent of the entity); and

(i) the entity, or ary member of 3 group of which It is 3 part, provides key management personnel
senices Lo Lhe Group of to the parent of the Group,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plant and equipment, cther than vessels under construction and construction in progress, are stated
2t cost kess Accumulated depreciation and depreciation and any impaimnent losses. When an item of property,
plant and equipment is classified a5 held for sale or when it Is part of 3 disposal group classified as held for
sale, it s not depreciated and is accounted for in accordance with HEFRS S Mon-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
ary direcily attributable costs of bringing the sset to its working condition and location for its intended usa.

Expenditure incurred after iteme of property, plant and eguipment have been put into operation, such as epalrs
and maintenance, & normally charged to the staterrent of profit or loss in the perlod in which it is incurred. In
siluations where the recognition criterla are satisfied, the expenditure for a major Inspection i capilalised in
the canying amount of the assst as 3 replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced at intenals, the Group recognises such parts a5 individual assets with specific useful
Ives and depreciates them accordingly,

Depreciation 5 calculated on the straight-line basis Lo write off the cost of sach item of property, plant and
equipment o iLs residual walue over iis estimated useful life. The principal anneal rates used for this puipose

are a5 folows:

Vessels 34%036%
Leasehold improvements Creer the shorter of the lease terms and S yoars
Bulldings 1.E% 105.0%
Contaimers 33% toE.0%
machinery, motor vehicles and office equipment 4.8%1022.3%

‘Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lwes, the cost of that item s
allecated on a reasonable basis ameng the parts and ach part is depreciated separately. Residual values, usaful
fives and the depraciation methad are reviewed , and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year end,
With effect from 1 lanuary 2019, the Group made a change in depreciation estimates as follows

. Estimated residual value of wesselk changed from US3330 to USS366 per Lon and

. Estimated residual value of certain containers changed from USETED - USE000 to USEEEE - USE1, 016 per
contalner.

This constitutes a change in accounting estimates. In e opinion of the disctors, based on the current busines
condition, the estimated residual value of these wessels and containers are more approgriately reflected by Lhe
change
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION (continued)

The change has been appled prospectively and has resulted in a decrease in depreciation of approximately
RMB201,526,000 for the year

An itern of property, plant and equipment induding any significant part inltially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal arwhen no fulure economic benefits are expacted from its use or disposal. Any gain or ks on dispasal
or retirement recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sakes proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset

Vessels under construction and construction in progress are slated at cost kess any impairment besses, and s not
depreciated Cost comprises the direct costsof construction and capitalised borrowing cosis on related borrowed
funds during the pericd of construction. Vesssls under construction and construction in progress are recdassified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for use.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Invesiment properies ane interests in land and buildings (ncluding the leasehold propedy held as a right-of-
use asset (2018 leasshold property under an operating leass) which would otherwise meet the definition of
an imeestrment property) held to eam rental income anddior for capital appreciation, rather than for use in Lhe
production of supply of goods or semvikces of for adminitrative purposes; of for salke in the ordinary course
of business. Suech properties are measured infially at cost, including transacton costs. Subsequent 19 initial
recognition, investment properties are stated At cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses

Depreciation & cakoulated on 2 straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of Investment properties
The principal annual rates used for this purpose range from 1.0% 1o 2.0%

Any gains or kosses on the retirement or disposal of an invesiment property are recognised in the statement of
profit or kees in the year of the retirement or disposal.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL)

intangible assets scquired separately are measured on initial recognition 4t cost. Imangible assets with finite
Iives are subsequently amorised over the useful economic life and assessed for Impalment whenever there is
an indication that the intanglble asset may be Impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an Intanglble asset with a finite useful Ife are reviewed at keast at each financial year and.

Computer software

Computer software s ftated a1 cost less any impairment losses and is amorised on the straightine based on
iis estimated wseful life of 4 to 8 years
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES (APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2019)

The Group assesses ab contract inception whether a contract B, or contains, a lease & contract is, of contains, a
kease if the contract comveys the right 1o contred the use of an identified asset for a penod of time In suchangs
for consideration.

Group as a lesses

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases
and leases of kewevalue assets. The Group recognisss lease labilities o make lease payments and right-of -use
assels representing the right 1o use the underlying asseis.

fa)  Right-of-use assels

Right of -use assets are recognised at the commencement date of the lease (that is the date the undedying
asset, 15 avallable for use), Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreclation and
any impairment kosses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of bease labilitkes The cost of right-of-use
assets includes the amount of lease labilities recognised, initial direct costs incumed, and lease payments
mrade 3l or before the commencement date less any laase Incentives received. Right-of -use sssets are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the kease terms and the estimated useful lves of

the assets as fol lows:

Prepaid Land kease payments S0 years
Bulldings 2o 12 years
machinery, motor vehickes and office equiprment Itod years

If cvwmership of the leased asset transiers 1o the Group #t the end of the lease term of the cost reflects
the axdrcise of 2 purchase cption, depreciation is calculated wsing the estimated useful life of the asset
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES (APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2019) (continued)
Group as a lessee (continued)
(B} Lease lisbilities

Lease liabilities are reccqnised at the commendement date of the lease at the present value of lease
payments to be made ower the kase term, The lease payments include fised payments (including in-
aubstance ficed payments) less any lease incentives recefvable, wariable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, and amounts expected to be pald under residual wilue guarantess. The lease payments
also include the exercise price of a purchase oplion reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and
payments of penalthes for termination of a kease, If the kease term reflects the Group exencsing the cption
o terminate. The variable lesse payments that do not depend on an index oo 3 rate are reccqnised < an
expensa in the pericd in which the event o condition that riggers the payment oCcurs,

In calgulating the present value of lkase payments, the Group uses its incremental bomrowing rate at the
lease commencemment date because the interest rate implicit In the lease is not eadily determing ble. After
the commencement date, the amounl of lease labilities is increased 1o refled the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made In addition, the camrying amaunt of lease lizbilities is remaasured if
there 5 3 modification, a change in the lease term, 3 change in lease paymentse.q., a change to fulure
lease payments resulting from a change inan index of rated or a changs In assessment of an option o
purchase the un derdying asset

fcd Shor-term keases and leases of low-value assats
The Group applies the shomt-term lease recognition exemiption to is short-term keases of machinery and
equipment (that 5 those keases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement.
date and do rot contain a purchase option). i also applies the recognition axemplion for leases of low-
walue assets 1o beases of office equipment and laptop computers that are considered to be of low value.

Lease payments on shorderm leases and leases of lowwvalue assets are recognised 35 an expense on a
araight-line basis cwer the kease term,

ANMUAL BEPORT MA@ 125

199/310



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
‘!v

31 Deterrber 2008

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
LEASES {APPLICAELE FROM 1 JANUARY 2019} (continued)
Group az a lessor

Wwhen the Group acls a5 a kemsor, it classifies a1 leass inception (or when there is a lease modification) sach of
s beases as esther an operaling lease or a finance leass

Leases in which the Group does not transfer subrstantially 2il the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
azsat are classified a5 operating leases. When a contract contains lease and nonease components, the Group
allecates the consideration in the contract o each component on a relative stand-alone s2lling price basis. Rental
income s accounted foron a straight-line basis cover the kease terms and ts included in revenue in the slatement
of profit o boss due to its operating nature. Initial direct costs incureed In negotiating and arranging an operating
leass are added to the camying amaunt of the leaased ssset and recognisad ower the lease tamm on the same basis
as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and ewards incidental to ownership of an underlying assets to
the lessee are accounted for a5 finance leases. AL the commencement date, an amaunt representing the kase
payment receiables and initial direct oosts 18 included in the consolidated slatement of financial position as
finance leaase receivables Any unquarantesd residual value i also recognised at the inception of the lease. The
difference between the sum of the lease payment recelvables, initial direct costs, the unguarantesd residual
value and their present value is recognised as uneamed finance income. Uneamed finange Income is recognised
ower the period of the bease using the effective interest rate method.

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, 3 sublease is classified a5 3 finance lease or operating lease with
reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease. If the head lease ks a short derm lease to which

Lhe Group apples the on-hala nce sheet, recogmition exemption, the Group classifles the sublease as an cperating
bease
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES (APPLICABLE BEFORE 1 JANUARY 2019}

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of cwnership of assets to the Group, other than
kegal titke, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asat
is capitalisad at the present value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest elerment, to reflect the purchase and Tinancing. Assets held under capitalised finance leases,
including prepaid land lsase payments under finance leases, ane included in property, plant and equipment, and
depreciated over the shorter of the leasa terms and the estimated wseful lives of the assets The finance costs
of such leases are charged to the statement of profit or koss so as to provide a constant peviodic rate of charge
ouer the lease tlerms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a finandng nature are accounted for as finance leases, but
are depreciated over Lheir estimated umaful wes

When the Group &5 3 lessor under finange leases, an amount, representing the minimum kease payment recefvables
and initial direct costs is included In the consolidated statement of financial position as finance kease receivables,
Any unguaraniesd residual value is also recognised at the inceplion of the lease The difference between Lhe
sum i the minirmum lease payment receivables, indlial direct costs, the ungquaranteed residual value and their
present value (s recognised as unsarned finance income. Uneamed finance income is recagnised ower Lhe period
of the lease using the effective interest rate method

Leases where substantially all the rewsards and rishs of ownership of assets rermain with the bessor are accounted
for as operating leases Where the Group B the lessar, assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
induded in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating keases sre credited to the statement
of profit or loss on the straight-line basis ower the lease terms. Where the Group is the lesses, rentals payahle
under operating leases nel of any Incenties received from the lessor are charged to the statenent of profit of
boss on the sraight ine bass over the lease terms.

Prepaid land legse payments under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Inita! recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classfied, at initial recognition, as subsequently messured at amortised cost, fair walue threugh
other comprehensive Income, and falr value through profi or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
charactenstics and the Group's business modsl for managing them, With the exception of trade recevables that
do not contain a significant financing compenent or for which the Group has applisd the pradical sxpedient
of not adjusting the effect of a significant finandng component, the Group initially measures a financial assel
at s fabr value, plus in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit o kss, Lensaction costs.
Trade recetvables that do not contain a significant finandng companent or for which the Group has applied Lhe
practical expadient are measured at the transaction price determined under HKFRS 15 in accordance with the
policies st cut for ©Revenue recognition” below:

In order fioe a financial ass to be classified and measured at amoritised cost or fair value through cther
comprehenshie Infome, it needs Lo give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Infterest
("SPPI™) oo the principal amount outstanding. Financial assats with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified
and measured at fair value through profit or loss, imespective of the business model.

The Group's business model for managing financial assets refers to how L manages its financial assets in coder
to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result fram colleding contractual
cash flows, selling the financial sssets, or both, Financial asets classified and measured at amortised ool are
held within 3 business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order 1o collect contractual cash
flows, while financlal assels clhssified and measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are
held within a business model with the cbjective of both holding to collect contractual <ash flows and selling,
Financial assets which are nod held within the aforementioned business models are classified and measured at
fair walue through profit or koss.

All reqular wary purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Reqular way punchases or sales are purchases of sabes of financial
assets that requice delesery of assets within the pericd generally established by requistion or convention in the
marketplace.

Subseguent measurement

The subsaquent measurement of financial assss deponds on their classification as follows:
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Financial assets at amortised cost (debt mstruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest method and are subject,
Lo impabrment. Gains and losses are recognised In profit or koss when the asset is derecognised, modified or
impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profi or loss

Financial assets at falr value through prodit or koss are carried In the statement of financlal position at fair value
with net changes in fair walue recognised in the statement of profit or loss,

This category includes derative instruments and equity investments which the Group had ned irevocably ehacted
to classify at falr walue through other comprehensive Income, Dividends on equity Investments classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are also recognised as cther Income in the statement of proit
or loss when the rght of payment has been established, it i probable that the econamic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow t the Group and the ameount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

A dervative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liability or non-financial host, 5 separated from the
hodsl and aocounted for as a separate deratve if the economic characteristics and risks are not clossly related
Lo the host, 3 separate irstrement with the same temms a5 the embedded dervative would meet the definition of
a dervative, and the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value through profit or koss. Embedded derivatives
are megsured al fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit o loss.

Reassessment only occurs if there = either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly mod ifies Lhe
cash fiows that would otherwise be requined o a reclassification of a financial asset cut of the fair value through
profit or loss categony

& derivative embedded within a hybrid contradt containing a financial asset host s not accounted for ssparately,

The financial asset host together with the embedded derivative is required to be classified in its entirety a5 a
financial asset at fair value through profit or koss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Derecogmition of financial assets

& financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of 2 financial asset or part of 3 group of similar finanaal assetsh
s primarily derecognised (.2, removed from the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position) when:

. the rights Lo recaie cash flowes from the asset hawe expired, or

. the Group has transferred is rights to receive cash flows from the assst or has assumed an chligation
1o pay the recelved cash flows in full without material delay o a third party under a “pass-through®
armngement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel,
ar (b) the Group has naither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the ssset,
but has transferred control of the asset

When the Group has transferred its rights 1o regelve cash flows from an asset or has entered Into a pass-
through amrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent i has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of
Lhe asset When i has neither transfemred nor retained substantially all the risks and revvards of the asset nor
transferned control of the asset, the Group continues to recogniss the transferred assst to the axtent of the
Group's continuing imeolvernent. In that case, the Group also recognises an assoclated lability. The transfemed
assel and the assodated llability are measured on a hasis that reflects the rghts and obligations that the Group
has retained.

Continuing invhernent that takes the form of a guaraniee ower the transferred assel is meazurad at the lower
of the original camying amount of the assst and the maxirmum amount of consideration that the Group could
be required to repay.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (" ECLs” ) for all debt instruments not held at fair
walue. ECLs are based on the difference betwazen the contractual cash Flows due in accordamce with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Group axpects bo receive, discountad at an appraximation of the original effactve
interost rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sake of collateral hald or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

General approach

ECL= are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has net been a significant increass in
credit risk since imitial recognition, ECLS are provided for credit losses that result from default avents that are
possible within the next 12 months (12-month ECLY For those credit exposures for which there has been a
significant increase In credit risk since initial recognition, a koss allowance s required for credit losses expecied
awer the remaining life of the exposure, irmespective of the timing of the default G lifetirme ECLY

At each reporting date, the Group assessss whather the credit risk on a finandal instrument has Increassd
significantly singe initial recognition, When making the assessment, the Group compares the sk of a default
oacurring on the financeal instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default cocurning on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers masconable and supportable information that s
available without undue cost or effort, including historical and forvard Jooking information.

The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractial payments are 90 days past due. However, in
certain cases, the Group may also consider 3 financlal asset 1o be in defaull when internal or external information
indicates that the Group is unlikely Lo recene the cutstanding contractual amounts in full before Laking into
account any credit enhancements hald by the Group. A finandal zsset i written off when thare is no reasonable
expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

The calculation of ECLs Is based on probability of default (“PD") approach with key elements as follows:

. FD: an estimate of the likelihood of default ower 3 giwen time horizon;

. Loss Given Default (" LGD): an estimate of the loss arising In the case where a default occurs at a given
tirree; and

. Exposure at Default ("EAD" ) an estimate of the expoeure at 3 future dafault date

Forweard looking information has been incorporated into the determination of expected credit losses, including
the use of macrceconorme: information, such & GDP growth.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
General approach (continued)
For lease receivables, the Group chooses s its accounting policy to adopt the general approach. Therefore, all
fimanclal assets at amortsed cost are subject Lo Impairment under the general approach and they are classified

within the following stages for measurement of ECLs except for trade recefvables which apply the simplified
approach as detailed below.

Stage 1 - Financial instrurnents for which credk risk has not increased significantly since inltial recognition
and for which the boss allowance 5 measured at an amount equal to 12-menth ECLs
Stage 2 - Finandal instruments for which credit risk has increased shgnificantly since inltial recognition

but that are nod credit-imgeaired financial assets and for which the loss allawance is measured
at an amaunt equal to lifetime ECLs

Hage 3 - Financial agsets that are ¢redit-impaired at the reporing date (but that are not purchased
of efiginated credit-impaired) and for which the koss allowance is measured at an amount
wqual o lifetime ECLs

ECL= in Stage 1 and Stage 2 are measured on a colledtive basis Meamahile, in Stage 3, ECLS are measured on
an individual basts,

Simplified approach

For trade receivables that do not contain 3 significant financing component or when the Group applies the
pradical expedient of not adjusting the effect of 3 significant financing component, the Group applies the
simplified approach in cakulating ECLs Under the simplified approach, the Group does nol track changes in credit
risk, but instead recognises a koss allowance based on lifetirme ECLs al each reporting date. For trade receivables
related 1o customers that are in financial difficulties or in default, ECLs are measured on an indiidual basis.
In addition, the Group has established a prowision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forward-locking factors specific to the deblors and the economic emironment, o measure ECLs
on & collective basis as follows:

Ageing based on the invoice date Frovision rates
Within 1 year %
112 2 years 10%
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Inita! recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are dassified, 2t initial recognition, a3 financial liabilities at fair wlue through profit or loss
and loans and borrowings,

all financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the casa of loans and borrowingsand payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs,

The Group's financial labilitkes Include trade payables, financial liabilities included in cther pavables and acoruals,
bank and cther borrowings, corporate bonds, kease liablities and other long term payables.

Subsequent measurement
The subseguent measurement of financial lighilities depends on their classification as follows
Financial liabilities b fair value Ehvough profi or loss

Financial labilitles at fair value through profit o koss include financial liabilties held for trading and financial
Habilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss

Financial labilities ane classified as held for trading o they are incurred for the purpese of repurchasing in the
near term. This category alsa indudes dervative financial instruments entered into by the Group that ame not
designated a3 hedging instruments in hedge relationships 25 defined by HEFRS 8. Separated embedded derieatives
are also classified as held for trading unless thay are designated as effective hedging instiuments. Gains o kosses
on liabilithes held for trading are recognmsed in the statement of profit of boss. The net fair salue gain of loss
recegnised in the statement of profit or loss does not include any interest charged on these financial liabilites,

Financial liabilitkes designated upon initial recognition asat fair value through profit or loss are designated al the
initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in HKFRS 9are satisfied. Gains of losses on liahilitiss designated
at fair value through peofit or loss are recognisad in the statement of profit o loss, except for the qains or kosses
arising fromm the Growp ‘s own <redit risk which are presented in other comprehensive income with no subsequent
reclassification to the statement of profit or loss. The net falr value gain or koss recognized In the statement of
profit or loss does not Include any interest charged on thess financial liabilities
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

134

FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES {continued)

Financial liahilities at amortised cast (loans and borrowings)

After initial recognition, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subssquently measured a1 ameetised cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of dscounting would be Immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cosl. Gains and loeses are racognised in the statemant of profit oo koss when the liabilities are
deracoqnised a5 well as through the effective intenest rate amortisation process.

Amortiesd cost s calculated by taking into agcount any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance
costs in the statement of profit or koss.

Ferpetual debt

A perpetual debt will be classified as a lability if i includes contractual chligation:

. i deliver cash or ancther financial asset 1o another entity, o

. 1o enchange financial assets o financial labilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavourable Lo the tssuer,

Otherwise, it will be classified as an equity instrument.

COSCOSHIPFING DEVELC PRENT O, LFD,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
A financial liability i5 derecognised when the obligation under Lhe liability & discharged of cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial lizbility is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially diffsrent terms,
of the terms of an existing liability are substaniially modified, such an eichange or modification is treated as
4 derecoqnition of the original liability and 3 recegnition of a new liability, and the difference batweon Lhe
respective carrfing amounts is recoqnised in the statement of profit or foss.

OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and Tinancial liabilitbes are cffset and the net amount s repored in the statement of financial
pastion if thers is 2 currently enfoecaable legal right to offse1 the recoqgnised amounts and thes is an intention
to setflle on 3 net hasis, or to realise the assets and setthe the labilities simultansoushy.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMEMTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

fnibial recognition and subsequent measurament

The Group uses dervalive financial instuments, such as interest rate swaps, o hedge its Intenest rate risk. Such
derwative fimancial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
antered into and ane subsequently remeasured at fair value. Dervalives ame camried as assets when the fair value
i positive and as liabilities when the fair valee & negative.

Any gains or kosses arising from changes in fair value of derhatives are taken directly to the statement of profit
of boss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hadges, which 5 recognised in other comprehensive |ncome
and later reclassified to profit of koas when the hedged item affects prodit or kes.

For the purpose of hed ge acccunting, hedges are dassified as.

. falr value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of 3 recognised asset or liability
of an unrecognised firm commitment; of

. cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure Lo varability in cash flows that is ether attributable 1o 2
particular risk assoclated with a recognised asset or llability or a highly probable forecast transaction, or
a foreign currency risk in an unrecognised Tirm commitment; of

. hedges of 3 net investment in 3 foreign operation.

At the inception of 3 hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship

to which the Group wishes 1o apply hedge accounting, the risk management objective and its strategy for
undertaking the hedge.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (continued}
initial recognition and subseguent measurement ftontinued)

The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk
being hedged and how the Group will assess whether the hedging relationship meets the hedge effectivencss
requirements (including the analysis of scurces of hedge ineflectnveness and how the hedge ratio & determinad),
& hedging relationship qualifies for hedge accounting if it meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

. There is “an econormic relaticnship” between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.

. The effect of credit risk does not “dominate the value changss® that result from that economic
relationship

. The hedge ratis of Lhe hedging relationship s the same as that resulting Trom the quantity of the hedged
item that the Group actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the Group actually
uses 1o hedge that quantity of hedged item.

Hedges which meet the qualifying criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for as follows
Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised directly in other comprehenshve
income in the cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion & recognised immed lately in the statement.
of profit or loss. The cash flow hedge reserve is adjusted to the kower of the cumulative gain or koss on Lhe
hedging instrument and the curmulative change in fair value of the hedged item

The amounts accumulated in other comprehensve income are accounted for, depending on the nature of the
undertying hedged transaction, If the hedged transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-finandial
flem, the amount accumulsted in equity i removed from the saparate component of equity and included in
the infial cost or other carring amoun of the hedged asset or lability. This s not a reclassification ad justment.
and will not be recognised in cther comprehensive income for the period. This also appliss where the hedged
forecas transaction of a non-financlal asset of non-financial llabilly subsequently becomes a firm commitrment
to which fair value hedge accounting ks applied.

For any cther cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in other comprebensive income ts reclassified Lo the
statement of prefit or loss asa reclassification adjustment in the same period o pericds during which the hedged
cash flows affect the statement of prodit or loss

i cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued, the amount that has been accumulated in cther comprehensive
income must remain in accumulated other comprehonsive income if the hedged future cash flows are still
expecied to oocur, Othenwise, the amount will be immediately reclassified to the statement of profit or lossasa
reclazsification adjustment, After the discontinuation, once the hedged cash flow occurs, any amount remaining
in accurmulated other comprehensive income 15 accounted for depending on the nature of the underlying
Lransaction as described abowe,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (continued)
Current versus non-current classification

Derivative Instruments that are not designated as effective hedging instruments are classified as current or non -
curmrent of separated Inbo cument and non-current porbons based on an assessment of the facts and drosmstances
{12, the underlying contracted cash flows).

. Where the Group expects to hold a derivative as an economic hedge fand does nod apply hedge
sucounting) for 3 pericd beyond 12 months after the end of the reporting perlod, the derrative ts clasified
a5 non-current {or separated Inlo cumrent and non-<urrent portonsh consistently with the classification of
the underhying Hem,

. Embedded derivatives that are not chosely related to the host contract are classified consistently with the
cash flows of the host contract,

. Deriative instruments that are designated as, and are effective hedging mstruments, are classified
consistenthy with the classifization of the underying hedged item The dernatie instmments ane soparated
into current portiors and non-current portions only if 3 reliable alkocation can be made.

TREASURY SHARES

Own equity instruments which are reacquired and held by the Company or the Group (treasury shares) are
recognised directly in equity at cost. Mo gain or loss is recognised in the slatement of prefit or loss on Lhe
purchass, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group's cwn 2quily Instruments.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net mealisable value, Cost & determined on the weighted
awverage basis. Met realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs 1o be incumed
Lo completion and disposal

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand depasits, and shorl term highly liguid Investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash, are subject Lo an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have & shonl maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank cverdrafis which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group’s cash management

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financlal position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and at banks, including term deposils, and assets similar In nature to cash, which are not restricled
&5 10 use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX

Incoms tax comprises current and deferred tax, Income tax relating to fems recoq nised cutside profit or loss is
recognised outside profiy or loss, either In other comprehensive income <o directly In equity,

Current tax assets and llabilties are measured at the amount expecied to be recowered from of paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and 1ax laws) that have been enacled or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration interprefations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax & provided, using the lability methed, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilitkes and Lhelr carrying amcunts for financial repeding purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

. when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an assel o lability in a
trarsaction that is nct 2 business combinatlen and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor Laxable prafit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joimt ventures, when the timing of the reversal of Lhe temporary differencescan be controlled and it is
prebable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foressoable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, and the camforward of unusad
taw credits and any unused tax losses Defemed tax assels are recognised to the sxtent that it is probable that
Laxablke profit will be available against which the deductibbe temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
Lax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

. when the deferred tax asset relating 1o the deductible temporary differences amses from the initial
recognition of an asset or lizhility in & transaction that s not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor tacable profit of loss, and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidianes, associates and
joint ventures, deferred tax assels are only recognised to the extent that It is probable that the temporary
differances will reverse in the foresseable future and taxable profit will be available against which Lhe
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying ameunt of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting pericd and reduced 1o
the axtent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset Lo be utilised, Unrecognised deferred tan assels are reassessed at the end of each reporting
pericd and are recognised Lo the extent thal it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be avallable
Lo allow all or part of the deferred tax asset Lo be recovered.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX {continued)

Deferred Lax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are axpected toapply 1o the periad when the
assat s reslised or the lability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted o substantvely
enacted by the end of the reporting period,

Daferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if and only if the Group has 3 legally enforceable right
Lo sel off current Lax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabiliies
relate 1o income tazes kevied by the zame taxation aut horty on either the zame taxablke entity or different tacable
entities which intend efther to settle current Lax liabilitles and assets on 3 net basis, or to realise the assets and
setike the labilitles simultanecusly, ineach Tuture pericd in which significant amounts of deferred Lax liabilibes
or assels are expected Lo be settled or recovered,

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Gowernment grants are recognised at their fair value where there ks reasonable assurance that the grant wall
be recehved and all attaching conditiors will be complied with. When the grant relates o an expense jtem, it is
recognised as incomme on a systematic basks cwer Lhe periods that the costs, which i is intended Lo compensate,
are gxpensad.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenus from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of goods or semvices i transfered to the
customerns al an amount that reflects the consideration 1o which the Group @xpects 1o be entitled inexchange
for those goods OF Services.

When the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the amount of consideration & estimated 1o
which the Group will be entitled In exchange for tranderring Lhe goods or services to Lhe customer. The variable
consideration 5 estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant
revenue reversal in the amount of cumubative reveniue recognised will ot occur when the associated uncertainty
with the warible consideration is subsequently resohred

When the contract contains a financing component which provides the customer with a significant benefit of
financing the transfer of goods or services to the cusiomer for maore than one year, revenue s measured al the
present value of the amount receivable, discounted using the discount rate that would be reflected in a saparate
financing transaction betwen the Group and the customer at contract inception. When the contract contains a
financing component which prowides the Group a significant finandal benefit for more than one year, revenus
recegnised under the contract includes the interest expense acoreted on the contract liabildy under the sffective
interest method. For a conlract where the period between the payment by the customer and the transfer of the
promised gocds or services isone year or less, the transaction price is nol adjusted for the effects of a significant
financing companent, using the pracical expedient in HEFRS 15
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

REVENUE RECOGNITION (continued)

fevenue from contracts with customers (continued)

(a} Sake of containers
Rewanue from the sale of containers is recognised on a bill-and-hold basis. A bill-andeld arrangement s
acontract under which the Group bills 3 customer for 2 product but the Gioup retains physical possessions
of the product until i is transferred to the customer at 2 point in time in the future, The Group asemes
when all of the following criteria are met,

. Upon completion of manufactuning, the Group dermonsirates that the contalner meets the agreed-
upen specifications in the contrac 1o Lhe customer,

] The cusiomer has requested the bill-and-hold arrangement;
. The container has been dentified separately as balonging 1o the customer,
g The container is ready for physical transfer to the customer, and
. The Group cannct hawe the ability to use the comtalner or 1o direct it to another customer,
When all of the criteria abowe are met, the pedormance ohligation & satsfied and revenue is recogn ised
sccordingly. Under such amangement, payment in advance i normally required and the nomal credit
term for the residual consideration is 45 to 80 days upon satisfaction of performance obligation.

(b} Sabe of shipping related spare pans
The performance obligation is satisfied at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the
customer, generally on delivery, and revenue is recognised accordingly. Payment ks generally due within
A8 to 60 davs from delbeary.

(¢} Rendering of services
The Group providesshipping relled senvices and insurance brokerage services. The perdomance obligation

5 satisfied cwer time as services are rendered. Payment &5 generally due within 30 to 45 days upon
complatian of service and acceplance by the customer,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)
REVENUE RECOGNITION (continued)
fRevenue from other sources

Operating kase income is recognised on a time proportion basis over the kease terms. Variable lease payments
that do not depend on an index of @ rate are recognised as Income In the accounting perked in which they are
incumed.

Finance lease income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate
that swactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the net Investment of a
fimance lease o a shorter period, when appropriate, tothe nel carrring amount of the nel imeestment of the
fimance lease.

Other Income

Interest Income ts recognised on an aocrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exacily discounts the estimated fulume cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorer

pericd, when appropriate, 1o the net carrying amount of the financial asset

Diwidend Income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to recene payment has been eslablished, 1 1
probable that the economic benefits amsociated with the dvidend will flow Lo the Group and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

CONTRACT LIABILITIES

A contract liabllity is recognised when a payment i recetved or a payment 15 due (whichever i earlier) from a
customer before the Group ransfers the related goods of services. Contrad liabilities are recognised as rewenue
when the Group performs under the contract (e, transfers contrel of the related goods or senices Lo the
customer),

EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS

The Greup has participated in central pensicn schemes for its employess in the PRC pursuant to the relevant
lawe and regulations of the PRC. The Group makes monthly contributions and the contributions are charged 1o
profit or loss on an accrual basis, The Group has no further obligations bevond the contributions made.

The Group operates 3 defined contribution Mandatary Provident Fund retiremant benefit scheme (the " MPF
Scherre”) under the Mandatory Prosident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its employess in Hong Kong.
Contributkors are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged 1o the staterment
of profit or loss a3 they become payable In accordance with the rubss of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the
MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an independently ad ministered fund, The Group's
emplyer contributlions vest fully with the employess when contributed Into the MPF Schemse.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
BORROWING COSTS

Barrowing costs directly attributable to cerain vessels under construction are capilalsed as part of the cost of
those assets. The capialsation of such bomowdng costs ceases when the assets am substantially mady for their
intended use, Imvestment income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borowings pending their
expendiure on qualifying assels is deducted from the bomowing costs capitalised. All clher bomrowing costs
are expansed in the period in which they are incumed. Berrowing <osts consist of interest and other costs that
an antily incurs in connection with the bomowing of funds.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

These financial statements are presented in BMB, which isthe Company’s functional currency. Each entity in the
Greup determines its own functional cunency and items included in the financial statemants of each antity are
meatured using that functional curency, Foreign cumrency transactions recceded by the entities in the Group
are Inftially recorded using their respective functicnal currency mtes prevalling at the dates of the transactions,
Monetary assets and Habilitkes dencminated in forelgn cumencies are Lranslated at the functional currency ratesof
axnchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences ansing on settlement or translation of monetary
fterms are recognised in the statement of prefil or loss

Mon-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost In a foreign currency are translated using the
eichange rates at the dates of the Initial transactions. Mon-monetary items measered at fair value in a foreign
currency are ranslated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain o loss
arising on transiation of 3 non-monetary iem messured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of
Lhe gain o boss on change in fair value of the item (i, translation difference on the item whose fair walue gain
of koss is recognissd in other comprehensive income o profit or loss is also recognised in cther comp rehensive
income or profit or koss, respectively).

In determining the exchangs rate on initial recognition of the related Fsset, expense or income on the
derecagnition of 3 non-monetary asset or non-monetary lability relating 1o an advance consideration, the date
of initial transaction isthe date on which the Group Initialy recognises the non-monetary assel or non-monetany
lability arising Trom the advance corsideration, If there are multiple payments of reaipts in advance, the Geoup
determines the transaction date for each payment o receipl of the advance consideration.

The functional currencies of cerain overseas subsidiaries, joint ventures and asscclates are currencles other than
the RMB. As at the end of the reporting peried, the assels and labilitles of these entities are translated Into
RME at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and thelr statements of profit o loss
are translated into RME at the weighted average axchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve, On disposal of a foreign opsration, the component of other comprehensive Income
relating tothat particular forelgn operation is recognised In the statement of profit o koss.

For the purposs of the corsolidated statement of cash flowe, the cash flowes of oversaas subsidiaries are translated
ints RME at the welghted average exchange rates for the year of the cash flows.

143 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELD PMENT CO, LTD

216/310



EDINETOOOO
Ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooonon(eosyss)
OoOooogooo

J 2

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements  \Q A
F

10 Decerrber 111

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's finandal ftatements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, ssats and labilites, and their
accompanying dischosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilites. Uncertainty about these assumplions and
estimates could result In outcomes that could require 3 material adjusiment 1o the camying amounts of the
assets or lbilities affectad in the future,

JUDGEMENTS

in the process of applying the Groups ccounting policies, management has made the followang judgements,

apart from those invclving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in

the finanaal statements:

Classification between finance leases and operating leases

When the Group ads as a bessor, leases are required to be classified as either finance keases (which transfer

substantially all the rsks and rewards of cwnership, and give nise to a recevable by the kessor) or operating

beases (which result in the assel remaining recognsed by the lessor) Management has Lo exercise judgement
in determining the clasification.

Situations that would romnally kead 1o & lease being classifisd a5 a finance lease include the following:

. the logse transfers cwnership of The asset Lo the besses by the end of the lease term,

. the lessee has the option to purchase the asset at a price which is expected to be sufficiently lower than
the fair value at the dale the option hecomes axarcisable and, at the inception of the lease, it isreasonahbly
certain that 1he option will be exercised;

. the kease tarmi is for the major pant of the economic iifle of the assst, even if tithe is ot transferred,

. at the inception of the kease, the present walue of the minimum lease payments amounts to at least
substantially all of the falr value of the leased asset; and

. the leased asseis are of 4 specialised nature such that only the lessee can use them without major
modifications being made.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)

JUDGEMENTS (continued)
Deterimination of significant increases i credit risk

The calculation of ECLs under general approach are required to be categonsed Into different stages according
Lo the changes in credit risk to apply respective cakoulation mechanics.

The Group considers whether the cradit risk of a financial assst has increased significantly snce initial recogn ition
with the following non-exhaustive factors;

. past due cver 90 days;
. an actual or expected significant change in the operating results of the borawer, and

. an acleal or expected significant adwerse change In the requlatory, economic, or technodogical environment
of the borroweer that results in a significant change in the borrower's ability to meet its debt chligations.

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key scurces of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting pericd, that have 3 significant risk of causing a material adjustment 1o the camrying amounts of assets
and labilities within the et financial year, are described below.

Estimation of ECLs

The Growp uses PD approach under general approach and a prowision matrx under simplified approach,

respectively, in caloulation of ECLs The Group estimates PD, LGD and provision rate, respectively, by reference
1o the internal historbcal credil loss experience and extemnal information,
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued}
Fair value of unfisted equity investmenis

The Group assesses certain of unbisted equity Imvestrments using market approach with reference to price multiple
of comparable public companies (peers). The valuation requines the Group to determine the comparable public
companies (pears) and select the price multiple. In addition, the Group makes estimates about the discount for
illiquidity. Further details are contained in note 48 to the financial statements.

impairment of non-financial assels

The Group assesses whether thare are any indicators of impairment for all nonfinancial sssets (including the
right of-use assets) &t the end of each reporting period. Mondinancial assets are tested for impaiment when
there are Indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment exisis when the carrying
value of an aeset or a cash-generting unit exceeds its recowerable amount, which is the higher of its fair value
bess costs of disposal and its walue In use. The cakoulation of the fair value less costs of disposal is based on
available data from binding sales transsctions in an arm’s kength transaction of similar assels o obsenvable
marketl prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken,
managemsent must estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset of cash-generating unit and choose
a suitable discount rate in order to caloulate the present value of those cash flows.

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment

Management determines the estimated useful Ives and residual values for the Group's property, plant and
equipment by reference 1o the Group's business model, its asset management policy, the industry praciice,
expacied usage of Lhe asset, and the current scrap values of stesl in an active market at each measurement. date.

The depreciation expense will change where the ussful lves or residual values of property, plant 2nd equipment
are different from the previous edtimates,
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group B ceganised into business units based onthelr prodiscts
and services and has four repoable operating seqments as follows:

{a}  The shipping and industry -related lezsing segment, which renders vessel charering, container keasing and
finance kease services,

(b} The container manufacturing segment, which manufactures and sells containers,

() The investment and senvices segment, which focuses on equity or debt investment and insurance brokerage
services; and

{dr  The "others” seqgment comprises, principally, cargo and Hner agency senvices

Management monilors the results of the Group's operating segments separately for the purpese of making

decisions abowt resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on

reportable segment profitfdcss, which s a measure of adjusted profitioss before tax from continuing operations

The adjusted profitioss before tax from continuing operatkons is measured consistently with the Group's profits
loss before tax from continuing operations encepl that unallocated sefling and administrative expenses and non-
leaze-related finance costs are eucluded from such messurement.

Segment assets are measured consstently with the Group®s assets.

Seqment liabilities exclude certain bank and other borrowings and corporate bonds as these liabiities are
managed on a group basis,

Intersegneent sakes and transfers are transacted with reference to the salling prices used for sales made Lo third
parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Forthe year ended 31 December 2019

Shipping Inwesteent
and industry- Container  and finandal
related lgagng  manuf sturing semvifes Othars Total
R B 0G0 RMED0D0 RMB 100 R E030 RME D00
Seqmant revenue
Saks of antaines - 3076280 - o Z076280
Sakes of shipping redated spare pans 180,607 - - - 10,607
Shipping =lted enices 1,018,734 - - - 1ot87 21
Foe and coOMmESION (tome - = 35,940 = 39,940
Total meaie fom corecs
with evemal cusiomens 1,200,324 L6, 280 39,940 - 4, 316,548
bt pevening fiodh eaternal Cusiamens 9,830,211 - - - 9839311
Total mnue fmem eclerm | astomes 11,039,639 076180 39,940 - 14, 155,559
Intersegment enue fom okt
with custormes - 1,506,429 3,053 - 1,514,473
Total manue 11,039,630 4530700 47,993 - 15 670,332
Segment results 1,144,670 1202 554) 1,856,477 (75.784) LET,
Elrmiation of inleseqment results 3952
Unalincated selling, sdministrative
and gened | expenes (144,105
Unalbcated finarce costs 742569
Profit befare 1. a82
Supplement ary segment information:
Depreciation and amodEstion (3,163,745) (51,512 {214} - 3.165471)
Impalmment of prpery, pdant
il equipment 117.484) - - - {17.484)
Impairment of finance lese receha bies (389,017 - - - (259,017
Impairment of facloring rcenables (7. 656) — = ~ (7.658)
Winte-down of iventones o net
resleable wake {82,011) 196,393 - - [7E404)
(I mpakmuset vz ral of imparmrent of
trade receha b 139,110) 15,2431 g - (44, 046)
paimmnent of ather neces bl 3.063) {1240 (26611 - {5,544)
Share of lozes of jpint venturs - - (LT - {1,077
Share of profit of aociaes - - LIOL 30 - L340
Capital expenditure® ERE R R 33740 145 - 1812369
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

for the pear ended 31 December 2015

Shippien kreestiment
and indistry- Conkiner and financial
rehted lbasiey  manufacturing Rrvies thers Total
BB R 000 BB 000 FME00 FEME Q00
Segimed revenus
Saks of ontanes - 5327452 - - 582452
Sales of shipping refated spare paris 171, %4 - - - 171,365
Shipping meh led serdces &9 50 - - = B|EA9T
Fee el cosnmBsion ieome - - 30503 - 39,593
Total mene iom s
with extemal cusiomers 1,070,350 LAIT AR a3 - 6037 505
Oither teveshiog o external CEtamens 9304, 197 - - - 034 3197
Total maeni fom eern | customens 10,374,657 SA17452 B9 - 16, 42002
Intersegment Evenue fom wontracs
with astomes - 2004, 3708 8911 = 011,309
Total ewenue 10,374,657 7431 850 46,504 - 15,253,211
Seqraenl results 1472, 750 5018 T43 B4 {5509} 1623862
Eimination of intemegment results HLELF
Unalcated slling, sdmintstrative
and qenenl enpenes {106 545
Unaliocated finance costs {537 550)
Frofif tefore i from qntinuing
operations 1,15 505
Supplement ary segment information:
Depreciation and amortestion (3,167, 285) (53,793 (M3 = (3,201,330
Irnpaiemend af finande lasse reoana bos {30a20 - - - {210,831
Impairment of facloring recenables (1840 - E - 1840
W't of Huentones 1o met
redl sable wilue - 130,058 - - (30,058
Beversal of impalmentXimparment)
of trde recewables s (2514 (35 - 13475
feversal of impalmment
of atter paebables N - - - 41
Share of profits of pint ventuss - - 6467 - G467
share of profits of asockies - - 2314 450 - 234 450
Capital expendingre= £,111,750 119,226 193 - 4,131,769

¥, Captal expandiure consists of additions to property. plant and equipment. nght-of-use asets and ntangible assel.

145 COSCOSHIPFMNG DEVELOPMENT CO LTD,

222/310



EDINETOOOO
Ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooonon(eosyss)
OoOooogooo

J 2

Notes to Consolidated Financial tatements (gl
i

10 Decerrber 11T

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

21 Dacombrer 210G

Shipping Investment
and industry- Container  and financial
related leasing  manuiacturing Seryies Total
REMB G0 RRIR i) (A2 LA ERE Ak
Seqmient aseets V0661, 606 5 0.2 F7.101. 55 150,872,571
Elimination of intersegment asets 631453
Total assets 144,494,119
Seqment labilitkes BiLF81.6732 ABLOM 13,406 340 07, SRS
Unallocated labilities 18,226,713
Elimination of intersagment babibties __ 15.530.754)
Total Habildies 120, 16,401
Supplementary segment infom ation:
Imwestments in joint vertumes - = 188827 BB AIT
Inesiments in adsc-Ciates = - 25065 387 25,665 FRT
31 Decemn ber 2018
Shipping Festment
and industry- Container arvd finane Bl
related keasing  marmdacturing senvices Total
Fobd B0 R BB D00 RME 00 AR ]
Seqment assels 108,332,557 4960331 34,815 780 143,118 662
Elimination of Inlerssqment asets 15,281, 2400
Total assets 137,837 422
Segment labilities TT196,349 3,641,406 25,920,640 106, 767,355
Uniaflocated lishilities 17,463 354
Elimination of intersegment Rabilities 14,453, 503
Total habilities 1827287
Supplementary segment infomation:
Ineestments in joint ventures - - 193,308 193 308
Inestments in asso<lates - - 13,620, 204 23,629 254
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION
{2}  Revenue from external customers

For the year ended For the year ended
3 December 2019 31 December 2016

RIME 000 RME" 000

Hong Kong 5,908,471 6,730,030
Mainland Ching 4,560,657 4,707,073
Agia (exduding Hong Kong and Mainkand €hina) 2,270,900 1.635,010
United States 687,501 1,531,669
Europs GEO, 90 630,127
Others a,300 9,084
14,155,859 16,24 2,002

The revenue information of continuing operations abowe i based on the kecations of the customers.
(&)  Non-current assets

M December 2019 31 December 2018

RIME 00D RMEB 000

Hong KEong £5, 281,624 C4 B4 B 304
Mainland China 26,880,544 25,715,357
832,121,168 80,564,161

The non-current asset information of continuing operations abowe & hased on the locations of the
Company o its subsidiaries which own the assets and excludes financial instruments and deferred tax
Fssets

INFORMATION ABOUT A MAJOR CUSTOMER

Revenue from continuing operations of approximately RMBG 906,707 000 (2018 RMBE 420,430 000) was

derived from sales by the shipping and industry-related leasing sagment and container manufacturing segment
Lo @ singhe customer
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5. REVEMUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS/{LOSSES)
An analysts of revenue, ather income and gainsilosses) from continuing operations is as follows:

(1} REVENUE

For the year ended For the year ended
3 December 2019 31 December 2016

RIME 000 RME" 000

Resanue {ram eontracts with cuslomers
Sales of condainers 2,076,280 CE27 452
5ales of shipping related spare parts 180,607 171,368
Shipping related semices 1,019,721 898,592
Foe and commission moome 39,940 39,893
4,316,548 6,937 605

Other reverniye:

Vessel chartering and container kasing 7107, 597 7,247 408
Finarce lease incomse 473,714 2,056,988
9,820,211 9,304 397
14,155,859 16,242,002

The disaggregation of the Group's revenue from contracls with customers, including sales of goods and
rendering of services abowe is as follows:

For the year ended For the year ended
21 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME 000 RME‘000
Heng Keng 1,037,297 1,451,538
Mainland China 1,565,827 2,496,761
Aga (exduding Hong Kong and Mainland China) 1,127,078 521,288
United States 432364 2,415.495
Eurcpe 150,007 52,500
Others 2,185 iz

4,316,548 6,937,605
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS/(LOSSES) (continued)

(1) REVENUE (continued)

For the year ended For the yaar ended
21 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME 000 RMB 000

Goods transferred at a point in time 3,256,887 5,998,820
Sonioes Lransfer md awer Une 1,058,661 938,785
4,316,548 6,937,605

The carrying amount of trade and notes recetiables in relalion Lo revenue from contracts with customers
undar HEFRS 15 asat 31 December 2019 was RMBS1 6, 548,000 (2018. RMEZ43 552, 000).

Contract lisbilities of RME150,194,000 a5 3t 31 December 2019 (2018 RMB26,811,000) are shorl term
adwances from customers. During the year ended 31 Dacember 2019, contract liabilities of RMB2E 811 000
(20718 RMBET 650,000) at the beginning of the year were recogn ised as rewenue. The increases in contract
kabiletes in 2019 and 2018 was mainly due 10 the increase in short-term advances recened from Custoners
in relation 1o the s3le of comainers.

(2) OTHER INCOME

For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2019 31 December 2015

Nole RIME 200 RMB" 000
Interest income 191.010 123,13
Gowemment grants related 1o
the crdinary course of business 37 1,552 1,550
Govemment subsidies Q0,600 167,676
Super-deduction of valued-sdded input tax ] -
Fees refunded for indridual income
taw withheld 04 -
Diividend income from financial asets
at fair walue through profit or less 83,918 75,537
Gthers 36,736 25491
414,051 393,967
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS/(LOSSES) (continued)
(3) OTHER GAINS/{LOSSES)

For the year ended For the yaar ended
21 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME 000 RMB" 000
Gain on disposal of fems of properdy,
plant and eguipment &2,630 100,913
Changes in fair walue of financial sssets
at {air value through profit or less 662,115 (565, 703)
Net foreign exchange gain 57448 100,623
Compensation galn from Hanjin® - 95,071
Others 32,124 14,594
835317 (277 695

* Cuwing the year ended 31 December 2016, Hanjin Shipping Co., Lid {“Hanjin ~) one of the Growp's former
custamens in the shipping and industry-related basing segment, filed for bankruplcy protection, As & result
cortain contaners wane not probable to be recovensd from Hanjin based on management’ best estimata at
that time and an imparment of RMB1 26122000 was eognised. Durng the year enced 31 Degom ber 2018,
thie Korean Court has made the judgement and the Group receted a compensation gain of RMBESS0T1,000
from Hanjin for the unecovened containers,
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31 Decerber 2008

6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

The Group's profit before Lax from continuing opermtions is arred at after charginadcraditing):

For the year ended Far the year encded
3 December 1019 31 Demrber 2018
Nokes RMEBR00 RME'000
st of goods soid 3,007,008 5007 285
st of sevice provided 309,204 280479
Depracistion of praperty, plant and equipment 2000157 320,150
Depreciation of imestment progerties 15 &8 554
Peprecition of nght-of-use assets (20 18 amortsation
of prepaid kind lease prpments) 167 £, 154 3587
Amoetisstion of intaneible szt L5852 7010
Audors mmnerstion 7,650 7550
Emplyee bensft expense
Wanes and silines 1,697,295 1,786,641
Peeesion scheme antabistions
{ddefired contribution scheme) 115,384 121443
1812679 1,008 064
Winimum ke payments wnder openting Baes - NEGIS
Experse ®liting to shork-term kases 180,319 -
Fomign e hanoe dffennoes, el 53 57,848} {100,623
Impaimmient of pmperty, plant and equipment 14 17,454 -
Impairment of finance lease recefables 84 350,617 0EN
Impairment of factoring recewables 449 7,656 1842
Wiride-down of inventones o net 24 kable valie 175,404 30055
IrnpaimmnentXmwesal of impairment) of trade recens bl EL 4,046 (13479
Impaimentfmesal of impairment) of other marbables 1,544 @1
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7. FINANCE COSTS

An analysts of finance costs from continuing operations is as follows:

Forthe year ended Fiar thve s  esnched

31 December 2018 31 Deember 2018

Mate RMEDID RME GO0

Inteest on debts aoed bormowings 141,645 376444
Iresect on bogse Pubil tes 3 W -
Others 108,426 150,103
3,580,784 3806 547

8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS

Directors and chief sxecutive’s emaluments for the year, disclosed pursuant 1o the Listing Rules, section 383(1)a),
b, ichand (F) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies {Dischosure of Information
about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, s as Tollows:

For the year ended For the yeat ended
31 Decembrer 2019 31 December 2018

E AR i BB (00

Fees 1213 1338
CAher emluments

Salarkes, allowances and berefits in kind 3658 3,950

Performance related bormses 3437 3,184

Persion scheme contributions 47 382

7.h03 7536

B0 2874

During the year, no director (2018 Noneh was granted share options.
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8. DIRECTORS' AMD CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)
The directors’ and chief executive's emaluments are sol ol below
Salark:s,

albpwances  Performance Fension
and benefits e lated schene

Fizis in kinad bonuses  contribatiens Tetal
RIB 0 ERB 000 REAR 000 R EIBD00 ERAR Ouin}
For the year ended 219 Detem ber K19
Executhe directons:
Mr. Wang Daxiong (chief executhe) - 1,250 [ Fir FA L]
M. Liu Chorng = 1.3 1185 12 LaIT
MAF, 2y Hu - 1, WB 1,255 158 2,551
= 3658 3137 s 7.392
Independent non-executive directons:
Mr. Cal Hengping Fiuy - - - 300
Mz, Hal Chi Yuet 200 - - & 20
M. Grasme kack R} - - - 2
MiF. Lu Jigre hong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weitua 150 = - - 150
M. Gu Xy (resigned on
20 August 2015 112 - = = 112
1.212 - - - 1312
1313 2658 3137 597 B,705
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8. DIRECTORS® AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Salaries,
alkmarkes  Perlormance Persken
and b refits relstad s heme
Feas in kind boriges  contributions Total

R 00 RMETO0 FobA BO00 RRBT000 RAE 00

For the year ended 31 December 2012

B Ut directon:
Mr. Wang Daxiong (chief e uthe) - 1,27 1,201 128 2,626
Mr, Liu Chong - 1,57 1,020 130 2447
e Xu Hul o 1,356 873 134 2468
- 3,950 3,194 392 7,536
Irdependent non-eecutive directorns:
Mr. Cal Horgping 300 - - - 300
M, Hal Chi et 300 - - - 300
Mr. Grasme kack 300 - - - 30
M. Lu Jiareheng 138 - - - 138
M. Gu Xu (appointed on
15 March 2018 150 = = = 15
Ms. Zhang Weilua Gppointed on
15 March 2018) 150 - - - 150
1338 - = - 1,338
1338 3,950 3,194 357 EAM

Save a5 disckosed abowe, none of the directons receved any emcluments during 2019 and 2018

There was no arrangement under which 3 director or the chief execulive waived or agreed Lo waive any
remuneration during the year.

During the year, no emofuments were pald by the Group to any of the directors or chief executive officer asan
inducarment to jodn of upon joining the Group o as compensation for loss of office (201 8: Nil).
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid emplovees during the year included two directors and the chief executive (2018 two
director and the chiel executive), details of whose remuneration are s&t out in note 3 above. Details of the
remurneration for the year of the remaining two (2018 twa highest paid emplopees who ane naither a dinsctor
e chibef executive of the Company are as follows,

For the year ended For the year anded

31 Dacambier 210G 31 December 2018

F AR iy B MG 0

Salanes, alloweances and tenedits in kind 2168 7430
Ferormance related bonses 2068 130
Pension scheme contribugtions 402 291
4,638 4,042

The number of non-director and non<hief executive highest paid employees whose remuneration fall within
Lhe fallowing hand & as follows:

Hum ber of employees
For the year ended For the year ended
3 Decembeer 2019 31 December 2018

HIS2,000,001 to HKS3 000/000 F i

During the year, no emoluments were pald by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as an
inducerment o join of upon |olning the Group of a5 compensation for logs of office (2018 NIl
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10. INCOME TAX

According to the Corporate income Tax (CITY Law of the PRC, which was effective from 1 lanuary 2008, the
CIT rate applicable to the Comparny and its subsidiaries established in the PRC was 25% for the years anded 31
December 7019 and 2018,

Hong Kong profits tax was provided at the rate of 16.5% (2018 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits of
the Group's companies cperating in Hong Eong during the year

Taxes or profits assessable elsewhera have been caloulated at the rates of tax prewailing in the countries or
jurisdictions in which the Group operates.

Fer the year ended For the year ended
3 December 2019 31 December 2016

RRE QD RME“ 000

Current income 1ax:
Mainland China 211,398 357,937
Hong Kong 71,083 700
United States 10,191 9,347
Elsewhers 432 -
279,105 374,308
Deferrad Income tax (29.356) (18,1000
154,745 356,108

4 reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax from comtinuing operations at the statutory
rate for the country of jursdiction in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled 1o
Lhe 1ax expense al the effective tax rate, is a5 follows:
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10. INCOME TAX (continued)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME 00 RMEB" 000
Frofit before tax from continuing cperations 1,944,483 1,715,605
Tax at the statuledy tax rate 486,120 428,901
Effect of different tax rates for specific provinges
o anacted by local authorily {12,426) (20 416)
Effect of withholding tax 17,424 81,159
adjustments in respect of current Lax
of previows periods (3.233) 511
Profits attributable 1o associates and joint wertures (572,941) (580,229
Ircedme not subject 1o lax {1,005, 686) {1,011,557)
Expenses not deductible for Lax 1,245,740 1,267,546
Tax kosses not recognised 197,891 10,976
Tax losses utilised from previous pericds - {182
Temporary differences nol recognised 13,506 188,509
Temporary differences utilised From previous pencds (166,643 ) (1o
199,749 356,208
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the board of directons and the shareholders’ meeting approved Lhe
merger of China Shipping Finance Company Limited {* C5 Finance™), a subsidiary of the Compary, and COSC0
Finance Company Limited, a Tellow subsidiary of the Compary {the ~“Merger™) During 2018, China Banking
and Insurance Regulatory Commission, as the requlatory authorily, spproved the Merger, The Merger was
completed on 1 July 2015 After the Merger was completed, C5 Finance continued as the suniving company
and was renamed as COSCO SHIPPING Finance Company Limited (* COSC0 SHIPFING Finance”). The Company
was antithed to 23.38% equity interests in COSCO SHIPPING Finance as the cansideration for its 65% equity
interests in €5 Finance In the opinion of the directors, the Merger includes the desmed dispesal of C5 Finance
an acquisition of an associate. C5 Finance represents a separate major operation, which ts prowision of banking
senlces, As a result, €5 Finance was classified as a discontinued cperation

The resulis of the discontinwed operation for the year @nded 31 December 2013 are presemied balow:

For the year ended
31 December 2018

RME“ 000
REVEMNUE 305,983
Cost of sakes {111 851
Gross profit 194,132
Othet inede 24,262
Other bosses, net (54 Ba1)
S&lling, administrative and general expenses (19,801
Expecied credit losses (22608
Profit before tax from the discontinued operation 121,150
Incoms Lax expense 44,275
Frofit for the year from the discontinued operation 76,878
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued)
The cabculations of basic and diluted earnings per share from the discontinued cperation are based on:
For the yaar ended

31 December 2018
RMEB"000

Prafit attributable 1o ordinary equity holders of the parent from

the discontinued cperation 24,560
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (in thowsand) in isee during

the year used in the basic and diluted earnings per shars

calculstions thote 13) 11,683,125

The net cash flaws incurred by the discontinued aperation ans 22 follows:

For the year ended
31 December 2016
RMEB 000
Operating activities {1,231 499)
Investing activities 61,867
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 1,768
Het cash Mows 0,167 864)
12. DIVIDENDS

For the year ended For the year ended
3 Decembeer 2019 31 December 2018
DR “Celn} BB el

Fropesed final dividend — RMEO.045 (2018 RMBOOE3)
per ordinary share 518,783 324,035

The proposed final diidend for the year i subject to the approwal of the Company's shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting,

The Board proposad the payment of a final dividend of RMBO.04S (2018 RMBO.033) per share (inclusive
of applicable taxc), wtalling approsimately RMBS18, 782,000 (2018 RMB384,035.0000 cakulated based on

11,528,497 997 shares, baing the number of msued shares of the Company of 11 608,125,000 a5 at 27 March
2020 deducting 79,627,003 4 shares repurchased by the Company, for the year ended 31 December 2018

163 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELDPMENT CO LTD,
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

Basic earnings per share amount s caloslated by dividing the profit attibutable to ordinary equity holders of

Lhe parent by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in ssue during the year,

For the year ended For the year ended
A Decembeer 2019 31 December 2018
E DA Ouln} RMB 00
Earnings
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent,
used I the hask earmings per share cakoulation
From continung operations 1487379 1,300,551
From a decontinued operation = 24,860
1487279 1,325,451
Irterest on perpetual debis* 257454 58,806
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent before
nterest on perpet ual debis 1,744,733 1,384,257
Attribate fo
From continuing cperations 1744, 733 1,359,397
From a dscontinued cperation - 24,860
1,744,733 1384257
For the year endad For the year ended
3 Decembeer 2019 31 Devember 2018
Ay T
Shares
Welghted awerage number of ordinary shares in Eswe during
the year wed in the bask eamings per share <&z ulation 11575875 11,683,128

There was no dilutve effect for the year (2018 Mill

L

The Campany isssed perpetusl debts during the years ended 31 December 2019 sndd 2018 under the terms and
conditions set out in note 40, The dhaderd detrbution and repurchase of shares of the Company triggemd the
mandatory intenest payment ewent of perpetual debts. For the purpose of calculating bask earnings per omdinany shane
i orespect of the year 2012 and 2018 RMB2ST.A54 000 (2018 AMBEE 805,000) stinbulablk to perpetusl debts was
dechscted from profits attributable 1o equity holders of the Company,
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 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

31 December 201t

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Machirery,

rrotod

webiches

and office leasshold  Coectnaction
Vestel  Containers  Buiblings  equipment impmnements i progess Total
EMBTOD RMEDID  RMETOD RME 00 EMETOG RMETON RWBTO

ALY lanary 090

L3 EI930 35 AR40ES Lk B6IAT (17 e L R

Ammisted depeatifon

and ienpatment METS0088) (0513264 DS imdJEn (6788 - LT )

Mt Gy amount A6 AR 36518 AHAEE 190Es DHE AR A%
A1 Lamyarg 3013, net of aoomulated

depredabon and impsrment WApa2eE  IRINAR AL 4L05EE FLTI A6 ARG
L = aimpsi prll] T4 1 s psIm
Deposds = (5|3 - (1 414) (i (8] Oo01,5530
Pepredaton (603 ma) (1 4E7T) (15 418} (a7 361) (14,141 - B
rgarment - (17 484) - - - - 17,849
Tonsders - - 18} Fc] ¥l - (5135 -
Eschandgs [ aabgriment prire ] 4302% - &7 119 . 68
At 31 Decernbed 2019, et of

ariated depivdabon

a0 impar ment HAMDEY  WEGODI: i@ 451370 16584 Sraa S EE AT
A3 Devoinbed 2019
Cext 04 ITTHAN LRI BOTROT BIEES e BEETTRE
Aonameilated depeecision

e g ment Argeals) (WSEISm)  [I9RTS) (4T (To.511 - (W0
et arryien Aount WANDE WA ERExL ] 451370 16644 e BT
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Decerrber 11T

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Vemb Gmbies By eppent mpoasnt  poges Toka!

AR hinuaty B1E

i BN X090 45 140 Y RE ! 2 pE Daee
Actitn it digraciabion sl impuitmeent U3m00G  WMeEE (WIS USSR En g - [BEIE
Hetcanying mount HERA  dgur  WESE di6GE e dhae Sl 1A

AT Fruaty 2005 retof o datid

oo fon and peimet BT B IBSE 41608 1 i R tE TR
IR IR E- (AL 1 1Ay LA I 4
lipoas - By g (00 0,39 -
Tipasd of4 by o - - - w59 - 5580 [LE]
Tepeociaton noed  {IS0Eh 11 B 3 5,50 = QN
Transhts - - ns 658 W (g -
Exhenage mdbgnasent B0 MR = 4R E - misiE
A8 30 Doy 2018, et of sooumulited

depreciaon and mpairment nuenxs EmaEr  N6EE L e FEEL T
At 31 Demeber 013
ot BB K ES 4.7 L HAE 136 OEINE
Rt cepichon and it OSIIM0  DOSEXY  (BLE RBd  BiA - (EEmam
et caning amount naExs Emar  I6EE 45055 bl 36 e

At 31 December 2019, certain of the Group's container wessals and containers with a net carrying amount of
approimately RMB2S, 765, 286,000 (2018: RMB22,735,030,000) were pledged to secure general hanking facilites
aranted Lo the Group (note 34).

ANMUAL BEPORT 279 165

239/310



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The followin g table ilustrates the mowernants of the assets held under operating keases

Vessels Containers Total
RME"O00 RV EDO0 RME D00
1 December 2019
AL January 2019
Conl &6,215,310 34,014 305 B0, Z22.615
Agcumulsted depreciation and impairment (15,730,044) (10,021,788} (25,751,837
Met carrying anmcunt 30,485,266 23,997 517 L4481, 743
AL T January 2019, net of accumulsted depreciation
and impairment 30,488,266 23,902 517 54451783
additions - 3,731,057 3,731,057
Disposals - {518,606} (518.658)
Depreciation prowided during Uhe year (1,602,015} 1,254,326} {2,957 ,355)
Irnpairment - {17,484} (17 ABA)
Exchangs raalignment 2BAB36G 406,525 91,2361
AL 31 December 2019, net of accumulated
depreclation and Impalment 29,171,083 25,739,581 54,910,664
At 31 Decemnber 2019:
Cost 46,610,498 36,164 269 B2 TT4. 167
Agcumi lated depreciation and impaimment (17.429,415)  (10.424,688)  (27,864,103)
Met carrying amount 9.171,083 25,739,581 54,510,664

166 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELOPMENT CO, LTD,
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10 Decerrber 111

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME 00 RMEB" 000

at beginning of year:

Cost 157,903 150,330

Agcumi lated depreciation and impaiment (52,4600 150,308)

Mt carring anmount 104,442 100,012
At beginning of year, net of accumulated

depreciation and impal rment 104,443 100,012
Depreciation {o08) {584)
Exchange realignment 1,712 5015
Atend of year, net of accumulated depreciation

and Impairment 105,547 104,443
atend of year

Cont 160,503 157,903

Agcumulated depreciation and impaiment (54,956) (53,460

Met carrying amount 105,547 104,445

The Group's investment properties consist of nineteen (2018: ninsteen) office properties in Hong Kong.
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&

31 Decarrber 2008

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Management has determined that the Investment properties constst of one dass of asset, L&, office units, based
o the nature, characteristics and risks of each property.

The investment properties are kased under operating leases, further summary detalls of which are included in
note 44 to the financial statements

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The investment properties were valued based on a wvaluation performed by an independent professionally qualified
walugr, at RMB308,361,000 (2018, RMB301,614,000). Each year, the directors of the Group decide which extemal
waluer 1o be responsible for the extemal valuations of the Group’s propertkes. Selection criteria Include markel.
kncwledge, repulation, independence and whether professional slandards are maintained. Management has
discussions with Lhe waluer on the valustion assumplisns and valuation results when the va lustion i performed.

The following tables ilustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group's investment properties;
1 December 2019

Fair value measuremeant
categorised into

Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 2 Total
RME Q00 RIVE" D00 RIE D00 RIME 00

Office unis - = F08, 261 208,261

31 December 2018

Fair walue reasunement
categorised into
Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Lewvel 3 Tedal
RWAB G0 RME 000 RMB 000 RMEB 000

affice units - - 301,614 301,614

During the yaar, there were no transfers of fair value measwrements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers
inte or out of Level 3 (2018: Nil),

168 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELDPMENT O LTD,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
31 Decermber 11T
15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)

Below 5 a summary of the waluation techniques uwsed and the key inputs to the wluation of invesiment propenes:

significant

Valuatlon technique uncbservable inpuls Weighted average
RRE 00

21 December 2019
Office units Markel comparison method  Estimated value (persq. fL) 14

31 Decemnber 2018
Office unis Markel comparison methed  Eslimated value (persq. fL) 14
16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

For the year ended For the year onded
31 December 2019 31 December 2018
RME DD RMEB 000
atend of previous year 114,382 117,960
Effect of adoption of HKFRS 16 (114.382) -
At beginning of year (restated) = 117,969
Amncrisation - (3.587)
Atend of year - 114,382
Cureent, portion = 358N
Hon-current portion - 110,795
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31 Decarrber 2008

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Machinery,
Prepaid motor vehicles
land lease and office
payments Buildings equipment Total
ERE'D00 RIVIE" D00 RIEDO0 RME 00
ALY January 2079 (restated).
Cost 158,240 191,361 268 240,599
Accummlated depraciation {42,858} {43, 764) (149) (87,771}
Met carnying amount 114382 147,597 149 262,128
AL 31 December 2018, net of
azcumubated depreciation - - - -
Effect of adoption of HEFRS 16 114,382 147,557 145 262,158
At 1 January 2019, net of
aocurmulated depreciation (restated) 114,382 147,597 1449 262 138
Additiens - 11,624 454 T2.088
Diepraciation {2,587) (56, 4BG) B1) (60,154)
Exchange realignment - 558 - 558
AL 371 December 2019,
net of accumulated depreciation 110,795 163,203 537 74,620
at 31 December 2019
Cost 158,240 163,905 752 422,087
Aacumiy lated depraciaticn {47, 445} {100,692) (2320} (148367}
Med carmying amount 110,795 163,203 522 2T 4,630

1M COSCOSHIFFING DEVELDPMENT CO, LTD,
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10 Decerrber 111

18. INTANGIBLE ASSET

Computer
Note soltware
RIME D00
ALY January 2019
Cost 181,549
Accumiilsted amartisation (162,161)
P&t carrying amount 18,388
A1 January 2019, net of accumulated amertisation 18383
Additions-acquined separatsly 14,250
Amerisation (5,552}
Exchange realignmant Ta
At 371 December 2019, net of accumulated amort isation 27174
AL 31 December 2019:
Cost 198,257
Agcumi lated amorisation (171.083)
Bt carnying anvount 27,174
ALT Janyary 2018
Codt 173,014
Accumulaed amonisation {154 373
Met carrying amaount 18,641
AL January 2018, net of accumulated amortisation 18,641
Additions-acquited separately 8.923
Disposal of a subsidiary 42 £2,995)
Arisation {7.492)
Exchange realignment 311
Al 31 December 2018, net of accumulated amort isation 18.388
AL 37 December 2015;
Cont 181,549
Accumy lted amonisation (163.161)
Het carrying amaunt 18,388

ANMUAL BEPORT 20718 11
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

31 Decarrber 2008

21 December 2019
RIE" (00

31 December 2018
RME 000

Share of nel amets

188,827

193,308

The foliowing table illustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group's joint wenlures thal are not

indnridualty material

For the year ended For the year ended

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME" 000 RMB 000

Share of (kessiprafit {1,077} 6,467
Share of other comprebensive (losslincoms (59} 51
Share of total comprehensive (loslincoms {1,136) 6,518

31 December 2019
RRE DD

31 December 2018
RMEB" GO0

agaregate carrying amount of investments

188,827

193 308

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

21 Decamber 2019

31 December 2018

RME" (00 RM B 000

Share of rel assets 12338313 11,302,220
Goodwill on acquisition 1,388,839 1,388,339
Impairment {61,765} 61,765
25,665,387 23,629,294

11 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELOPMENT CO LTD,
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10 Decerrber 11T

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Asof 31 December 2019, particulars of the material associates are as follows:

Particulars of Percentage
issued shares Flace of of ownership
Hame held regitration interest  Frincipal activities
China Internatksnal Marine Qrdinary shares PRC 2270 Manufacture and
Containers (Group) Co., Lid. RMEBT 2ach sale of containers
{*CC")
China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd, Ordinary shares FREC 1367 Banking
{"CBB) RMBT gach
China Everbright Bank Coy, Ltd.  Ordinary shares FRC 1.378  Banking
{*CEB") RB1 each
gank of ¥Xunlm Co., LLd, Ordinary shares FRC 374 Banking
{"BOK"} REMB1 each
Shamghai Life Insurance Co., Lid. Registered capital  FRC 16 Insurance
{*Shanghai Life") REMEBT 2ach
COSCO SHIPPING Finance Fegistered capital  PRC 23.38  Banking
RMEB1 each

The Group has bess than 20% of equity interests in CBB, CEB, BOK and Shanghal Life. 'With the Group’s presence
inthe boards of these companies and participation in the financial and operating activities of these companies,
the Group could exercise significant influence owver these companies. Accordingly, these companies are accounted
for a8 amsociates

ANMUAL BEPORT 279 173
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The following tabke llustrates the aggregate financial Information of the Group’s assoclates that are nol

individually material:
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Decerrber 11T

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME 200 RMB 000

Aggregate carrying amount of imeesimens R02,552 433,877
For the year ended For the yaar ended

1 December 2015 31 December 2016

RME 000 RMEB 000

Share of profit 51,369 43,551
Share of other comprehansive indomedloss) 13,521 01,146
Share of total comprehensive income 64,890 42,405

31 December 2019

21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LO55

31 December 2018

RME 000 RME" 000

Unlisted debt investments, at fair value 457,032 -
Listed equity imestments, at fair value 2,456,638 1,737,837
Unlisted equity invesiments, at fair value 1,803,605 1,708,864
A T5T 275 3446, 701

Current portion {490,567 ) -
Hon-current portion 4,766,308 3,446,700

ANMUAL REPORT 2019 175
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22, FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

31 Decarrber 2008
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The total future lease payment receivables under finance leases and their present values were as Tollows

31 December 2019 31 December 2018
RME 000 RMB 000
Within cne year 18,116,480 12,906,752
After one year but within two years 12400 223 10,411,840
Afver wo years but within three yoars 6,800, 188 TE0,803
after three years but within four years 3.678.095 3,222,986
After four years bul within The years 3,278 306 1,750,741
after five years 5,770,840 5,234 585
Tetal minimurn finance lease recetvables S0, 125,150 40,707,707
Ursarned finance incoma (7,064,022} (5,989 095)
Total present walue of minimum finance kase
recedvables 43,071,127 34,718.612
Impairment {01 5,062 (756,901
Tetal net finance lease receivables 42,156,065 33931,
Current portion {15,532,747) {10,711 5720)
Hon-current portion 16,673,168 23,220,091

1 December 2019

31 December 2015

RME 000 RME 000
Within one year 15,888 889 10,965 365
After one year but within iwo years 160,597,242 8,903,330
after fwo yaars but within thres years 5760574 6,069,061
after three years hut within four years 3,033,940 2,755,427
after four years but within free yoars 2,711,190 1,475,887
Affter five years 5,079,792 4,549,533
Tekal present walue of minimam finance kase recsiables 42,071,127 34 718,612

Oooooooa

At 31 December 2019, certain of the Group's finance lase receivables with a net carrying amount of
approximately RMB24,015,141,000 (2018 RMB18,015, 213, 0000 weere pledged to secure general banking Tacilities
granted 1o the Group (note 24) and issued corporate bonds (note 35)

Further qualitative and quantitative infoemation regarding credit sk and ECLS of finance bease receivables is
disckosed In note 42 to the financial statements.

1M COSCOSHIPFFNG DEVELD PMENT CO, LFD,
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10 Decerrber 111

23, FACTORING RECEIVABLES

21 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME 000 RMB 000
Factoring recetvables 1,575,635 540,755
Impairment (22,737} {16,081)
1,551,898 B24.674
Current portion {1,173.430) (673,737
Hon-current portion B A0S 150,937

Furthar qualitative and quantitative information reqarding credit risk and ECLS of factaring recetvables i disclosed
in ncte 49 to the financial fatemants.

24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Dermeative financlal instniments represent interest rate Swap agneemants designated as hedging instuments as

fellows:
Assels
1 December 215 31 December 2018
RIME 00D RMB 000
Forward currendy <ontracis - 3,974
Interest rate swaps 1529 19,618
1,529 23,502
Current portion [9a0) (7309
Hon-current portion 569 16,283
Liabilit ks
3 December 2019 31 December 2015
RME" 200 RMEB 000
Interest rate swaps 12,025 3954
Current portion (2,445) (E83)
Hon-current partion 8590 30N
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1 Decarrber 2008

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
CASH FLOW HEDGE - FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

Forsgn currency fomnward contracts are desigrated as hedging instruments in csh Tiow hedges of foracast sales
in USD, The foreign exchange forward contract balances vary with the bewel of expected forelgn currency sakes
and changes in foreign exchange forward rates,

At 31 Decemnbar 7019, the Group had interest rate swap agreements in place with a total notional amount of
USE150,028,000 whanaby they recotve interest at variable rates aqual to the 3-month Londen Interbank Offened
Rate (“LIBOR) on the notional amounts and pay interest at fwed ratesof 1.37% bo 2.93%, The swaps are used
to hedge the exposure 1o changes in the cash flow of its secured loans with variable rates,

There is an economic relationship between the hedged items and the hedging instruments. The Group has
etablished 2 hedge ratio of 111 for the hedging relationships a5 the underlying rishs of the hedging instruments
are identical 1o the hedged risk components. To measure the hedge effectivenass, the Group uses the hypathetical
dertwative method and compares the changes in the fair value of the hedging instruments against the changes
in fair value of the hedged items attrbutable to the hedged risks.

Hedge ineffectivensess can arise from

. Differences in the timing of the cash flows of the hedged items and the hedging Instruments

. Different interest rate curves applied Lo dscount the hedged Herms and hedging instruments

. The courterpanies’ credit risks differently impacting the fair value movements of the hedging instruments
and hedged items

. Changes o the forecasted amounts of cazh flows of hedged itemns and hedging instruments

The Group holds the following hedging Instruments

Less than 1102 2105 Ower 5
1 year YEArs years YEars Tetal
As at 31 December 2019
Interest rate swaps On BME‘D00) 40,012 354,076 184,738 GILBOS  1.046.621
Less than Tte2 s Chegr §
1 yaar RAE years yaars Tedal
Az at 31 December 2018
Foreign exchange forward contracts
{highly probable forecast sakes)
Hotional amount (in RMEB'000) 174,518 - - - 74518
average forward rate (USERAME) 6.932 - - - -
Interest rate swaps (n AME 000} 432 885 437 885 528,696 EB,058 1,482,554
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24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The mowements of cash flow hedoe resene are as follows:

Fareign
CUITENCY
forward  Interest rate
coniracis swaps Tetal
RIE O RV B D0 R D00
Ag 3t 1 lanuary 2018 = 16 400 16,400
Hadging gain recogniged in ather comprehansive indomsa 3,974 5438 9412
Amount reclassified to finance costs of the
consolidsted statement of profit or loss - (6,637) (6,637
Az at 31 December 2018 and 1 lanuary 2019 3974 1520 19,175
Hedging gain recognised in other comprehensive indoms (F.974) {15691} (19,665}
Amcunt reclassified to finance costs of the
consolidated statement of profit o loss - {10,414} {10.419)
As 3t 31 December 2019 - (10,909 {10,909}

There 5 no hedge ineffedvensss recognised in profit or loss. Consequently, the change in fair value ussd for
meamning ineffed veness for the year ended 31 December 2019 of the hadging Instruments is the same with that
of the hedged tems, egualling the amount of hedging gain recognised in other comprehensive ingome above,
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25, DEFERRED TAX

The mowernents in defemed 1ax Hlabilitkes and assels durng the year are a5 follows:
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Charge; in
Irpalrment  Fairvalee Depreciation Accngals Tatal
o RME 000 R B0 EMEN0R R B DE0 EME DD

AT Lanpary 219 186,767 - 4723 6,250 107,748

Credited to profit or lass L] 9,107 12734 4 3,906 45748

Eichange reslignment 17 . 7 70 165

At 31 December 201 15886 12734 4305 10,726 HIES
 hanges in

Impakment  farwalue  Depedation Ageruale Tatal

Notes RWE00 Rl B0 R 000 RMED0 REME 000

AL 1 Ly 018 101050 10,381 4128 7560 12358
Credited fcharged) o prodit or loss 1] 111,653 (10.381) 4 1,317 9979
Disposal of a subsidiary a2 (25,9600 - - - (25960
Exchange reallgnment 4 - 21 188 443
AL 31 December 2015 186,767 - 4,723 6,250 197,740

180 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELD PMENT CO LTD,
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25. DEFERRED TAX (continued)
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Withholding  Changes in

fa fairvalee  Depreciation Tetal

Hoke E BB i) RBIR D EMBEDOH B 0

A1 7 January 2019 68 (EH 926 1798 g
Charngedfc redited) to prof i or bss W 174 (526) (108} 16,390
Transfer to tax payable {37.271} - - 3r.1
Exc hance mealignme m - - a4 (']
At 31 December 2019 48,41 = 2734 350975

Withhvoding Changes in

tax fairwalue  Deprecistion Tetal

b RME D00 R B0C0 KRB 000 RMETO0

AL Lanuary 200E 00337 £120 30T B
Chargadicredited) to prefit or less 0 £1,155 (2,281} (412) 78,466
Disposal of a subsidiary a2 - (4.91%) - 913
Transfer to tax payable (20,408) = g (20408
Exchangs realignment - - 140 140
At 31 December 2018 368,088 926 708 371,312

Pursuant to the PRC CIT Law, 4 10% withholding tax is lewied on dividends declared Lo foreign imeestors frcm
the foreign Imresiment enterprises edtablished in Mainland China. The requirement 5 effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007, For the Group, the applicable rate is 10%, Certain of
the Group's overseas subsidianes are therefore lable for withholding taxes on dividends distributed by certain
associales established in Mainkand China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008

Deferred tax assets haws not been recognised in respect of the following items:

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME'000 RME000
Tax losses 1,703,650 813,126
Deductible temporary differences 1,018,634 1,631,182

2,722,324 2.543,308

Deferred tax assets hawe not been recognised in respect of these losses and deductible temporary differences
arisen In Mainland China and Hong Kong as it is not considered probable that taxable profits will be available
against which the Ltax losses and deductlible temporary differences can be utilsed,
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26. INVENTORIES

M

cial Stae

ments

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RRE DD RME" Q00

Raw materials 207,721 499 414
Fintshed goods 2.003 96,583
Spare parts S09.972 460,822
Prowision for write-down of imventones (157,567) (393N
B&1,129 1,017,748

27. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RIME DD RMEB" 000

Trade recelables 1,255,223 1,142 482
Hotes recetvables 16,701 1180
Impairmant (160,924) (194,790
1,111,000 1,034,872

Credit terms in a range within fwo months are granted 1o those customers with a good payment history, Thers (5
ne concentration of credit risk with respect 1o Wade receivables, as the Group has a large number of customers,

which are internationally dispersed.
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27. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

An ageing analysis of the trade receivables a5 al the end of the reporting period, based on the Imoice date and
net of koss allowance, (5 as follows:

21 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME 00 RMB 000
Within 3 months 965,844 531,139
3106 months BB, IBT B4,953
51512 months 35,7093 37,781
Cwer 1 year 4,375 13,819
1,004,299 1,027,692

Further qualitative and quantitative information regarding ceedit risk and ECLs of trade recevables i dischosed
in ncte 49 1o the financial statements,

28. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME"000 RME" 000
Frepayments 119632 394,188
Other recetvables 198,136 145,042
Prepaid fand kease payments - 3.587
Input walue-added Lac 42,028 GG, 740
Impairment {10,938) 4,093

458,060 £aE 364
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29, PLEDGED DEPOSITS

31 December 2019 31 December 2018
RRE QDD RME" Q00

Pledged deposits 566,330 951,665

Pledged deposits with a carrying value of RMB237 539,000 asat 31 December 2019 (2015 RMBSI7 4650000
were pledged to secure bank koans and corporate bonds.

Fledged deposits with a carrying value of RMB249 965,000 a5 at 31 December 201% (2013 RME 259,525,000
were pledged to sacure bank acceptance hills

Other pledged deposits with a carrying value of RBMET 5 835,000 a5 al 31 December 2079 (2018 RMES4 675 000}
were pledged to secure insurance premium recétved.

30. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

21 December 2019 31 December 2018
RME 00D RMB Q00

Cash and bank balances 9,635,006 15,249,194

Al the end of the reporting periad, the cash and bank balances of the Group denominated in Renminbd (“RMB")
amounted to RMBG, 182,304,000 (2018 RMETT 001,315,000). The RME i not frealy comnvertible into cther
currencies. Howewer, under Mainkind China's Foreign Exchangs Control Requlaticns and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Forelgn Bxchange Regulations, the Group is permitted fo exchange RMEB for
cither currencies through banks authorised 1o conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks @arns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying pericds of between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash requirements

of the Group, and @am interest at the respective short term time deposit rates, The bank balances and pled ged
deposits are deposited wilth creditworthy banks with no recent history of default,

184 COSCOSHIPFFNG DEVELDPMENT CO LTD,
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31 December 2019

31 December 2018

RIME'000 RME‘000
Within 3 months 1,980,343 1,235,434
3 10 6 months ara,zar 243,236
6 1o 12 months 1840107 190,298
1 40 2 years 15003 17,134

2,553,700 1,686,104

32. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

21 December 2019

31 December 2018

RME 00 RMB 000
Recelpl in advarce 164,957 157,343
Other payables 2,612,947 2087024
Indirect t3x payables 3113 47,794
Interest payables 408,711 3032938
Dividend payables 231,443 -

3,658,271 1,665,099

33. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

31 December 2019

31 December 2015

RIME D00 RME 000
Sakes of containers 150,194 26,811
ANMUAL BEPORT D00 185
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34. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RRE DD RME" Q00

Unsecured bank loans 50,700,789 70,110,906
Secured bank boans 31921819 20,952 007
Unsecured interest-bearing lgans from relsted paries 6,197,120 6,300,000
9189728 106,362,913

Current portion (43,066,519 {47 656 637
Mon-current portion 54,853,709 58,706,275

The effective interest rate of bank and cther borrowdngs are as Tollows:

21 December 2019

Effective
interest rate
(%) Maturity RME 000
Curment
Bank koans - secured 275520 2020 9,660,618
Bank loans — unsscured 261523 2030 28,507,251
Borrowings Trom related parties-unsecured anam 2030 4,898,620
43,066,519
Hon-curnemt
Bank loans - sacured 275620 2021 -0 12,262 471
Bank loans - unsecured 2564625 2071-2025 31,202,538
Bomowings from related parties-unsecured 3.60-4.04 10212072 1,298,500
54,853,205
7,019,728

186 COSCOSHIPFFNG DEVILOPMENT CO LTD,
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34, BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

31 December 2018

Effactive
intenest rate
(%) haturity RMB 000
Current
Bank kans - secured 2.31 =620 9 5,608,275
Bank koans - ursecured 2.08-5323 20149 36,348, 362
Barrowings from related parties-ursscured 2.33-435 019 5,700,000
47 656,637
Hon-current
Bank kans - secured 2.31 =620 2020-2028 15,343,752
Bank kans - unsecured 249-5323 2020-2026 42 762,544
Borawings from related parties-unsacurad 360 W 600,000
58,706,276
106,362,913

Maturity profile of bank and other borrowings as 3l 31 Decermber 2019 is a3 follows:

21 December 2015 31 December 2018

RME 000 RMB 000

Within o year o o dermand 42,066,519 47 B56,637
In the sacond year 22,218,483 13,270,168
In the third to fifth years, inclushee 27,610,809 32,361,704
Beyond five years S0X3.017 3,074,814
97,919,728 106,362,913

The Group's secured hank loans disckised abowe are secured by cerain propery, plant and equipment (note
14}, finance lease receivables (note 220 and pledged deposits (note 290,

in addition 1o the assets pledged abowe, 3 hank koan of RMES 225.100,000 as at 31 December 2019 (2018,
RMET A65,100,0000 was secured by the Company*sequity interest in its subsidiary, C5 Leaging and C5 nwestment.
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35, CORPORATE BONDS

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RRME D0 RMEB" 000
Band payables 12,544,867 6,013,700
Current portion (4.273.467) {2,631 916
Mon-current portion 8,271,400 3,381,784

The effective interesdt rates of corporate bonds are as fol lows:

31 December 2019

Effective
interest rate
() Maturity RIME 000
Current
assete-backed notes 360 - 650 2020 2,200,124
Assets-hacked securities 280 - 670 2030 2,073,342
4,273,467
Hon-current
Corporate bond 5.00 2021 - 30i2 1,000, 000
Agsets-backed notes 2.60-650 30X - 2084 1.07 1,381
Assets-hacked securithes 2BO-670  20M - 2022 1,200,019
Medium term note 256~ 415 2021 - 2022 5,000,000
8,271,400
12,544,867

188 COSCOSHIFMNG DEVILOPMENT O LTD,
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35, CORPORATE BONDS (continued)

3 December 2018

Effactive
infenest rate
(%) M aturity RMB 000
Current
Assets-backed notes 4.90 - 5.80 mng 1,619,718
Asmets-backed securities £.21 = 6.05 2019 1,012,198
2,631,916
Hon-current
Assets-backed notes EB0-650 20— 1,304,783
Assets-bached securities 6.05=-670 2020-203 S77.00
Bediinm term note 418 ol 1,500,000
3,381,784
6,013,700

Maturity profile of coeporate bonds as at 31 December 2019 15 as follows:

31 December 2049 31 December 2018

RME 200 RMB" 000

Within o year oF on dermand 4,272,467 2,631,916
In the sacond year 3,317,669 1,568,374
In the third 1o fifth years, inclusive 4,953,731 1,613410
12,544,867 6,013,700

The Group's corporate bonds of RMEG, 544 867,000 (2018 RMB4 513,700,000) are secured by certain finance
keaze recenvables (note 22) and pledged deposits (note 29)
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36. LEASE LIABILITIES

21 December 2019

RRE 00
atand of pravious year -
Effect of adoption of HKFRS 16 900,551
At beginning of year (restated) 990,551
Additicas 73088
Payments (562 3 58)
Accration of inlenest F0. 700
Exchange realignment B.740
atend of year 539,730
Current portion {5 0BT}
Meon-current partion 148,648

Maturity profile of lease liabilities as at 31 December 2019 s a5 follows:

21 December 2019

RRME D0
Within one year arzA42
In the sscond year 104, 82T
In the third to Tt years, inclusie 42,265
After five yaars B JRT
Tetal undiscsuntad lease liabilites 5TE.151
Discount amount (28,431)
Tatal present value of lease liabilities 530,730
Current portion (391 082}
Hon-current portion 145,648

190 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELOPMENT CO LTD,
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21 December 2019

RRE 00
Within <o year 301,082
In the second year 100,835
in the third to fifth years, inclusve 29431
Afer five years B IR
Todal present value of |ease liabilnbes 530,730

37. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

31 December 2019

31 December 2018

RIME DD RMEB" 000
At beginning of year 13,026 14,586
Released to profit or loss (1,552) {1,550
Atend of year 11,484 13,036

38. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES

31 December 2019 31 December 2015

RME 000 RMEB Q00
At hortsed:
11,608,125,000 (2018 11 683,125,000)
crdinary shares with par walue of BMB1 each 11,608,125 11,683,125
tssued and fully paid:
11,608,125,000 (2018 11,683,125,000)
ordinary shares with par value of RMBY each 11,608,125 11,683,125

A5 at 31 December 2018, the shares included 7,832,125,000 A shares and 3,676,000,000 H Shares (2018,
7,932,125,000 A Shares and 3,751,000,000 H Shares).
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38. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES (continued)

A surnmary of movernents in the Company’s share capital and treasury shares is a5 follows:

Humber of Share Treasury
shares in issue capital shares
‘000 RIVEDO0 RME 00

AL 1 January 2018, 31 Decermber 2018 and
1 January 2019 11,683,125 11,683,125 -
Repurchases of shares fhote 2 (154,627) - {200,205}
Caneellation of treasury shares (noke 2) = (75,000} 66,777
At 31 Degember 2019 11,528,498 11,608,125 (333 428)

(& The Company purchased POE2T.003 A shares and 75000 000 H Shares on the Shanghal Stack Exchange and Hong
¥ong Sock Exvchange ot considerstions of RMB233 4258000 and RMBES, 77 7000, respictiely. 75 0000000 8 punc hased
H Shares ware canceled in the wear ended 371 Deoem ber 2019,

39, SPECIAL RESERVES

according to © Circular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and Use
of Expenses for Safely Production of Enterprises” ssued by the Ministry of Finance and the Safety Production
General Bureay on 14 February 201 2, the Group 5 requined 10 accnee & “ Safety Fund® 1o improwe the production
safety. The Group showld accree the Safety Fund from 1 January 2012 The acaual standard rate is 1% of the
revenue from vessel charering of the Company and certain of its subsidiaries in the PRC. The fund is accrued
manthly according to revenue and in a progressive way.
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40. OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

On 21 December 2017, the Group kBsued a perpetual debt (the “2017 renewable corporate bonds™) of
RMET, 000,000,000 with no fived maturity date In addition, the payment of interest can be indefinitely deferred
at the Group's option.

On 26 Mowernber 2018, the Group tesued 3 perpetual debt (the 2018 renewable corporate bonds®) of
RMEBT, 000,000,000 with no Fved maturity date. In addition, the payment of interes can be indefinitely deferred
a1 the Group's cption.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group ssued four hatches of perpetual debt (the “2019 renswahble
corporate bonds” ) of RMES, 000,000,000 with no fed maturity date, In addition, the payment of interest can
be Indefinitely defermed at the Group's oplion.

Therefare, the 201 7 renewable corporate bonds, 2018 renewable corporate bonds and 2019 renewable corporate
bonds are clagsified a5 equity instruments 3¢ they do nat include ary contractual chligation:

. to deltver cash or ancther financial asset to another entity; of

. o axchange financial assels of financial labilities with ancther entity under conditions that are podentially
unfavcurable to the esuer.

41. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS

Details of the Group's subsidiary that has material non<onteclling intenests ame set cul below:

31 December 2018

RMB 000
Percentage of equity interest held by non-contrelling Interests
C5 Finance -
Prafit for the yaar allocated to non-<ontrodling interests:
C5 Finande 52,018
Accumulated balances of non<ontrolling interests at the reporting dates:
C5 Finange -
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41. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL NOMN-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS (continued)

The following tables illustrate the summarised financial information of C5 Finance. The amouns disciosed ane
before any inter-company eliminations:

For the year ended

31 December 2016

RME" 000

Revenie 336,517
Total expenses 187,895
Profit, for the year 148,622
Total comprehensie income for the year 148,622
Met cash flows used in operating activities 1,231 499)
Met cash flows from investing activities 61,867
Effect of forelgn exchange rate changes, net 1,768
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,167 564)

194 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVILOPMENT CO LTD,
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42. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

Detalls of the net Habilities disposed of and boss on disposal in relation to C5 Finance detailed in note 11 are

as followes:
31 December 2018
RMB 000
Het liabilities disposed of:
Property, plant and equipment 9303
Intangible asset 2,895
Financial assets at fair walue through profit of koss 554,213
Deferned tax asets 25,960
Prepayments and other receivables 46,507
Loans and recemables 4,799 535
Fledged deposits 1,451,857
Cash and <ash equivalents 7.909 415
Total asseis 15,230,285
Other payables and accruals (67 990)
Short termn deposits Trom Customers (15,124 751)
Tax payable (29 508
Long term deposits from customers (87 000)
Deferred tax liabilitees 4913
Meon-controlling interests (649 543)
Total llabilities and equity {15,973 806)
Hel assels (743 521)
Reclassification adjustrments for gains included in the consolidated staterment
of profit or loss upon disposal of subsidiaries:
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries from discontinueed operations (70090
(813,611}
Satisfiedfassumed) by,
Imestment in an assockate 1,186,389
Interest-bearing borrowings from C5 Anance® (2,000 000
(B13.611)

ol The Company and its certain subsidanes had interst-bearing borrowings from CF Finance, which had been eliminated
belom the doposal of C5 Fnance. Upan the diposal of €5 Finance. such borowings of BRMBZ, 000, 000,000 had been
reflected in the consmlidated statement of financisl position,

an anatysis of the net eutflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the dispesal of a subsdiary = as follows:

31 December 2018
RMB 000

Cash and cash equivalents disposed of and nel outflow of cash and
cash equivalents in respect of the deposal of subsidiaries (7,909 415)
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43. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(A) MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had non-cash addiions to right-of-use assets and kease llabilties of
RMBTZ,088,000 and RMBT 2,088 000, respectively (2018 Nil),

(B} A RECONCILIATION OF THE PROFT BEFORE TAX TO CASH GENERATED
FROM OPERATIONS IS AS FOLLOWS:

Forite yearended Fir the weat ended
3 December Y 31 Decerrdmr 2015

Roles F B0 EREO00

CASH FLOMWS FROM OF ERATING ACTMITIES
Pt bedre fiax e con tuing operatons 1288 80 1715808
ot befone e from 3 decoonneed operaton i . 120050

Adjshrents for:

Finance oosts 3,500,754 3405547
terest enpenes induded in ot of s 1304 348 1022 9&2
Shae of lossesfr oitsh of point wankures 1007 {5,467
Shae of profits of Esodates (2,290 5400 (e ]
ketetest income 52 11,0 BN
Deadend income hom Enandial mets 21 far selue hiough profit o bos 153.918) o0 4254
Gatn o disposal of (tems of property, plant and eguipment iz (k16300 {10081
s on depocal of subsidiary - o080
Changes i Fair wdue of Sroncid sl ot L vaue fwough prodt or bess (663,115 S 258
Degreciation of propety, plant and equipment rl 309157 3310963
Bepreciation of imeesknent propertes 5 0% 5
Inegreciation of right-ofu @t W 60,15 =
Senorteation of pripad lnd lease pagment; H - 1587
denorfeation of intangible assets " 5552 7 4%
Epecod credit bomses 417 563 31762
Inpanment of prope fy, plnt and eguipment ke 1784 -
it o of ievvent e i net realsatie valer 178,44 HI6E
7,255,500 T RIS (86
Ieaeae n imenio e FETRE: 107 62
Imrezsein Wade and notes recataties [ihe ¥l (152,220
Degeaz in pepayments and oy recavaties 115014 250456
IewTeean kosares and et . (o 223
Degeaednmexs i pledged depoits 15,340 150,735
Iexmesein fade puryebies B AT 3 595
Ingeseideress n ofer peaties and auak £4.340 LG, 0
ITeae in coniact ladites 113383 man
Imrezein depots Borm cuskorme s - 407
Degeas in gowsrennd gant (1,55 {1,550
Carth generated fom opet atiors £T050 65072 304
Iivcome e poid 1216 5] (4 417
Mot cash Sows Som opi ating actiites 424,065 6417 7
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43, NOTES TGO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{continued)

(C) CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank and other Corporate Lease

borrowings bends liabilities

RIVIE D00 R D00 RME D00

1 January 2018 6,001,823 4,415 206 -
Changes from financing cash flows 6,477,722 1,575,206 -

Additions with the disposal of CS Finance

previcushy diminated (ote 42) 2000, 000 - -
Interest expense - 4,458 -
Foreign exchange movement 1,883,268 18 6590 -
At 31 December 2013 106,362,913 6,013,700 -
Effect of adoplicon of HKFRS 16 - - 204,551
AL January 2019 irestated) 106,362,913 6,013,700 904, 551
Changes from financing cash flows (9,442 B6T) 6,531,167 (562 358)
New beases - - 73088
|ntaras avpenss - - 20,709
Forsign exchange movement 000, GR7 - 8,740
AL 31 December 2019 ar 19,778 12,544 867 520,730

(D) TOTAL CASH OUTFLOW FOR LEASES
The todal cash cutflow for leases included in the statement of caszh flows i as follows:

31 December 2019

RME D00

Within operating activities 150,311
Within financing activities 562,358
12,669
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44, OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AS LESSOR
The Group leases its certain vessels, containers and buildings under operating kease arangements. The details
of revenue from vessel chartering and container lessing are included In note 5.1 to the financhal statements,
Rental income from investment properties was RMBT, 370,000 (2018 RMB7 044 000),

fa) Operating lease commitments as at 37 December 2015

A1 31 December 2019, the undiscounted lease payments recetvables by the Group in future periods under
non-cancellable cperating keases with its tenants are as follows;

31 December 2019 31 December 2016

RRE DD RME" 000

Within one year L 719,529 6,804,397
After one year but within two years 2630777 5,773,503
After two vears but within three years 1,502,872 2,295,745
After thres years but within four years 1,186,166 1,188,045
After four years but within five years 922,578 B4E,303
After five years 2,561,645 2817018
14,483 627 19,817,601

{h}) The amounts recogrised in profit or loss in relation to lessor accounting are as

following:
31 December 2019
RIME OO0
Income from subleasing 24,156

15 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELDPMENT CO, LFD,
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44. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

AS LESSEE

The Group has varicus kease contracts for prepaid land lease payments, buildings and machinery, motor vehickes
and office equipment used in its operation, Lease terms of these lease contrads are included in note 2.4 to the
financial statements. Generally, the Group is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets outside
the Group.

(3} Right-cf-use assels and lease liabilities

Cetailed information regarding right-of-uss asssts and lease [abilities has been sst cut in notes 17 and
36, respectively, to the financial statements

(b} The amounts recognised in prefit o loss in ralation 1o leeses sccounting are a5 follows:

1 December 2019

RME 000

Inberest on bease labilites 30,700

Depreciation charge of right-of -use assots 60,154
Expense relating to short-term keases and other leases with

remaining kease terms ended on or biefore 31 December 2019 150,311

e Mon-cash additions to right-of -use assets and lease liabilities and total cash outflows for leases are
disclosed in notes 43(3) and 43(d) to the financial Aatements.

(dv  Operating lease commitments as at 31 December 2018

1 31 Decernber 2018, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

31 December 2018

RME Q00

Within one year B6E 946
In the sacond to fifth years, inclusive E00,401
After five years 14,326
1,183,673
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45. COMMITMENTS

In addition 1o the operating kase commitments detalled in note 44(b) sbove, the Group had the following
commitments at the end of the reporing pericd:

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

3 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME DD RMB* 000

Contracted, but not provided for:
Equity iriestrment TRT.005 1,313,778
Property, plant and equipment 67,665 -
B24,670 1,313,775

46. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(A) 10 addition 1o the transactions detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the
following transactions with related parties during the year

For the year endad For the year ended
3 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME MO0 RMB 000

Interest income from:
Irmediate holding company® - 16,714
Felloay subsidiaries® - 76,534
Assoclatest Fa197 31,158
Interest expenses Lo
Irrmediate holding compa ny® 21,900 19,244
Felkow subsidianes® 1.2 71,203
AssoCiales® 105,061 27N
sakes of goods Lo
Fellow subsidianes® 1,251,341 2,388 800
Purchases of goods from:
Fellow subsidianes® 816,500 335,767
Rendering of services Lo fellow subsidiarkes
Vessel chartering and container leasing® LE14.614 6,108,313
Finan<e lease Incoms * 2111 1.27
Management fee income* 24,027 18,868
Orhers” 30,956 19,590
Receiving of senices from:
Fellow subsidiaries® 1616371 1145213
Associates - n
sakes of items of property, plant and equipment to

Felkay subsidiaries” 10,294 -

The related party trarsactions abowve were made according 1o the published prices or interest mtes and
conditions similar bo those offered 1o Lhe respectine major cestomers.

" Cerlain elated party transactions constitute conmected transactions or continuing connecled transactions as
detined in Chapter 144 of the Listing Ruks

00 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELOPMENT CO, LTD,
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46. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(B} COMMITMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Labbes bebow summanss the commit ments with felkow subsidiares:

As lessor
3 December 2019 31 Dacember 2015
RME OO0 RMEB 000
Within one year 4,332,000 5443437
after one year but within two years 1,405,127 4,635,192
After two years but within three years 394,907 1,370,588
After three years but within four years 184,963 352,253
After four years but within five years 82,109 161,553
after five yoars 18,655 100,830
6,408,775 12,003,583

As lessee
3 December 2019 31 December 2018
RME 00 RMEB 000
Within one year - 23,643
In the sacond Lo fifth wears, Indlushie - 8207
= 111,350
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46. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(C) OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

31 December 31 Decermber

2019 L E]
Nokes R B0y RMB 000
Arncunts due from:
Fellow subsidianss (] 270,920 643,078
Associales 5,334 400 9912583
Amcunts due to
Immediate holding comparny agl 480
Fellow subsidianes 1719078 499 048
Associates B8.297 -
Laans from:
Immediate holding company i G00,000 00,000
Fellow subsidianes 1 64T 510 -
Assoriates [ &4, 805,500 5,700,000
Lease liabitlies dus 1o
Fallow subsidiaries ] 75800 -

iy The Geoup placed & cortain portion of s cach at & certsin follow subsidiary, All of deposits a1 esch of the
end of reporting perod were demand deposits, and were thersfore, presented in cash and cash eguvalants,
Infeeest was ¢ harged sccording to the rates and terms sgrmd with the fellow subsidiary,

i Details of the Group's loans from the immediste holding com pany. fellow subsdianes and sssocistes a5 ot the
end of the reporting peniod ane Included in note 34 1o the financial statements.

(i with thee infial adoption of HIKFRS 16, the Group recognised right-of.use assets of RMES9, 220,000 and base
liabiities of RMBIG0032.000 for the operating kase on 1 Januasry 20150 4137 December 20712 the balances
of these right-of-use asets and ko labilities wene BME 75,434,000 and RMEBTS, 299,000, mspecthely. Bofare
1 January 2018, the Group mcognised rendal expenses under operating leases on a straight-ling basis over the
lnge terrm aecorchng 1o HEAS 17, The amount of rent payable by the Group under the kase i RME2, 096,000
per month.

S s disclosed abowe, the rest of the cutstanding balbrces with related partles were unsecuned, mon-inbenest-bearing
and had no foed repayment terms

W03 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVILOPMENT CO LTD,
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46. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(D) COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL OF THE GROUP

31 December 2019

31 December 2018

RME OO0 FRB 00

Salaries, allowances and henefits in kind 7,049 800
Perfcamance refated bonuses 6,954 5,365
Pension scheme aontributions 1,501 1,000
16,404 15,365

47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting period

are as folkows:

FINAMNCIAL ASSETS - AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFT OR LOSS

31 December 2019

31 December 2018

RME" OO0 RMB 000

Financial azsets at fair value through prodit or koss 4,757,275 3.448,70
Dervative financial Instruments 1,529 23,592
4,758,804 3,470,293

FINANCIAL ASSETS = AT AMORTISED COST

31 December 2019

31 December 2018

EME 000 RMEB* 000

Finance lease recevables 42,156,065 33,931,

Factoring recetvables 1,551,898 B24,674

Trade and notes recevables 1,191,000 1,034,372
Financial assels included in prepayments and

clier recevables 187,298 141,848

Pledged deposits 566,339 951,665

Cash and cash eguivalents 9,625,006 15,249,194

55,207,696 52,133,965
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47. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

31 December 2019 31 December 2018
RME QD0 RME" 000

Derreative financial instruments 12,035 3,954

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - AT AMORTISED COST

21 December 2019 31 December 2016

RME 000 RMEB 000
Trade payables 2,553,100 1,686,104
Finareial Rabilithes included in other payables
and accmuals 3,454,101 2,470,962
Bank and other borrowings 97,010,728 106,362,913
Cofporate bonds 12,584,867 6,013,700
Lease liabilitses 530,730 -
Other bong term payablss 2,370,536 2428744
119,382,663 118,971,473
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48. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's financial instruments, other than those measured at fair
valee or with carrying amaunts that reasconably approsimate 1o Tair values, are a5 follows

Carrying amounts Fair values
#1 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
019 2018 2019 2018

RME D00 RMIE 000 RIVIE" D00 RME 000

Bank and other borrewings 54,553,200 53813831 54,543,065  SBA06637
Corporate bonds 8,271,400 3,381,784 8,162,984 3,246,988
Other long temn payables 22310,536 2,428,744 2,165,397 2,215,438

B5 495 145 64,624,359  GABISAM6  63.B69.060

hanagement has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, pledged deposits, trade and notes
recetvab les, financial asssts included in prepayments and other receivables, the current, portion of finance lease
receivab bes and the cument portlon of factloring receivables, trade payables, financlal labilites included in cther
payabbes and accrualks, the current portion of bank and cther bofrowings, the current portion of corporate bonds
and the current portion of kease liabilities, respectively, approximate Lo their camying amounts largely due to the
shol term matunities of these instuments.

The non-current portion of finance lease recetvables, the non-current portion of facloring recevables and the
nan<urrent portion of lease liabllities of the Group approximate to their Fair values due Lo their camying amaunts
ane present value and intemal rates of retum ame Close to rates currently swailabhe for instrsnments vaith imilar
Lermes, credil risk and remaining maturities

The Group's finance department headed by the finance manager s respons ble Tor determining the policles and
procedures for the fair value measurement of Ninancial indruments. The finance department reponts directly to
the chief financial officer. At each reporting date, the finance deparment ana byses the movements in the values
of financial Instruments and determines the major inputs applied in the waluation. The valustion is reviewed and
approved by the chisf finandial officer,

The fair value of the non-current portion of bank and other bormowings, corporate bonds and cther kong Lerm
payables has been cabculated by discounting the expected futere cash flows using rates currently available

for ingtruments with similar terms, credit risk and remaining matusities. The differences between the carrying
amounts and fair values of those financial liabilities are not significant,
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48. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The following tables llustrate the fair value measurement hisrarchy of the Group’s financial instruments.
Financial assets measured at fair value

21 December 2019

Fair value measurement categorised into

Lewel 1 Leyel 2 Level 3 Total
RIME' D00 RNE Q00 RIWE 000 RME D00

Finarial assets a1 fair value
through profit or kes 2,496,638 1,803,605 A57 032 4,757,275
Dermative financial ingtruments - 1,529 - 1520
2,496,638 1805134 457 032 4,756, 804

21 December 2018

Falr value measurement calegorised Into

Lewal 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Todal
RMB Q00 RRAB 000 RME 000 RMB 000

Finarcial assets a1 fair value
through profit or koss 1,737 837 1,708,864 - 3,446,701
Derivative financial instruments - 23,592 - 23,592
1,737 837 1,732,456 i 3470,293

06 COSCOSHIFFNG DEVELOPMENT CO, LTD,
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48. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR WALUE HIERARCHY (continued)
Financial liabilities measured at fair value
M December 2019

Fair value measurement categoried into

Lewed 1 Level 2 Level 2 Total
R B0 RIVIE O RAA B0 RME DD
Derative financial instrurments - 12,035 - 12,035

31 Decermber 2018

Fair walue measurement categorised into

Lewel 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Tetal
BB 00 RAAB 000 RME 000 RME“ Q00
Derreative financial instruments = 3,954 - 3,954

During the yaar, there were no transfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Lavel 2 and na Uransfers
into or cut of Lawvel 3 for both finandal assets and liabilities (2018 Nil),

For all the financial assets with fair value measurement categorised into lewel 2, the Group estimates their fair
walues using market approach. For Imiestments in private funds, the fair values are cakulated in accordarce
with mel asset walwe prepared by fund manager. For the other investments, if there is a recent deal regarding
Lthess investments, the fair values are estimated based on deal price. If there is no such deal bo be referencad,
the directors will determine comparable public comganies (peers) based on industry, size, leverage and strateqgy,
and calculate an appropriate price multiple foreadh comparable company identfied. The multiple is caloulated
by dividing the enterprise value of the comparable company by nel assets o net profit. The tading multiple s
then discounted for considerations such as illiquidity based on company-specific facts and circurrstances. The
disccunted multiple is applied 1o the corresponding net assets or net profil of the unlisted equity investments 1o
mezzure the falr value The directors believe that the estimated fair walues resulting from the valuation technigue,
which are recorded in the consolidated statemwent of financial posttion, and the related changes in fair values,
which are recorded in profit o boss, are easonabbe, and that they were the most appropriate values at the end
of the reporting periad.

&l financial assats at fair value through profil or loss categorised into level 3 represent wealth management
products issued by banks in Mainland Ching, The Group hasestirmated their falr value by using a discounted cash
flow waluation maodel based on the markel interest rates of instruments with similar terms and nsks.
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48. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)
The recurring fair value measurement for the Group’s financial assets at fair walue through profit or koss was

performed wsing significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) 35 at 31 December 2019, Below s a summary of the
waluation techniques used and the key input to the wluation:

Signil ikant Sensitivity

Valuation uncbserva ble of fair value 1o

technique input Range the input

Financial assets at fair value Discounted Discount rate 4.7%-52% 5% Increases
thiough profit or koss cash flow method per annum dacrease would
resull in decresses

increase in fair

value by 0.08%

The mewements in financial assets categorised into Level 3 during the year are as follows

Financial assets

al fair value

thraugh pradit

of loss

RMEB 000

At 1 January 2018, 31 Decernber 2018 and &t 1 January 2019 -

Purchases 00,000

Disposals (50,644)
Total gains recognised in the datement of profit or loss

included in other incom? and gains 7676

4z at 31 December 2019 457,032

0 COSCOSHIFFING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD,
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Geoup's principal financlal Instrurments, other than derivatives, comprise bank and other borrcasings,
corporate bonds, lease labilities and cash and cash eguivalants. The main purpose of thess financial instrumsents
B Lo raise finance (or the Group™s operations, The Group has various other financial assets and liabilites such as
trade and notes recevables, and trade and notes payables, which anse directly from its operations,

The Group also enters Into dertvative transaclions, including principally interest rate swaps. The purpose s 1o
manage the interest rate arising from the Group's operations and its sources of finance,

The main risks ariging from the Group’s financial instruments are interest rate risk, credit risk, liguidity risk and
equity price risk. The beard of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they
ane surnmartsed below,

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's exposure to sk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group®s bank borcwings
with floating interest mtes, The Group's policy 5 to manags its interest cost using a mix of fived and variable
rate debis and using interest rate swaps conlracls,

A5 at 31 December 20189, if interest rates had been 100 basis points higherlowsr with all sther variables hald
constant, profit before tax for the year would have been RMESSES 706,000 lowenhigher (2018 RMEES 94,264,000
boweer/higher), mainly as a resull of higherfower interest expense on floating rate bank bomowings,

CREDIT RISK

The Group is exposed 1o credit risk primarily from finance lease recenables, factoring recefvables and trade
recetvab bes in s operation,

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. R s the Group's policy that all
counterparties ane subject 1o credit verfication procedures. Recewable balances are monitored on an ongaing
basis.
{a)  Maximum credit rik sxposure

The credit risk of the Group’s financial assets arises from default of the counterparty, with 2 maximum

exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these instruments without taking account of any collateral
held or other credit enhancements.
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49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

CREDIT RISK {continued)
{5}  impairment assessment

The detalled accounting policy and signifkcant accounting judgements and estimates for impaiment in
relation to credit risk are given in notes 2.4 and 3 to the financial statements, respectively.

The moverments in the provision for impairment of finance lease recelwbles, factoring recenables and
trade recetvables, which account for the primary cradit risk of the Group, are as folkows

Fiaaesi e meoiaabs Factinri gy me e ks Trae il
31 Desember 2% N bacember 019 3 Dacember 219

Spl Suge? Stged Bl Sagel  Stge) Sl bl
EMETO0 BMETO0 BMETOO RWEDOD RMETO) RMRTON EWEVLO BMETD L1 L]
41 Ly 2119 FAME OEARD BEETY BREN WA - RE Em 114 740
o parmeen hoos renaried o ) BUZ WAL nRDe BR0T - WEY  L6% 480
Tracky o Stage 1 s @wm - - - - - - -
Trareshr 1o Sage 1 MMy v - - - - - - -
Traegh 1o Stage 3 (. BT ¢ I = - . . = =
Jmount witienof s wodlatibie = - (mra (B 4 = = = -
Exchinge g ent 1% o 8 1 . - - - i
A1 31 Deoomby 019 BN BB HE, WMR  am - ws  an LR
Finance [pgs e receinatic: Fec b e iwalibs Traderasnsbles
3 Decomber W19 Jileente A8 31 Deember IR

Spl el Tl okl SeEl el Wged Toul
RRETOD  FMEI0  RSBTOD RMBOID RWBT00 RWBTOD RNBTID  RMETE RBSID
481 iy 218 IMEE AN D 30 S 9 - W L
it s pengrd e ed) WL HLGE  [HEM 3ME3 R0m GO0 -l {riido]
Trarechs o e | HEHT  {WE 1K} - - 3 B - - -
Faredy b St 1 1454 15 - - - - - - -
Trarshr o Sae 3 (- REL T I - G - & - -
Jeourt etten off s urodlecteble - - hEs 08 - - - - &5
Extharie eulgrmnt 9% (- T ] - - - - CAE
4131 Decesbey 012 ERaE O WREIZ O BEEN ERW W0 = RE WE 114740
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49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

CREDIT RISK (continued)

(g Credit guality
The Group manages the credit quality by credit risk rating grades, classified in descending credit quality
arder &5 neither past due nor impaired, not past due and individually impaired, past due but not impaired,

past due and collectively impaired 2nd past due and indwidually impaired

Finance kease recenables, factoring recetvables and trade recevables, which account for the primary gredit
risk of the Group, are classified as follows:

Finance lesse recaivabias and facloning receivables

Fiane s melabs Factong e
31 becember N0 3 Degemsber D19

Stge!  Sbgel  Spe3 Wbl Stgel  Stged  Sbged ot
INETO  WNIDOD  RWRUD  BMEGN  MMSTO0  RWRTDD MO0 RWROD

ok st o ared ol iy bt EFoR - - BMam LML . = LB
et i ard ecbictoel i e 64T LEEIL - 3 - - - -
Pt e iy i - - W tnae z - BB R
HMOME LN RLNR AR0TLN . LSALER - BN LIRS

Fruince e iceimbles Fat it seceimibles

31 Devembes 118 1 Dimemaber 201

Sepl  Swel  Spd ol el el Tl Ted
RRET)  RMEDOD  RETH  RMEDN  RBTOD  RMETO0  RMEDOD  RMBTOD

okt e anccoic ek ik 31,7860 S - AE TE 5 - omm
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49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

CREDIT RISK {continued)

(g} Credit guality (continued)

Frache receivabies
3 Docosber 202 31 Dot by 2015
Ageing kg o e ivoice dite A bosed W v i
wika | 3 o witn I B2 One
L L Total  Ipe et was o dyens Totd
0 EWEV  AMEON  RWRTO0  EMEVOD  PMEDOD BB RMETOO0  SMBTOD  RMBYOD
W e e ol ey
i putinf . T . - - BEIR BB - - - BE
Pust o s ccibeciedy
i ] MeM sl - - Wi BN R = - ANiB
Faest choe and indiuduslly
it = 6N el R B - - THEE O BSw ENER

WBEE B W6 ST SRS IS BB IS oM LHME

{d} Concentration
Concentralions of credil risk are managed by counterparty, by gecgraphical region and by industy sector
There ae o sgniflicant concentrations of credit risk within the Group as the receivables are widely
dispersed in different sectors and industries.
LIQUIDITY RISK
The Greup aims 1o maintain sufficent cash and credit lines to meet s liquidity requirtements. The Group finances
its working capital requirements through a combination of funds generated from operations, hank and cther
bormowings, corporate bonds and lease liahilities

Tha table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s financial | bilities at 31 Dacember based on
commctual undscounted payments including interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if floating,
based on rates cumrent at the end of the reporting pericd,

The malurnty profike of the Group’s financlal liabilitkes as at the end of the reporting pericd, based on the
contractual undicounted payments, i as follows:
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49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK (continued)
31 December 2019
Less than Over

1year 1102 years 2105 years 5 years Total
RIE" (0 RIME D00 RIIE D00 RME" DO RRE (00

Trade payables 2,552,700 i X - 2,583,700
Financial liabilities

included in cther

payables and accruaks 2,454,101 - - - 2,454,101
Bank and cther

barrawings 45,060,000  FIBRTITS 0748080 ET16,619 105,223,072
Corpomte bonds 4,711,200 3,588,181 5.286,007 - 13585403
Lease |abiltes 23112 104,887 47,265 8787 578151
Other long term payahles = 83,861 1,287 902 Z5B7TZ 2,370,536
Total ST 28,404,304 326.3724,368 SO0 179 127,834,91

31 Dacernber 2018

Less than Cier
Tysar 113 2years 21005 years 5 years Teaal
RMB'000 RMB 000 RMEB 000 RME GO0 RMEB“ 000

Trade payables 1,686,104 - - = 1,686,104
Finarncial liabilities

included in ciher

payables and sccnils 2479 062 - - - 2,479,962
Bank and other

bormowings 50,302,506 25,273,376 34,631,159 3,843,987 114,051,028
Corporate bonds 2,598437 1,709,640 1,873,087 - 6,481,164
Other kong term payables - 362,876 1,605,909 459,959 2,428,744
Tetal G7.367,009 27345892 38,110,355 4,303,946 127,127,002

ANMUAL BEPORT MA@ N3
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49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

EQUITY PRICE RISK

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities decrease a5 a result of changes In the kvels
of equity indices and the value of individual sscurties. The Group is exposed 10 equity price risk arising from
indhridual equity investments included In fimanclal assets at fair value through profit or loss as al 31 Decernber
2019, which are valued a1 quoted marksl prices.

&5 at 31 Decemnber 2019, if fair values of the equily irvestments had been 10% higherdower with all other
warables held constant, profit before tax for the year would have been RMEZ4S 664,000 higherfowsr (201§
RMET73,754, 000) and equity weould hawve been RMB1E7, 245 000 higherAcwer (2018 RMB130,338,000 higher,
bower).

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary ohjectives of the Group’s capital management are o safequard the Group's ability to continue a5 a
gaing concem and Lo maintain healthy capital mtics in order Lo suppart its business and maximise shareholders'
walue.

The Group manages is capilal structure and makes adjustments Lo it in lght of changes in economic conditions
and the sk characteristics of the underlying assets. To mainta in or adjust the capital struclure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment 1o shareholders, return <apital 1o shareholders or Bsue new shares. Mo changes
were made in the objectives, palicies or pracesses for managing capital during the years ended 31 December
2019 and 31 December 2018,

M4 COSCOSHIPFFNG DEVELOPMENT CO LTD,
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49, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
{continued)

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Group monitors capltal using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. Het debt includes
bank and other borowings, corporate bonds and lease liabilites, less pledged deposits and cash and cash
equivabents. The gearning rathos as at the end of the reporting pericds were as foliows:

21 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME 00D RMB 000
Bank and other borrowings oF.919.728 106,362,913
Corporate bonds 12544 867 6,013,700
Lease liabilives 539,720 -
Pledged deposits {566,329) (951 665
Cash and cash equivalents (9,63 5.006) {15,249,194)
Met debl 100,807 890 96,175,754
Tedal equity 24,207,118 18,040,135
G2arng ratio A16%% L33%

Hote:  The Group has adopted HEFRS 16 using the modifsd retrospective approach and the effect of the infial adoption is
adjusted againad the opaning balsnces & at 1 lanuary 2019 with no sdjustments fo the comparathe amounts a3 st
31 December 2018, which has no significant impact on gearing ratio on 1 lanuary 2019,

50. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

on 27 March 2019, the Board proposed the payment of a final dividend of RMBO.045 per share (inclushe of
apphicable tax), tolalling approximately RMBS18,752,000 calculated based on 11 528,497 997 shares, being
the numbser of Eued shares of the Company of 11,608, 125,000 35 31 27 March 2020 dedudling 79,627,003 &
shares repurchasad by the Company, for the yaar ended 31 December 2019, which is subject to the approval of
shareholders of the Company at the forthooming annual general meeting of the Company,

On S March 2020, the extrcrdinarny general meting and the clhss meetings of the Comparny approve the share
opticn incentive scheme of the Company. Under the share option incentive scheme, up 1o a Lotal of 58 474 448

share options will be granted 1o cerain of the directors and core management and business personnel of the
Group in respect of their sewices to the Group in the forthcoming year.

ANMUAL BEPORT MA@ N5
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31 Decerber 2008

51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

inforrnation about the statenent of financial position of the Company a1 the end of the reporting period 15 as

follows
21 December 2019 31 December 2018
RME 200 RMB 000
HON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 11,809,825 12,595,420
Right<f-use assste 55707 -
Intangible sssets 1,804 547
Investments in associates BIT. 425 B7T 425
Investments In subsidiaries 38,331 369 37,352,369
Finareaal assots a1 falr value thrcugh profil or ks 2,738,058 1,881,637
Leans and recekvables 3,052 860 2,358,960
Total non-cument assets 56,908,138 55,046,358
CURRENT ASSETS
Irventorkes 320,260 310,930
Trade and notes recetvables AG002T 286,052
Prepayments and other recevables 2,376 467 3,866,337
Loans and receahles 2,900,786 5,690,000
Fledged deposits 19,507 200,057
Cash and cash eqguivalents 2,835,921 4,739,115
Tokal current assels 8,931,468 15,092,491
Total assets 65,530,606 70,138,849
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payables 2104732 142,185
Other payables and acoruals B, 268,154 6,983,081
Bank and other borrowings O6T1,000 17,547,000
Legse liabilities 12,906 -
Tetal current labilithes 18,272,533 4,682,266
MET CURRENT LEABILITIES (9,391,065 {9,589,775)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIARILITIES 47,517,073 45 456,583

G COSCOSHIPFFNG DEVELOPMENT CO, LTD,
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51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

RME D0 RMEB" 000
MON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank and other borrowings 4,833,600 11,571,500
Coaporate bonds 5,000,000 1,500,000
Lease liabilives 3222 -
Other bong berm payabkes 17,525 -
Tetal mon-current liabilnes 9,882,248 13,071,500
Het assels 37,634,725 32,385,083
EQUITY
Share capital 11,608,125 11,683,125
Treasury shares (233.418) T
Other reserves (note! 19,211,565 19,068,767
Other equity instrument (nohel 7,000,000 2,000,000
Retained profitsfaccumulated bossas) (nose) AR, 463 (266 809
Total equity 37,634,725 32,385,083

ANMUAL BEPORT 2798 197
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51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

ot

& summary of the Company's resenes and sccumulsted lbsses is = follows!

(Accam ukated

Ot her [T

Special Other ity retainid
osa reserdes  instromont profits

EMIE D0k RMB 000 RI1E OO0 REAB (00

A1 1 January 2018 - 12012,859 1000000 (17914370
Frofit and tolal comprebiensive income lor the year - - - 1.53935%
s of otber egquity Bstuments - - 1, GO0 -
Diviclench 1o hollers of the other eauity ntruments - - - {58 &06)
Transfer from retained profis 23,954 55,878 - (73832)
Uikzation of mesenee funck (23,954) - - 23 954
AL 31 Deom ber 2018 - 10EETET 2000000 (365 200
Effect of adoption of HKFRS 16 - - = (545
AL Jangary 2019 (restated: = 1%06R M7 FX LT {367,350
Frofit and total comprebiensive income for the year - - - 1,267,884
Bsug of otbar eguity mstuments - - 5 00000 -
Cancellation of tressury shaes - 8223 - -
Dnadends declared - - - { 380, 4900
Dividenck 1o hoblers of the other equity ntruments - - - (337045
Transtor from retained profis 17.66% 134,575 - (152 24
Utikzation of resens tunds {17665 - - 17665
At 31 Degem ber 2009 - 11565 AL 48,463

52, APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of dirclors on 27 March 2020,

& COSCOSHIPFFNG DEVELOPMENT O LTD,
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
20.37 18.52 17.32 17.48 16.75
18.55 15.05 15.78 16.01 14.86
19.35 16.79 17.00 16.64 15.81
18.56 16.78 16.43 16.16 15.60
1 100
2019 2019 2019 2019 10 2019 11 2019 12
15.82 15.77 15.30 15.43 15.63 15.68
15.65 14._86 14.88 15.08 15.35 15.42
15.74 15.11 15.13 15.32 15.51 15.57
1 100

15.14 2020 15

1 100
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LEUNG WAL LAP, PHILIP
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Independent auditor's report
To the shareholders of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd.

(Established in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd. (the
"Company") and its subsidiaries (the "Group") set out on pages 96 to 218, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2019, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (*HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code’), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financia statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Classification of leases

The leasing services are significant parts of the Group’s
principal business. The determination of the lease
classification  involves  significant  management
judgements at the inception of each lease, which will
then have a materiad impact on the subsequent
accounting of each lease transaction. Thus, the
classification of leases is regarded as a key audit matter
of the audit.

The Group’s accounting policy regarding the
classification of leases and the related disclosures of
leases are detailed in note 2.4, note 22 and note 44 to the
financial statements.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

» testing the design and operation of internal control
over the Group's determination of lease
classification;

. reviewing the key terms of the selected leasing
contracts  and assessing management’s
judgements applied when determining the
classification of the leases; and

e assessing the impact of subsequent modification to
the leasing terms on the classification of |eases.

Expected credit losses (" ECL<") for finance lease receivables

In accordance with HKFRS 9 Financid Instruments, the
Group calculates ECLs of finance lease receivables
within the next twelve months and will extend to their
remaining lives if any significant increase in credit risk
is tracked. The carrying amount of finance lease
receivables was material and the estimation for ECLs
involves significant management judgements, estimates
and assumptions.

The Group's accounting policy and the related
disclosures regarding ECL s for finance lease receivables
are detailed in note 2.4, note 22 and note 49 to the
financial statements.

Other information included in the Annua Report

Our audit procedures included, among others:

* testing the design and operation of internal control
over the Group's processes of credit assessment;

» reviewing the credit grading of the selected samples
and assessing management’ s judgements applied
when determining the significant increasein
credit risk; and

» evaluating management’s assumptions and estimates
used in the calculation, mainly including
probability of default and loss given default,
against internal historical credit loss experience
and external information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report

thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated. If,

based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
atrue and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no redlistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor’ s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report isLEUNG WAI LAP, PHILIP.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
27 March 2020
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